—_
SIERRA COLUIM
] RAEMICO)

Sierra County Conunission
Albert ] Lyon Event Center

2953 S Broadway, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
Tuesday, March 19, 2024

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA:
(facebook.com/SCEmergencyServices) {Local radio KCHS 101.9)

Call to Qrder:  10:00 AM Regular Meeting

Roll Call: Travis Day-Chairman Shelly K. Trujillo~Clerk
James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney
Harnk Hopkins -Commissioner Amber Yaughn-County Manager
Pledge of Allegiance

New Mexico State Flag Pledge-1I saluie the flag of the Siate of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect
friendship among united cultures.

Introduction of Guests

I Approval of Agenda
II.  Approval of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting — February 20, 2024
IlI.  Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes
IV.  Consent Agenda:
A, Resolution No. 110-228 Accounts Payable
B. Resolution No. 110-230 Indigent Claims
C. Claim of Exemption 24-002 (Janice McCravey)
V.  Presentations/Reports:
A. Years of Service Awards
B. Department Reports
C. Funding to Procure Items under LEPF NMSA Guidelines
V1.  Board of Finance:
A. March Reconciliation
VII.  Old Business:
VI. New Business:
A. Transfer of a 1996 Chevrolet 3500 ambulance from Poverty Creek VFD to
Winston/Chloride VFD
B. JPA with City of Elephant Butte for Provision of Law Enforcement
C. Letter to Governor urging for Declaration of State of Emergency Regarding Fentanyl Crisis,
Human Smuggling and Crime Rates in New Mexico
D. Letter regarding Park Fees
IX. Confracts-Agreements-Procurement:
A, Code 3 Service LLC-Communication Equipment -SPA-Hillsboro Fire
B. Pete’s Equipment Repair, Inc-Bruch Truck-DES-Monticello Fire
C. Agreement with Jornada RC & D Council Inc. for Natural Resources Related Services
Meeting Title III requirements




X.  Resolufions-Ordinances-Proclamations:
A. Resolution 110-231 Authorizing the County of Submit an Application to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division to Participate in the Local DWI
Grant and Distribution Program
B. Resolution 110-232 Confirming Sierra County to Participate in the New Mexico
Department of Transportation Project Fund Call for Projects
C. Resolution 110-233 Setting the Salaries of the Chief Deputy Treasurer and the Chief
Deputy Assessor
D. Resolution 110-234 Sierra County Road Mileage Road Cerlification
E. Resolution No. 110-229 Budget Adjustment
XI.  Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H):
Pending and Threatened Litigation:

Cauoette v. Bd. of County Comm'rs of Sierra County
Personnel
Real Estate:

XII.  Open Session Actions from Executive Session:
A. Adjourn

Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at 10:00 AM. Items for the
agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm on the
Monday the week before the meeting.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or
meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Suite D, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or
as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various
accessible formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible
format is needed.



SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 20, 2024

CALL TO ORDER: 10:00 am Regular Meeting

1L

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, February 20, 2024, at the Sierra County
Commission Chambers, 1712 N Date St, Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico.
ROLL CALL:

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman

Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

Clerk of Board: Shelly K. Trujillo Absent
Chief Deputy Clerk Amy Whitehead Present

County Attorney: David Pato

County Manager: Amber Vaughn
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE:
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:
Jessica West, Sandy Jones, Kayce Edwards, Josh Baker, Chuck Wentworth-
Sentinel, Ruben Lucero, Michelle Atwell, Travis Atwell, Ernie Armijo,
Candace Chavez, Keith Whitney, Billy Neeley, Tony James
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.
Commission Vice Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. Regular Meeting-January 23, 2023

Kvil,



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
EFebruary 20, 2024

Page 2

IIL

IV.

VI

VIL

VIIL

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the minutes as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES

CONSENT AGENDA:
A. Resolution No, 110-221- Account Payables
B. Resolution No. 110-2222- Indigent Claims

C. Indigent Burial B2024-004

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented. Commission Vice Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS:

A. Years of Service award

B. Department Reports

C. Flood Commissioner Report

D. Planned Prescribed Fire and Wild Fire on Black Ranger District and Gila
National Forest for the 2024 Fire Season

BOARD OF FINANCE:

A. January Reconciliation

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the April Reconciliation as
presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

A: Road Vacation Request VR24-001 for portion of 24 Street im Chloride



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
February 20, 2024

Page 3

IX.

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Pctition for Road
Vacation VR24-001: Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.
Motion carries with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

B: Approval of 2025 SP Request for Funding
C: Approval of 2025 SB Request for Funding
D: Approval of 2025 CAP Request for Funding

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Approval of 2025 SP, Approval
of 2025 SB, and Approval of 2025 CAP Request for funding. Commission
Vice Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

CONTRACTS —- AGREEMENTS — PROCUREMENT

A. SunZia Community Benefits Agreement

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve SunZia Community
Benefits Agreement as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

RESOLUTIONS - ORDINANCES - PROCLAMATIONS

A. Resolution No. 110-223-Resolution Authorizing Employer Pick-up of
Member Contributions for determining tax treatment under the Internal
Revenue Code.

Commiissioner Hopkins MOVED te approve Resolution 110-223 as
presented. Commission Vice Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Resolution No. 110-224 Compensation for Notarial Services

Commission Vice Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No, 110-224
as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Resolution 110-225 Resolution supporting Luna County in their
opposition to the designation of the Mimbres Peaks National Monument

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution 110-225 as
presented. Commission Vice Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
February 20, 2024

Page 4

D. Resolution No. 110-226 setting the salaries of Sheriff’s Executive
Assistant and the Chief Deputy Clerk

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-226-
as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-3 voting yes. Commission District 2
voted no.

E. Resolution No. 110-227 Resclution and Order approving request of El Rio
Sol Transmission LLC to use certain roads in Sierra County and other
matters.

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-226- as
presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H):

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for
Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all
Commissioners present voting yes.
District 1 — Yes
District 2 - Yes
District 3 — Yes
PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION:
Cauoette v. Bd. Of County Comm’rs of Sierra County
PERSONNEL:
REAL ESTATE:
DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY
XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to come back inte Regular Session.

Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken,
with all Commissioners present voting yes.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
February 20, 2024

Page 5

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING:

The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting
has been scheduled for Tuesday, March 19, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. at Albert
Lyon Events Center, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico.

Commission Vice Chair MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
February 20, 2024
Page 6

Dated this 20" day of February 2024.

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

ATTEST:

Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk



State of New Mexico

Shelly Trujille
Connty Clerk
575.894.2840

Candace Chaver
Connty Treasurer
575.894.3524

Michael D. Huston
County Assessor
S75-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
S75-894-28411

SIERRA COUNTY :
County of Sierra

James E. Paxon
District 1
§75-894-6215
Travis Day

District 2
575-894-6215

Hank Hophins
District 3
§$75-RB04-6215

1712 N. Date St
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Glenn Hamilion
Amber Vaughn, County Manager Coungy Sher;iféf
$75-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 575-894-91.

RESOLUTION NO. 110-228
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD

BEGINNING FEBRUARY 157, 2024
AND
ENDING FEBRUARY 23T, 2024

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO, MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON MARCH 19TH, 2024 DESIRES
TO PROVIDE FOR THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE
AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND
WARRANTS DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS
FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,182,322.94 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED
ON THIS 19™ DAY OF MARCH, 2024.

ATTEST:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER



og- LT P ang 1rkZ-tQ-T0%

LN 49 €S LENGELAMI /YING E3LNAWOD €EEZ-PO-T0F
00" {9 6L 3174405 STTT4O-T10%
00° te vt FTVUDAL/ BONVNELNI YA/ BNOHIZ1EL 1222-H0-70%
00" ZT'LST IWLGOd - : eZTIT-¥0-10%
80" e ERT T 59 L-HILYMW W2IZ LODZ~¥0-T0Y
0q° SE'GTE’T 108707 HOIVW Wyid SO0T-F0-10F
- ST ETE79T STTWTCS IWNIL-TIND ZODZ-yO-100
ad” T 206 'S JUYTYS 5.TYIDI2I0 GALO3TA TO0Z-b0-100
0" ¥ ¥96 "£L FUATD ALMACD 40 FITLLO 143G~

EFEIIENEPACARAENERETE

EIEEINERREASREENAR TEFNIBANETAEAE

R I s R EEY

00 LR {F4 IONVENSHT FIYTLIY TYRZ-Z0-TOF
ag" $2'20L $06 HOIYW FINYENSNT E10¥D 099Z-Z0-T0¥
1ol L FAT R SITILITILN ZS3T-I0-T0F
[ FA RFA 0 R A NI INIYVW/SETVIIY ONIGTINE 0S5C-T0-T0k
06" LE°LSE AN TYPT-TO-TOY
10 08" ET0'T S3114dNS SZLT-T0-TO¥
op- Qe TE STCESAN/AINTCNALNLIYH/ ENUHAZTIL 1ZZT-TO- 10y
00" BE HLE'T FAITANIS LIVLINOD SOTZ-I0-18%
oo’ 9T 95L 359 L-HILYMW Y314 LODT-Th-T0F
oo 0 980T £08°07 HALYMW WE3d 800T-I0-10%
0e* 9 9LTET SITUTINS IWIL-TINS ZODZT-Z0-TOV
0" ST 6TS'L€ INTEOUMYW SITITTIOVNS 1430
PY T a s e IR PR RS PR R YT TR E R TR AT FF e 120212 R2 T2 RSN PR RE S ERE S ELE LR Lt bl b b e bl b L L]
o0 5T° 910 FEYIT INIWI 1003 $682-TO- 10k
00" ¥ 6L IoNVANSKI IFYILIY T99L-TO-10P
00" 8290 'L 108 HOIWW IONYENSMI 404D 0992-T0-10b
ao- 19°€96°T JANTIINI MELd AZLNW0D EEEZ-T@-100
00" BT GED £TTTAANG £ZZ7-TO-10%
00" T 0¥ ONTHSITHNG 7 DHIINIHE TTLL-TO-TOP
00" L5tz ATVEDAN/ FINENALNIYW/S INOHA FTIL 1ZZT-TH-1O
00" T L0l IDV1S04 0TTEL-TR-10P
Bo- 00 00¢ £392 HOLIVHLSIDTE STTZ-TO-TOF
no- 05" ¥BT FONITIH/ TIAVIL 60T T-TH-10¢
to- 08° 9267 $59° L-HOLYMW 4214 LO02Z-To- 100
6o- 19 60f°F 404707 HOLIYW WdiId I00Z-19-107
0o- 98° 214 ‘05 SITYYTYS TWIL-TLOL Z00Z-10-10+
00" 6B ZGL 0L NOTIYELSINIWDY id3des
. [ —— .. - e e EmEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEESATRiASLEIEESSE
00" £0° 091 000 "S5 IANN TYLIID §66Z-00-10%
-IN 00" 0% SINIWIUINDZY OQIW LMIHWACTdWE LLLZ-00- 100
00" £5° 8006 S3DIA¥TS TYDIT/TYNOISSII0HS 1LL2=00- 1D
00" 00" §TH 5T ALTTIGNIT DHOANT MY/ WO ASIN 9952-00-TO¥
G- 0090 'TIST AINYEASNT INIT-LLTR $39Z-00-TO¥
[-1: LT LS IDVAASNT TEYILIY Z9932-00-TO»
ao- [T 106 HOIWW 3DNYENSNI ANo¥D 0992-00-T0%
[ 66 68 30 TPET-00-TOF
00" 62723 'H1 LANHTINT IMD ELLOAROD EEEZ+0D-TOY
‘TR 09 050 F AINTWATNDY ALIAYS EEEZ-00-10%
ao* EL G646 FTATEOAN/ TONINA LN Wit/ INOHITTIL 1ZTT-00+10%
00" 00" 0092 $3Td JIHSYITSWIR ZITZ-00- 1O}
oo" 05" PR FOYTTIN/ TIAVEL €0TZ~00-TOF
Go" TS ELE 359 £-HOLYW YOI4 LO0Z-00-10F
00" 3 R4 ] A0S §.TYIDIS40 OELI31T TODZ-00-TOb
no- §9° LEY DSk SUENOLSSIWAOD 1AAQuu
T E e I E RS P EE RS R EI IS NES ST RS ST R ST EAN SRR S ERNREL AN L FLARISL AR RN EEERE SRR 2RI ERD L ERDL]
go- T L5867 998 TYYANID TFYLOLuw
FEE S PP AL SR E N FNESRERENN T Y RN Y FERSY FENRY SN ENN S I NERNISNARNI IR AR ERERN ST AR AT R ERDIN 2L}

*6° IZELBT "2 wo THLOE QETED =

SLIAZED SLIG30
BIZ-011 NOILNTOSIW HNOILN8g9IdlsIa GZFRETQT  PTSILSE f9eQ



ng”
g
no-

LN
Go’
ag*
ng-
0y
[
ag”
il
Ll
oo’
-3+
0o-
no-
ne-
oo”
0o*
no-
09"
ne-
00-
oo-
oo-

nor
oo-
aa-
wo-
oo’
oo
a0
og-
o
[t
[l
[t
Ll

i1
of”
oo
0"
oo’
06"
.10
oo’
Ll
0G”
Ll
oo’

A E S AR NN NS NN EE SRR EE AL AT E AN I AN AR A AN N AN AN NI NS NI NN RN AN EEE EEEEEEmEN

Lol
op”
oo”

NI NEEFNAAEEEEEEsEEEEEEEEdSCEESES ST IR TEI SN FL NI EN NS EEI SN IEE NN AN AN TEE AN IEEENEEEXEIE

00
LN

SLIQIED

LST9LE’E
£9°09L° 1%
£LEbR'ED

SATATTHS INLI-LuWd
SIIYVTIS AWEI~TINI
NOLIH313a

L¥ 566
FLOEDS'Y
A0°THE'T
06 919°5T
TECETETH
PLODOE

00 09T

[} 3 74

T BIT
Z0BTET
LE- 2 4
I9'FT

TF FOT
86T

S0 TEQ° T
¥3°0ET'E
SLTL50°%
967 450°T
GRTOLSTT
05 968 9L
EZSTR'L

STEPEEET

FEEIEIEEIEIISTOAATIEEssmmadBS

-L-1T 4
FEULST
80°6t6°%
TE 66

69 QL

0O LT

ar G067
i TF
BEBST T
8% 990°1
T RLLTFT
Y G6LETT
(1A T 0811

EEEFAREEETIIEEEROR

TN 2
8Z'08%

ZZ 686"
09 £5

00 ¥TT

BB SLS
92" ZL9

55 5Tr 1
25 ¢40°T
E¥ E¥FET
EL R TR )
9L BETTHE
0 7%

98 BLE"T

927 0T97T

F7 A8 111
+8 80279

S1I€3d

$ZZ-07TT NOILOTOEEY

AINDI/ONINTVEL/ ALITIEYIT 1IATD

SL500 TYIIAEZM

AIUNSHI AFEILEE

306 MILVW ZINVUOSNI 4NQuD
nand

FOMYHLLNIVA ZTIIHINA LNARIINNG
S3IT44NS EAlIYDILETANT
53174405

ONTHSIMENS 7 SNIINTHA

FTTEDAN IINYNILN I,/ FHOH4AZ 1AL
AOMLS0E

FNTMITTY WEQI 1IN

Waldg ¥3ad

SRIDECT

SADLARIAS IDOVULNGD

357707 HAWKW wddd 37

259 L-HOIWW WITS

1087 0T EDIWW wu3d

A¥d EWILIHIAO

STIHYTYS AWKIL-T00d

AEYTYS §.TWIDIJS0 gIIF1d
INZWISHCANE MY
mamzzosnnzan
ISYIT LNIH4INGI
ADNUNSNI TIVITIE
206 HADLYW IONTANSHNI SNCHDS
1304

LINGILAT/YEN] YEinNdWio
S21IL4NS

SNIHSITANS ¥ OMIINIYd
FOVLSGY

459 L-HOIWW ¥IId

308 0T HLWW YWidd
SFIWFTYS FWIL-TINA

AGYTHNS §.THI2L440 J3L03T3
SUIANSYIHL

ISYIT LNIHATNlE
HaNTUNSNI 334I13%

406 HDLYW EHNWANSNI J00HS
JIRGEIAT/YIYD HELEW0D
SFITLANE

DNIHSITAOd 7 SRIINIE
IELSCd

$59 L+HOIWW W2Id4

0BT OT HOIWYH Waad
SIIYVTYS IMIL-TIL)
IATHS S, TYIZIA30 Q312373
SLXIWSSESSY ALNId 084

ADYLE0d
FSNIIKI NOILDITA WIHLO
SNOLLIZTI 20 A¥IdNE

FANAENT ITWILAY
306 HOIWW EONVANSKI Anodd

EAmEmraszkAEOEEAERTEE EErmrwrtsASsIEraaREE

AmEEswoTdssssEEssaEREE

EEEEFEFIITVSCINGEROEIODEEE

HGCILAAIX®LSTIA

FORT-50-10F
ZaGZ-560-Ta%
LddG==

LERT-BO-TQY
£992-80-TOY
T99z-80-10%
099Z-80-TOY
TH#Z-80-T0F
0fET-RO-TOP
LITL-RO-TOY
SITZ-BO-TO¥
EIET-8O-TOP
ITEZ-BO0-TOF
OZTZ+BO~TOY
9ITZ-BO-TO¥
GTTZ-BO-TOY
ROTZ-BO-TOP
IOTZ-BO-TOY
DFPOL-BEO-TOY
LO0Z-B0-TOF
200Z-B0-TOF
S00Z-k0-ToOw
ToQ¢ -BD-10V
ToRZ-Bo-TO

pochl]

B6EI-LO-TOY
z99Z-£a-TOP
0992-L0-T0%
TvbZ-20-TOY
ELEZ-L0-TO%
5ZZZ-c0-1OP
TTTL-LO-TO®
0ZZT-LO-TOF
LOOZ-L0-TDY
BOLT~LO-TOY
200Z-L0-10F
1062-20-T0¥
1430==-

an
g66Z-90-10F
ZIL-20-T0r
4932-90-10F
LEEZ-90-TOF
§222-50-10F
LTTI+90-10F
02ZZ-90-T0%
£4907-90-10¢
SUDL-H0-TOF
£Q0Z-50-10F
TABT~50+-10%
L133Gas

QTET-50-10%
TTTI-50~I0¢
1dACu s

r99g-ro-T0%
999Z-r0-10F

BZI9E:9T SI/TTSE




a0’ BT S69% 'L SHIVI) THLI&SOH INIDIANI LLBT-DL-30F
ag- 040" 00T TYIHNE INITDIANI E39T-0L-30F
a0’ 81 %69 'A SWIN1D LWIDIANI ALNNOD 1d30un
i T L L L L T T L
00’ BT 569’8 ANAJIANT ALNOOD TIIOLx»
- EmEmmEHteotcEASSTosCCORsNAASEREE [ —
L] 99° 62 ADNANISAT IFEILEE TH9Z-L9=-50%
(1] 0 LG LEE 306 HOLWW FONTAOASNI 400D 0992 -L9-50%
oo’ TE 05T SALLITILN CE8Z~L5~-50%
a0” 04 €68 13nd TFPL-L9-50%
[ LT 007'T S3IDLAEIS AHYLINYS ITEYLHEOM SEET-L9-50%
ao" #&° PST 2 ¥0 1 J0 ALID DEGI-L5-50F
B 06" £5T 6% L-HILYK YOI4 LOOZ-L9-50%
LUy 17081 400707 HOLVW YYIgd 00T~ G-50%
o BOEER T SITHEVIVE TWIL-LHEYE POQZ-LG-S0Y
[ TE eus 1 SIIYVTES FWLL-TTI0L ZO0T-L5-50F
[l L0 TRE "L TII2ONYTT LI30=»
asmsamsEsmmamammTaEse EEEmEAEEEmsEEEEEEEEEasssEEassmiasstiRaIE NN AN NEENEEFEISEEENASEEALE
LN L0158 L TITIANYT THLOL aa
FEECICEOERETIAAARENARETNE R LEL 3§ EEN T EFF R E s s S rF IR s A R IE I I I AN I NS AACE I EA AT AN R EE A
ao" ter¥Et 459" (-HOI¥W ¥OIJ LADZ-C9-40%
ag” LT T SATIVTYS IWIL-TU04 T00%-5%-t0F
[+ L1y L0 Z5a°T FeMdH TISSIM SOANYS T1THM 1450
AR E IR ATNE SIS EALIIOCEETAAACI SO AN A NSNS NENN NN NN NS CEENETENEEEEEEEEEENE
LETTS0T Aoy ITISSIW SONYS ZLIHM TEIOL »
EEFRYEFEFYFESFYFFEYFE YR IR ELLELEL ] £l - EWEEEF EEEEEW PETNSEFFESE
oo [L-AE-E-T RN LNTWAYY IHINAINGZ BEHT-05-T0%
Bo- 00" 49 FLTHACY WH 30 FLIVLS ¥EEL-05-T0%
oo" 56 b2 FONYHILNIVM Q9o T4RI-DE-ZO¥
oo- vLEE9 AINVUNSRI TIYILIY TY$Z-D5-Z0%
op- LETGSR'P 04 HOIMKW F2NVHENSNI AN0¥D 0592-05-I0%
oo LEAR SAENL/FIEIL EhrI=-DE-IDY
oo- ¥ATLTL'S 130l TeP2-0G-I0F
op- TLT9T0 9T SONYHRINTYH I TIHIA/INIWSINDA DEEZ=-DS-T0N
ao- TV RZT 3174408 SITT-05-70F
oo #5°L0T ZAVE0AN/INTNILNIYW,/ ENOHIITIL TITT~05-Z0F
[e]-0e £5°8 IDMLGOT GEET-95-I0F
e’ LLTBTLZ X597 L+HILYW YOI3 LO0Z=05-I0F
oot TE EEV'E 080T HILYW wydd GO0 -05-20k
op* L1389 AYd AWILEIAO S00T-0%-20%
o’ ST AFTTE SATIYIYS IWMLL-TINA Loeg-05-{0%
i1 b OLY TR IOH LA w4
AR ETARIEE NN TAEASE IR EEEANE RN ANE NSRS CEETEANE N AS NN IS TAASSEANEREEmAN
on” ZE OLFRE IHBWINVAIE THOH THI0Lex
=zmzamseasa= T T T T L L L T T e
00- LT3 406 HIIWM IONYMASNT d00S 099Z-ST-10%
ou- roZY FTEHAN/AINTNILNL YH/ ORI I 1AL 1TCT-5T-10%
[+ a0t 3457 L -HAEWW WHTII LOBT-ST-10%
og- 1= 3-1- 2 ATYE F.TVIDIEL0 dEL0372 To0Z-51-10Y
ha- LF'80H T ISANC IL¥E0ES LATAw s
AR EEFTEN S NN AN SN NN NN NN NN NN AN AR NI RN AR LA AR ISIREENIRCSIRDEO T AT AARE
oo- 55 FET ISvAT INAWSINGS BETT-E0-TOF
po- LA 3 AINTINEHNI 33¥IL3Y I99T-60-T0F
oo- LI AR 11 A 306 HOIWW IOMWENSHNI 4N0HD 0SS Z-50-T10%
ng- LT % T1and ThFZ-60- 1O
-1 Lt ] DHIHSITANS % SHILMIEd TTLT-40-10%
'] T #07 FTWETAN S IINYHILNI YW,/ ZHOHA I TIL TZTI-80-TOY
[1]:he 1S ITHLT 359" L-HOLYW %213 LOBT-60-TOY
oo’ Q8 402 °¢ 30§ 0T HOLYW YW&Ig S00Z-e0-T0Y
] -0 LR 1] S AWd IWILEIAD S00T-60-Tot
S1Ig3¥2 SLIIgaE

§3T-0T1T HOLLYTOSEE RoTiln#Ilglsra

6TIGEF 0T FISTTAL ivRQ



09" s v S103008d B85 ELYLS THLOL ==

wEEFSasssoames

T Y R LY e e Y T L] am mo-zs=p=asmzm
oo’ 0% ¥38 A)AC0Ed €I0C-TI0TAd LOGHE DRTZ-E5-L1P
0g- 05 98 SLNAWEITYOV YD TIWIH LASTmn

= EEEEESECEERIANEE NN I NN NN AN RS S PR N N N RN IS C SO AN NN NN AT STTAEEFAEA sz

ag” L0 3] SLIE0CEd I¥D ZLWLE TLOLe=

P EENTEEESEEISSICCINNRER anEsEEFEEESsSoCoasesm am FEEFATTICOAISsAmsma anmmza smvmEswaR
ag” L HETTT 1J300Ed £I0ZT-TIOTAA LOMN DETZ-TS-ST%
LIy SLI9EZTT SINAMIZHIY 45 ILYLS LdAGmn

= FPErEEEEsEErE AR OSEEEESIEANANNEEEAESEEIOUCOLSARCESAREIEENEREEE

oo’ SLHETTT SIOE00Ed 45 ELYLE THIOL==

FEEEEzmwwEcoDTATOE

EAEEEmamtASSBEENARECUFIAOEEEsEeem SR RN R NN TSRS TR EEASE NS

jil ¥ ZL SATLITILA TS9f-LE-¥1?

o0 13- -1 INWNELNIYK/ SYIY¥d3d SNITTING DESSZ-ER-FTH

oo’ L3°6E T304 T#FT-EB-*1P

0o” €L 9% TAOTEOL O/ TINYHIINITH,/INOHIATIL TZZZ-ER-5TF

1] L1 3-1114 gdId SWWOTYd W7 Ld3Guw
RPN YRR EEEEA AT AT NN RPN EE s ESiEA A fE AR IEAIEIEN AT ENEECATAESGOAS S IREINANEENEE

oo €6 80T LA30 FYIZ SWWOTYE 5] IO, =w
T YT 1 - FxwammzssEReC=E -n mxamazsntrmsczraem s [T p—

oo- S%'6ZT 9F 000°5% WIANL TNIIAYD Gh6T-0E-LTP

ca- €L 252 SITLITILA ZE5Z-08-{1¥

oo BE Z5 ENMGIELAIVI SYIVIIY ONITTINE DSST-0B-LTY

00" £6°505 Tand T#%Z-08-C1%

oo BE BLT ZOTEDANF IONCHILN I VW THOHGITIL TECE-9¥-ETF

LN tRSTT 4% FY1d CTTHEYD 1d30=~

NN ENEESEEOCISCIC AN AN IR NN NN EF AT C SOOI AN NI N T AN NN FFEF T I AL RARRS

EFSTT Lt INEFWLERdAT TETd OTTYEYD THLOL==

EEEEFEFFETECIASTEERANSERINSESEE

AXNEFARSEFANARETTS

[+Li iy €6 991 SAILITILA ESGI-8L-TTH

+Li £0°98 FNNAEENTYR/ SHIYSZE DNIATINEG 0SST-FL-TTH

0g- 20°E57 4T3 OTIIITLNOH 1439 ==
FEALSSAREECIANEEEE NI NI AE IS I NS N N IR NN IESSCI IR I NN AN IR PR A NSRRI AT IS

oa- LNIWLEYE3Z FYI4 OTTISTLHOW TeLOLa e
stgsprosamzm ErEFsaTEsisspas=anem TS am e LI ErT Y] mm zamsmzazamcE

oa* 89°L6S 000 5% MIANN TYLILYD BEET-bL-0TH

og” ZT°aT¥ S3ILITILN Z9GG-FL-0LP

[l TP GES°T ANRALAIYH/SAIYATE SNIQTINE DEET~L+0Th

[l 00" #E T4 Tr¥RI-FL-0TP

G f9°ES07 Y AMNHIINIYN TTDTHIA/ LRI L0 QEET-bL-0TH

0o° EE HEL'D HOISHIN LAIGw

00° EB bELTD LHIWLYYdI] T4 NOLSHIM

LT - EExEmcmEiZAAEIEAEIEFEESEEEER
[ [3-08 14} SETLITIIN £S5I-LL-60t
0o FER-H ADHNILHIVI/ SUIYd3Y SHIaTIng USS2-LL-€0%
(il TTELT Tand TPRE-LL-EOT
[N 86 6BT ATEEDIN / FTITYRI LN IVH/ INOKLZTAL TZTT-LL-60%
L oLt FUI4 AMYIG/ATUYEY LdT0w«
AR EEEEEEERESAEEEEEmrEEAmESEESoSSiaSSSSALSAEIEISnCaSOEECISEEES mnwraa A
1o PSOLOTT "1d3IQ FUIS A¥EIASATYEY THLGL==
A m A AT AAEE AN EEASEEI N LN A NN AR AN NN NN NN EETENNEEFTEEASTIVIRLCONCARLTasEzsssaEmmas
on” SR 00T T 00055 FIQHD THEIIOYD BEGT-5L-L0F
oo 0G° 59T L6T AWLLA0 TYIIAVD ONET-5L-2L 0
{11 PETGLL SALLITILN CESLI-5L-L0Y
1. €217 ADNGHAIHTYH/ FHTVEIE DNITION 0552-5L-¢0%
0o’ 997 C1L T ZETL DEOESTILH Ldag==

cmssasasamsa

oo’ 99 ETLTIE “LEAd AVIL QEASTILIH

NN AR EEEEFRETES NG LTSI L ORI E TR I I TR AT AN RSN

P EFECEFFECFGLWASTLAAANESEINFSICiNNSSSEEENSEESEEEEEE

S1I0342 S11439
BTT+01T NOILOTOSIE WoIJlNABIELSIO EZ:9EIQT  ¥TSIT/E e3eQ



o0 LELEE 159 L-HOLWW YOId LO0Z -BF-0(s

.1} 447067 108707 HSLYW vd=Ea 007 -H¥-005
o9’ 9 E0s Add AWILEAAD SO0L-BF-00%
0’ TGO £08°C FITNTYS FHIL-TTN4 ZAOT-9b-005
o0’ TT £Z1°91 ANyea I5IY Ld3d=w
= EEmEEEIETsEIARTEEEETEIEE ramamzEaam NN EEEAEE NI EEZANCEFAIEENARETEET
Ll 10" SE9 BT FASTAETS LIVELHNOD I0TT-FF-00%
LN TOCEEG 6T LD 2THG 243 .-
R TE AR NS RN AEESSENANALEASSEEEENIEEEE NN AS AN LN SN ENSAENASAENSINLNANSNRINNEEEEESSEEEEAEERE
g 9L 8%E"E 2dd IWIIEIAD SO0T-50-005
oe” 9LTEREE INZHIIHOINE MY Ld30==
Ramzmsrszmasszarsssmzas EnasEsEaman e smummzanme EEamsEEEEEEEEERzEsEEEEEEEE
[+ QD" 9ER T LD INAILOYIE WN 433X LETZ-00-D0CS
LN 00" 5Er’2 SHINOISS IHMOD 1430 s
AN R A EEIESES NS EESEEENSSIEETAEEEIANEEINSNENNIENTFANEEEIOEETIECENOSENSSSEETASEITIOCOGEINSERSTEasmIABRIsass
a6 0% H06TETT SINIOOUS INWED TYLOL ==
=n AR TA RN AL EIAAEEEEENETAEEETEENEASLEEENEEEANTAFEEESNIEEISTARESE:
a6 98 ET0OE NOILHIAZHS ATEE-0D-52%
L] 00" O¥Z"S STIIH ITavacEd FE0T-00-52F
00" 05 £HL 02 HOTLYSHISHOD 113 L0 -00-0ZD
Ll DS LIF 5333 AAILVELSINIWIY ZI10T-00-8Lr
L] 55 bO5 195 SHIROTES IWOD LJE0~~
asmsmszmcczssace ssesszssssusEETIATES EFEEEE NN EFENIEFEASEIEEEEEE
-1 99 BOE "9 ALTAOHLY S50 ¥IOLSIATT AINOOD TELOL e =
aamTmasEsRaAwES s rmnms ErrmamrrasEszass
oa" Tand Terr-Gh-92e
aq- 0g° 15 LINIENT/YEVD ¥ILNIWOD EEEZ-5¥-5CF
o ST 98 ATHEDANF IONYNILN T YW ANOHIITIL TZTI-5k-92%
+11 9 T0F WOLLLS INIWGY Y1 Id3d==
szmEEsEsEsTamaEEa am zan EmrmnmEranEs samama
11 43 410 4 FHII CHIWIY YHEIL5 TELOL ==
EEZ I PP EE 2 22 22 20 22 2 12 LT EE 2SS EE 2o PRSI RS R R RT RN TR NN ENRRTEFFRT ARSI YNERITEERASIEERETR
a0’ LT EOT SILLITLLA L35C-65-52F
a6 70 ok INHMIINIYWASYIVIIAN DHIGIING 05SZ-65-5TF
og- [4 0814 IOWISANF AN NTLEI VW, IHOHAT TL 1ZTI-66-92%
10 T6HTY TYIJ WIIHD ALUIACE LaT~~
AR TN AN AR AR R AN I AR A AN T AN AN AN AT AN NN AN NI NN AN RSN NEANIEEEASIEANKEIEEE
o4 16 6T INSRLEYLIT FEIL WIIAS> ALHIACE THLOL--
IR R RN A A IR S AR AN O RO A AR AN DT OIS HITIFENFFAEN ZENAREERENERRE
04 00-uesTE 000 'SE WIQNN THLIAYD EEET-49-IZF
wo" [ 148 8+ FONENSNI FARILAY T99%-99-ITF
an- ET EBL 08 HILYW IONWHOSNI ANOHO ga9y-98-2F
po- 1N 41 Tand I#F2-39-200
on- 96 S STIN4ENE SEZEI-99-TTF
oy’ [ R-1a Y 359 T4 -HAINM YOI LOQAZ-95-2Tr
LN $2' LT 108" 0T HOIWW wusd 300Z-99-3TF
oo’ Lg'elL I SEIATTYS IWIL-TTNd 2002 -99-3TV
LN L1 aNNA THS T3Ivay 1T
A CIETEFFEENNSEFAE R - AR AR I A FANFERNANF AN Y PR T F AT FFFANEFFAAETAN
il YEUSTE' Y AHfLE THSIYEISYIY TEE = n
EmeEs s rErETECSEE NS IATAEEES NS EE NN EEREEAEEEAEACIIEIOSS S CI NN EENEARENIEEESITIEETSt ST EETNEEANEE
oa- anroond YILTIHS TYWINY WSEIIs ZO6I-TT-6T1k
Qa- Qo000 ST LHEDY HOTSWMALXI THLZ-(T+61%
i 40000 1T SLIEN0HL ALTHMAMNGD 2430 =
rmam=zasCrETaaNSTAREESEREE L P —— AT TEEERTEEEERE
g 007 040" 1T SLOBMES ALINOMMOD TYLOLl=
RN NaEssmEEREEEArEm¥EEECESEOCTCEOS IR RSN AN TN AN IS AE OO AT AN TN AN NN R NN TEEEEEE NS ETTECO TR
[ 0% FIf J3A00Ee £202-220284 LOGWN ORTZ-(S-ETY
po’ 05 FIE FINIWIINONY BF FLWL§ L1d30s

AREANERASEFDAE TR ABANT AN NS

SLIATND SEI930
BZZ-DT1 HOLINTOSIH AOoILlnN8Ildlsig BZULGL  PT/IT/E  GelEQ



0o- 0o 000 900 T F LNAWNAOTIAIT DIHONCOT TYI0T THLOL 4

FEEETEEEEEEESOAES AN IAEE NI AEEEE R AN TATIS IS IR RN NN EEENNER

m =xkxzrsassanemzas
no- 9889 IONTENSHI THATLIY TIPC-LE-0LS
oo- 98 406 HOINMW FOMYVENSHI &002D Qeez-LT-075
vo- 00" ¥2T 359 L-HOLYW Y314 LODT-LE-0TS
oo T2THTT 109°07 HILYW WHId FOO0T-LE-0TS
oag- €8 THE 'L SITEYTYS IWIL-TINd Z00T-LE-01%
no- €5 985" aHng LMYED Ind pEi-ce P

EABIEEFTIEIFEOREINNRR

NN EENE N CITICC AN AN NS RIS FEAGFEOI R AN AR NS

ao0-" L3-8 1 LR LMED Ind TELOL ==

EEEEAOLEERNEN EEEEF EI ST TEEILERESTERER EREAN IR RN IR AR 222224 b bl LEL L L]
oa- %" TH JNCENSNT ITMIEIY 7997-9{-60%
aa- 0% LLS 306 HDEWW FONVANSHI 30039 099L-05-605
ag- 09" LS JAMHTLINI NI BILNIMOD T Z-98-605
80” LEA 1T $3T13405 SZTT-BE-605
00" st AT TAVHDEN/ AINEHALNIVIA/ INOHATTIL 1LZT-6£-605
00" 08" 00E 2597 L-HOLYW W31 LOGT-3E-605
Ll 00" Sk 308 0T HOLYM ¥aId oDz -ai-405
00° oL EZE’S SITVTVS IWLL-TIND Z00L-BE-605
00" AL TN 3 QNNJ MOIINATEISIA Ina LAETus
aEEmEE EEERITFEEES =EsSIERE REEIT TR R AT SRR LR PN LR R R AR AR d b P et L Eatls]
po" [T3NTA N o4 HOLLNGT¥LSIA Ina THIOL=+
EE T FEFEE 2 IEEI ERESITEENR PRI NRISE R 24 2 2422 24 ELb L J ARE EEEEN AEEFEFEFFEIR IR AR
oo 00" TT 7ang THHZ-6L-905
00° 00° 05T $334 JIHSUIDHIH 7112-6£-805
oo 00" Z8T SOVATIN/TAAVEL £0TZ-6£-90S
00" 00" &ty QNN 5334 WYED0WE INa 43T
18 8 P N B P Y KRR AR ARG OO EHSAIGG AL A R R TN RS NEES E AR T aA EEEEASITASECNTASEIECAREERE
00" 00" sty 5333 WTEDo¥E ING TYIOLaw
P — . . T S e byt SR RS Stotrl A A e 74,2 S DU, E AT S LA LA
o~ §9° 202 '1ST SQUNOIDYIVS d9d¥ SIDET BEEZ-95-206
00" T TIN IOWYS S0 IDATEG-SOUALY TOTT ZBET-95-205
0o* 77 689 °9ST S17EL0dd THLIAYD Lgaqes
A AR EEE A SR e A A0 S AR N AN NN NN EARFNAEEERTAS
0e* TT 669 °9ST SHOTIWINAOUEIY SAILVISISET TIIOLes
- EELI IR R T E L R PRSI ] - FEFETENS EE L L L EE-12 -
0o° 00" ¥89°s SIDTAYIF LIVAINOD 201E-89- 008
0o" 00" 5486 IONVISISSY TYAMAE LISy LdTAss
AR SN IEENANENENI T NN NN ISR FEFFEEFEFET IFI T AR SN PR AR R AR IR it R s 222 ts s d2Xrsssd
0" 00° 000 'SF TS-EIIYH OYOH ALNNOD 0BLZ-0%-005
00" 7T ELE 0T ITJwE0 0 3HGTEA £9LZ-05-005
no* 2T TLESS ereas 1d3des
FEFEE LIRS TR I AR T I A AR A S IR S AN AL N ANE EF F AN N F N AN F AN E N F FNFEF I T T AN S s IT RIS SIS EIRF RSN A ARS RS Y
o0° 90 2e6°2 ISYET INSWEIndE SEBT-61-005
oo* £9° 821 STYIN FINOSTEd 3BEZ-65-005
[ 1: 0 ZE' £ AJNANSHNT AFEILIYE IS9GT-6¥-0D5
0g* oL k89 €06 HIIVW IONVEASNI 400D 0992-6%-00%
no- 08" 082 TINYNALNIVH TTITHIA/INIWI 1003 0ELZ-6+-005
00° 92718 ITVAOIN/ IINYNTLNI YW/ ENOHA FTIL TZZZ-6¥-005
00" 9526275 SEILAUTS LIWHINGD 9012-6%- 005
T 96° 29T 459" L-HOLYW ¥21d LO0Z-6%-005
00" 82 992 308701 HIIWVW wHzd 900Z-6¥- 005
oo FE°089°T A INILAIAQ 5002-6%- 005
oo 1A LTS STIEYTYS IWYL-TINZ 2002-8%-005
- 62 ¥aL $1 LNYS TYYI0Ed dYS50D 1d30xs
Y S, L S~ P~ L A Y A i b LR Loy M e e Syl e o
oo 0% kS IONWUNSNI IIVTLIY 199Z+8%- 005
oe* 26°6L2°1 106 HOIVW IDNVENSNI 4O0¥D 0992-3%-005
0o 42814 TONYNILNIVMW ITDIHIA/INIWGINOD 0EET-8%-005
110 Q0" Tk’ TYHOLIESAI0Nd WIHLD STDZ-5%-0408
S1TaIAD s1I%3a

BIZ-0TT HOLLOIOS3E HDTITJILInAdTL&LE IC GT9EF 0T PESIT/T a@3E]Q



e’ LR -TA SHEd JIHSHIEWIN TITZ-(0-6TF

00" 30608 299 L-HILYH WOI2 L00Z-00-6Z9

00" 9L 06T°T 108701 HOLWW Vd3d 9002+ {0-6TF

00 12 46T 6T SITEVTYS AWLL-THA 2002-$0-629

ae" £1°€00°1Z SIDIAYIS IMSW AONIDUIWE 1430
PP P PP PR PPPPE TP EEE S PR PP

00- £17E00°12 SIDTAULS INIWIOWNYW ADNIOHIWT THLOLea
= axmssrrmms=as-smumn RSN massuasscmmamzasamcan serrmamssm—sszzsszcaamsEmzaErEs===s

0e- 06008 1NFH TITAI0 THLE=9T-L29

00- ST IY SEVUDAN/ IONYNELNI YW/ ANOHITTZL TZLE-9T-L2Y

0~ ST TEE HI¥2TY FOVWYG A007I 143Quu
O memsmansscanzss EmEEEEmsEEEEamssmaEEEEEEEEETSCETEamamzrasdstEEEEEESSEEEUIRTETEEAREaaatE

00° ST The HOISSTHM0D 00T ALNNGD WIS TeLOLas
EEEEmTECeOdSAEEAsEEEsEEEEEAEEEGEOIE=Ema==mmam R as S -

00 BT Tk ISYIT INIWIINOE SERZ-LH-¥T9

0o” BT TFY ONITIZ ONY HNICUOIIY 1330+

EEEETOCSCSARANSLEINANNENEIENEETIOCSCS S ARANS NG INFENEE

FEEEEEmzacceaanE EAEFCSEgSsnaEERmaaw

og- BT Tht 333 SHITE0JEE 4INDI Hyd12 TELOIss

ETAEEEFCESCCIREANER

A mEEE A SN IS r S A ASCrNINNINE EEEENEESXISSCRAAREES

i 1+h ITTPL Qg 55 H3AHN TYLIAYD GHET-4E-T1T3
oo T IT+’Z SWE OR0ESTIIH 1dE0xe
camas [ smsoeaneDEsosEEzEEE FEEETEUrTEcanaxEsmEEssmEANEEEFESRRGTIRARGaEEEE
oo " 8T IT® 'L W3 QWOESTIIH TEIOL= s
NN NN EEPE S AN R NS EFNAN I EE A F IV ARG AR amu EF aEFkEcEETRE PEEEFFPELSFEE AR
oo" 10 L Tl 34 SHOTIWENEO HOLLIHOI ALMAOD-WIis ATNZ-ZT-904
no- LR 1 14 SHOIIYD INMWW0D LdgiTer
FaonEzamsss==cae e =xxazmazzame EEmEEEEawsxsssozzasaax EEEEEAIISIOASEEEEERFEEEEEEIEEEE
ao- 05 ¥0f P [LYD} SNOTIWDTHIMH0D ADNIDEINI "TELOL > v
FABAEEEmEEEGEa¥OEOOODEEEFEE RS ES FEEEE AT EnSAN O ANIAN NN ETEEE RSt S ES S eAsEsNEAEEENNEEIANEGTSSSSSoama
oo” 0% ¥9% LT AINNED 3GISLNO SHISNOK YINHSTUA 68BT-98-509
[+1: LEA-4 STYAN FINLSTHS tepr-98-509
+[1 LI P 5334 ATINIAND GOBI+98-5Q9
(1l [-TA81 4 SIIT4INS SZZT-5B-509
[0 f€° 85L 82T €334 NOLIDIEECD LdT0ms
A EEsmAEEEFCUCOFEEEEEEEEE kAN RN NS IS FEE AR A A YA AN NN FeAEsErEE A=A EEIESANELNANFNEENETEEE

(£ 68L°S2T qeifld 334 NOTLLOI¥EE03 TELOL»»

Exnoc-ssazensDzasEm

amsmEmmcoonETsssosEESE

CFRrEEsEsEmamwoddCCTOAOE

¥EOTEZ T9E WEALLS HOTINIIZY 37 E60C-98~- K0S

AT ST 'Y DHINIVAL GNY IN3Wd 1003 TZDZ-S8-+09
ST TOT'E 4597 4 =-HOLYW ¥OId LODT-458-¥09
LY LESER HOTIDALCEd LIWISHOINI MYT 1330w~
TEIATCTAREE L1 L L} IEEENIEEEEDTTCOOORRDD EE L] FEEFEENNTRRISE
Lo LY LSITEN NOILSALOES LNIHISH0INT Myl TELOL e o
A I A S E et e T R Y Y T P R T E RN R T NN A N BRI e PSR R4 20 EN PR TR T PERNN TS LEE I -2 d 111 LE P bt Lt
oy’ 00 655 'PE AVLLOG TYLISVS Q05T -9%-TTS
LT FL- 3400 1 IIHD 30 IVATEE LPLI-0S-Z15
L] L6998 B avoy LTG0
EEE OSSR AN A NN NI AN RN AN IR A S AR I A F AR NI RN NN I AN E AN IFFENE NN FEOCCCSAREEEE S REEEEEN
Qo LB 953°C8 DOR 9% didNg THLIdYD EEEL-TO-2TS
LT 05" ZEA "L SESIA¥ES LOWMINOD S0TZ-TG-2T5
Ll TE €65 6% HOLEYELS TN Ik 1230w w
ARSI ERANSENINEEEEFFFEENEFET ASAREANEREAREN L] EFEZFEEIEFEIZTERIRAREEN EEREEEN
60" 0L BGYBY TONYNZLNIWH/SYIVdEY DNICTING 055T-00- 215
a9" 0L BEY'RY SHINOTESTHHOD LdF T
P EEEGCUASEANOEE IR AN NN E NS NIRRT AR INANT LG A FC AN R A s me A N AN FENSRIEFAIESITESD
oo- 00" 586 ‘BET TYHIADL - 431N THEIDL s
T . NN EEEETEIEEIEIEEEEEINCEFIRTEEREAm=E= EErmEsRRESERIRAEEEE
00006 000" Y O INIAS NBET-00-1T4
0 000 "0g0 ' SUINOLESIWMOD 1dFger

B1I4G340 S1I83C
BZZ-0TT WOILNTICSIY NQI.LIDEIdLSILA ETLIEI0T FT/ITSE SRl



oo’ 6 ZZEZET'9 x STOLOL ANYE s»

TN g8 THe'RTE'S ANGd ENITILIS LOUNE

0o* 90 THR"L9E 1150430 133910 amind
IIIIlllllllll"ﬂnﬂlIIlIllIlllﬂlllllllnﬂnﬂln.lIlillllllll‘llﬂ“*hh”lﬂlIIIIlllllllll*ﬂ"“"ﬂl.lll... EFIRTEFITLLR

[1]ihe 00 ' DES STO0HDS/ SHOLLNZAR0D PTLZ-EE~GEY

ao0- 0" ogs $334 S HIUNFWIUL LAE0u o

BzmFEEITsmaTEEE

EEEEFSSISESRLOOERETSEEE

ANSEEEEEINEEEFRAEFEETATINARE

LN LI §334 S MITUNSVILL TYLOL e
NN EE RN EEEE NN PR TS A AN AN AN EE A m s MR NEEELARIFFEFCEsamamscasliNRISSEEREGSE
0g- BT €55 TEWITT INIHAINDA SERZ-IT-¥EY
gq- ¥e' 198 ANMANSNT THEILIE ZUYZ-Z1-%C9
ag° S0 €TR'TT 105 HOLWR ITINVENSNT 40049 09e7-IE-¥E9
0a- 0 bt STILTILLIO Z55T-TE-¥EY
L TEIE Tand TreC-TT-bEY
0 T RLET LRIHEINGT NOLLYIIHHOD GOEZ-ZT-YED
L S LT OHIHSINANL 3 DHNILNIYYS TLTLT-TE-PEd
oo 98 LEL7E ATVEOHIL/ ZINYNELNI YW/ AHOHA S TIL TZTT-ZU-¥ES
L1 LE s jciap A oZEL-ZE-¥E9
.I'N 00" 08 SHINTYHL SEDZ-TE-3E9
1] 157959 SLOYEINGD TEDT-ZE-PE9
DG’ LT LS L 359" ¢ -HDLWW YOId LODT-ZE-FED
] 0E"B5%°% 108 0T HOLwW vaad 900T-Zt-PE9
oo 08 2LE"Y AMd AWILYING S0DZ-I¥-4EY
og’ Gz 6THRS FITHCTYS AWIL-TINY Z0pZ-It-¥EI
il I8 5ET TS HOINISIG B i P
EXZAEBEFITEDIDROROSEERER Ll FFANANFAEEECVURALEER =R FFEAANAPEFREFFSREE=E=aR
oo T8 66T L6 HMNISIA TWHOINZY ALHNOD WYN3Is TEYIOL e
IEEEEEEFTANAEEFAES SRR RN AN I AN NN NN PN I F A i T s I S N I NN NN F N T F NI ST IS TS F RS ST AL AN NSRRI AW
oo 0520t 600 ‘5§ HIAMN THLISYD BBEZ-Ph-£E9
oo SEST n3ans TPPL-rr-££9
o0 §5°5Z FONENALKIVM TIDIHIA/INTWS INOT OCET-$P-1CY
g0 QP L9T FH3 SWHOTHd 51 Ld3ie
RS E TS itSrECESIREEEEESANEEYsEEEEEEsEESiaHSLSITONE AR INSNEENINE NN R AN AT ERSTETS SRS SASAnszassRzmnE
[+] 1 0 iST W3 SVHOTYI 51 TYICL»»
EE L] L] FPEEFIFAARSESEASERENSER m-m FEEMIEN FEAAEEEt IS AR IR ANERAENEN
ag- 197 0Z¢ TINTE{IGNT AFdILAY ZRal-ig-40y
oo" @E 40T 06 HILVW ZANVANSHT JN0ED a8sZ-L0-429
qa- §1° 28 Jang TrEL-EQ-6T39
aa- 0B €L CINTOW LMERATNGT HOTLYIIMNAWWOD TOEZ-t0-629
aq- 5T 8% ZAVEHANf AINTNIALH IV SMOHIITL TZZE-10-6T9
SLICTAN 211930

BIT-OIT NOTINTOSIY NoIlnaeIlIdlsIa GTIYEFOT BL/IT/E i93=Q



S0 0FH SINAWSSISSY ALH3d0Ed

vZ0T/10/20
507 0+8
s¢°0ve $002-90-T0% $ZOZ/LT/T0-0L ¥EOT/PL/TO-MWd TdAL ¢ ATIHSY ‘NIWIZLIVD TRLTEON qa
- e tmEamiEsEmTEEAmamn A AAN B AS R AR LeE S mEEEmmERAMTIAAGE RN ANEEETREEEmamssIEciGiSIEEEASEEETEEEERTESE
B9° 08 SINZWSSISSY AldZdONE
$20Z/10/20
TR
89°0%8 ;o Z002-50-10F BZOZ/AT/TE-O1 $202/$1/T0-Wd 14Ad A TYNIL WTYMITOTHYE TRL1E0E aa

seammgTEacw

AN I AN NG S e S AR LR AN NN EN I N FF NS FSEFCoANRA FEEFESEITFSIOIIASOARSS L] AWE AWIWIETFE=Tmm
B ALY NOILYELSTNINDY
*TOZ/ 1020
BY° 949
BF°PLY F ZOOZ-TO-TOF PIOT/LZ/TH-CL +ZOT/HT/TO-WI TYRE AZTEAM HLIAN “ATNIIRM oRLTE0E ad
IIIIIII'U.N“““"..DIIIIIIIIlIIIl.lHﬂ“"““HI.HII-.IIIIlIII‘.III“““”"‘H..I.IIIllllllﬂllll'ﬂ‘nu“"..ln au EEEIAEFCRRES -_— - FEFFEEISICIRL TR R A N
98 Z{0OT HOILLYWLE TN TWTY
PTOT/TO/I0
997TEOT
55 TLO0T I TOOI-LO-TOF PZOE/LI/TO-O0 $ZOT/PT/T0-WE THAL L WOISSIL 'ifEM £LETE0T QA
AABEZNWEFCTTROIRSIERD l.lﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ“"ﬂhl'l..lllllIIIIII'.II“"“#“OHDDI”IIIII.IIllllIlllll'llﬁﬂ“&ﬁnnnbllllhlll.IllllIlIlll.ﬂl!ﬂﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ"ﬂﬂﬂﬂlllIIlIllIli.ll
SLUEFZE NOILYLE TN TR
BIOTSTO/I0
SLTEREE
5L E¥TE P TOOUT-T6-TOY FIOT/LZI/TO-OL #ZQZ/¥T/T0-WI TURL gIAWY NHONYA BLETEOW ad

EEFAEIEEFLEICS LRI SRS NSNS EEINEEEEEEEE

TLUERE HOLIIMELS INIWTY

FEEFETRISTITCERREES sETEEsEaS#SS0ISEETAREES

FEEFIEREEETEICIANSRA A

FrmTEEEEORRAR RS

$202/10/20
BLTSLT [ ZTODZ-TO+T0% FZOT/LE/TO0-DL PZOT/PT/TO-MI TYRE [4204 1]
B6 FOL f TOQZ-TO-TOF BEZOT/LE/TO-OL FZQT/PTSTO-MWE THAL LLfTE0E QG

PETTLEEOSERTLARAEER EFEIET L] ERIIZLITDTETIOR - AAFEFRAEISESSEEISSEEARS
63 61ET HOILYHULSTHIWIY
BZOT/0/T0
BZ EILT
6% BIEL i/ ZOOZ-T0-T0% PIOE el /T0-0L PEOZSPL/TO-HWI THAd T VADIETE TVHIW FLETCOT 0O
T A T I I ey P TS PN OV R PR VRS S TR P 2 2 SR E RS NN IS RN R RN RS R E S bR 20 £ 204 b2 £ b8 22t 2 2ttt EEEAEEEIEFETISILESRISIERIEIREN
0% LTST NOTLVHELE THIWTY
TOZT/1Q/20
D¥ LZST
OF LIST i TORE-TO-TO% FFOZT/LL/T0-OL ¥ZOT/¥T/TO-WE TYdd W ATULINE * ZADT SLETEOE Qg
T T L T I T T e rer T rrr e e s e e e s F s P e R FT LRI RT S RIS RN Y PR E S ST FRERL RN PN RN LSRRI ST EE IS RR2 2T 2o 22 Bt Pt el R A ELEL L L LA ]
GLUETL NOLLYALSININGY
FEOZS IR/ T0
SLTRSFT
SLUBIFT Fo/ TOOZ-TO-TOF PEOL/LT/TO0-04 #E0E/PI/I0-W3 TuMd MATADQL "HINDIOH ritiEd™ aOa
EL O FE LY S EEN LIS ES SRS NET L NN EA A FEEFEFFEFEFSITEIRELNESEER S AEERER EmaEES L1 L] -m EFEEIEFFEEEEFEF A IS AAR A NNREENNARERANA RN
Bt t89 MO ILYHLEIH WY
PTOTA10/29
L9951 Fof ZOOZ-T0-TAY HZAZSLT/T0-0L FIOZ/PI/TO-WI THAS LI R4
TLo9%% i/ TOOE-TO-T0Y PIOE/LTSTO-OL YEOT/PI/TI0-Md T¥AL W ¥1I¥Y]l “39SH2 TLeisny aa
FELE 40d ALYd & IDTRAU] WRIL FUTT woT i 1355 Jurey 2L%d A2

T tgheg BTT-0T1 NOLLIIOSZY DNILSIT MIJEHD 090EHD)  SPFLETOT REL/IIAU ieIRg



AN A NS AN NN NN NN NS IN AN EEENAEEEEE ExrmsEmEssEm sl ANFEENEENE RN INEEE S NN FEIAETESSACCISCEEERAS

LT ETE RETTD ALHOOD A0 IHT44AC

$Z0ZFT0/20
Lz €16
LT €16 TOOZ-¥G-TOF ¥ZOISLZ/I0-OL PEOZ/HT/T0-Hd TTUA ¥ ATIIHE COTTINEL LE£TE0R ad
EEESITSSTEEAARSANRERESNEERAN AP ISEE T IS SN ASRASTIASERT AN - PSS ITASTaNOEEX -m BIEENCFEOEITRTETE
£0°FTE  NNTIS ALNAGD 40 IITIIC
sZOZAIO/ 20
Tk 2k F A TOOT-+0- 10t FIQTALI/T0-0L PIOC/PI/10-HA “TdAd £0°¥TB
T TRL P ZO0Z-bO-Tob BEOZ/LEFTO-OL BIOZ/FT/T0-Md TAAd WETUIL CIYIMORLOE TEETEOX O
[ — PrSTpe— = [R—

AN NN EE NN NN AN NI AN NIRRTV AN R NSNS I NN S AAS U ANE N

98 'BTE HEITH AINOGD 40 F31440

P O02-+0-TO% PZOZFLT/TO-OL BILL/BT/T0-Md THid »Z0TST0/20
P TOOE-+0-TOY +ZOI/LT/10-OL YIQL/PT/T0-WI 1YL 98 916
A OnZ-40-TO% b2OZALE/TO-CL H2OZ/HT/T0-ME THAZ 1 HETIIZ 'SIavG BELTE0X 4d

e I N P N A TR T e T e e e e e m e A A A I N S RIS FINAC LN FOFUC LA RA R O AR EO I AR T ARAEE S E

2Z 2Lw WEITD AINOCD 20 331440

200Z-%0+TOF $ZOZ/LZ/T10-0L PIOL/RT/I0-Kd MEAd ¥IOTFTOS IO
TOOT-+O-TOY PIOISLT/TO-OL PIOT/PT/TO-HA "Eid TT Tl
ZO0Z-%0-TO% ¥ZOZSLZ/10+03 FIOI/PT/T0-WI THAS AARLAQD Q0 TWEY BEETIEDE QT

X IO TSFSGATEIEOEErEAEErEEsSrASAErmOECONTHORESSCSEEoSS

0T "8L2TT SINIWSSISSY ALEILOUd

IR EEEERIEFURSEIFSLEIEEAEEEEAmEEETaEmEm

LELES AT
0T 8L
[ - A L TODZ-90-T0F SLOTFLE/IN-OL #202/%1/10-Wd TdAd YINIDEEIA "HOWMOW LEETECT GO

RN EEANE AL -

A UFUCEYUCEUUIEINCEOOOommm

[z 172 SINAWSSISSY Al¥Ad0ud
¥T0Z/ 10720
{5172
£2'692L L 700Z-90+T0% PZOZSLZST0-OL BZOZ/PT/T0-WI THAL MY 3IEL 'LLOJS BETEDN OO
6L 6IT TR TYSIvEAdYIS L6897 SINIWSSISSY ALYIAOU
60°S¥ A IO0E=99-2T0 PTOL/LT/TO-QL PTOT/HIAT0-Wd THA
105y A HBZ-90-TO0s PZOZFLT/TO-OL PZOZ/PT/T0-WI THAS
BT £51 A TOOZ-99-IT% PTOZFLT/TO-OL ¥IOT/FE/FTO-WI TEAD
Zz LLT A zuDZ-90-T0% PZOZ/LET/T0-OL ¥IOZ/PIFI0-KI TdAd $202/10/2¢
L1 88 43 fof TONT-99-2TY vEOT/LE/T0-0L bEOZ/PTA10-ME TiAd LEAs 144
F3 9k f 7 200Z-90-TO0% PTOZFLT/TO-OL ¥#IOZ/FI/TO0-MWd THRA ¥HILISINEA ‘QUDINILNOW SRETTIE0N 0a
- aEE=E - n - - AERRENARRLOCSRLSINESIASSASIREILLT

£S5 T99T SLNAWSSISSY AldId08d

YEZOL/TO/TD
£5°1991
€5 TH5T i T00T-90-T0% YZDT/LZ/I0-QL PZOZSPT/I0-WI THAd d TIYHIIK ‘HOLSMOH FACTE0R AT
B T LT T T T T T P P S ———
EEaR SLNZWESISSY ALYIIOUS 55 BT QINZ TYSIYEIIYE
ff 2002-99-2T8 PTOZFALT/TO-0L PTOL/PT/I0-ME THA4
i TEOE-20-TQY ¥TQTSLT/TO-OL FTOT/PTISID-HI THAL FZOZ/ 10720
P ZoDZ-90-T0% PZOZ/LEZ/TO-QL FIOL/F1/10-Wi did TE fLol
L TEOT-99-TTP PTOTALE/TO-QL PEQT/PI/ID-KI THAd d ASSTYIHD '¥Iiouwo fEETEdA ad
LELELY S AREEEREEY AL TSI T T ST UE N FE TN £ FEITCTEAEITTFTF FEAEISFANENEND - [ FI PERRITT NN ET IS LY ST N
Jurvpung # Od Fivwa B #DTOAMT WAL SUTT uSTId s SUTN I AdD

z LR H22-0TT NOLLATOSIE  SNILSIN ¥23HD (O92EHY]  SFILTOT  RIATISC e



EP BOEL  INEWISWNYH SELLITIOWd

YEOL/ IO/ 0
€8 90ET
£@'80%T L 700Z-20+T0% ¥20Z/LT/10-0L #IOL/PT/T0-Kd THAd T IINAT OLINTY TO¥IT0A OT

e L L L L Y e L L T T E e e e e L e L EE S L e

TZ 9TET  HITAHIS ThDW AONIDYIAWIT

2O/ 10/ 20
Tz 99l
TOOZ-E0-629 BZOZFLT/TO-OL PZOZ/P1/10-KA THAA ¥ NYAY CSWYITIIN po¥1E0d aad

FIFEsEErEEECCDASSAEESIEEEEIECINEEEEEsEEEECOCdSASAARERESNEREEN

PT0EST  HIIAHIS IWDW ADNISEAWT

Tz 9l

Ao FmaEEsmwsscsSOOS SO

aEsaspEmm=n

ZOTS 10/ 20

P DEST
PT'OTST L Z00Z-£0-629 FIDTSLE/TO-OL »TOTSPT/I0-WI THAd SIAYEL “7TIMLY 66£1E0A OC
EEEiGE NI EEA N ENEEFIANEFFEITFASOESEsrEsssCEEEENESBICOSRamTEEamsamn am - DT e P ar EemxaxxmmAmAEEAmSE:
657 BDTT auitd INVHS Ind
¥ZDTSTO/ IO
18'ET fof TO0Z-L0-0T5 PROT/LT/T0-0L #Z0T/PT/TQ-HI TdAd [Ia 2rhus
85 'nedt A 200Z-LE-0T8 PTOZ/LE/TO-0L BTOTSFI/T0-KI AL 3 ¥SEIANEA CYANO3S B6LIf0E QQ

N FEEFFFCEAmAERaadESIEEE AN AE PSR ek AN T e T e s OO S O AAN IS NN NI AN AR IO NI ORI NN IR NN IR ERTEm TR

9% PHIT ONOS NOTLDEIELSIO0 IhG

YIOL/ 10/ 00
89 FRTT
EERE T3 i TODT-FE-606 PIOIFLT/T0-OL *IOT/¥1/TO-Md THAS YUNoIs YEONVS ‘083N LEETECA QQ
- FEaRETEOGEsSRESTSEEEEmmddEE D Y R R mmEmEmE AEE A S EA A I EA NN IR S AR A AR AN ENANEEEEANET SEEEEEEED
L 616 NOIINILS INIWTY
YTOULS 0/ 20
L7 £ i of TOOZ-TO-TOF PIOZSLT/10-OL $IOT/PT/T0~Wd TURE TLTETE
BEL98 FA TOOT=TO-T0% PIOZSLE/10-0OL PIOT/¥T/T0-Wd THAS W RIRLITYE W01 96ETEGA Qd
e mawmemnagcEassEmas amn . muncassncasas Py Y P S
SUENCLES LIWN0D
YEOTL10/ 20
[ 17
£9°652 L TOOZ=0Q-10% PEOZSLE/1G-OQL PIOT/¥T/TO-WI THAL WYTTTIM CSHEXSOH S6ETE0A 0T
S cmmsmEmsmEEEe R A RE SR NSO ORGSR e S A NN E I RN F RN AR AmE s AE T SLSOIRES - e EmmmmEEEEEsfAfSIEsEEEEEITASEEAEEESLE -
15 665 SYINOISS IWA0D
PEQZTSIOS TR
15665
15665 L TO0Z-00-10F PZOZ/LZ/T0-COL ¥IOT/¥T/TO-Wd THAL a3 SaWIL CHoXYd PGEIL0T 0T
AR EEPEEETrEEETIEIEEIAREEEsmEzmmEErrciSAdSRONEEeNEEEEEESEERES FEEEIEEANEEEEEEEEEFEEEEEANSEETItEIG0SSISRSEIAIFEEIANEEINSANENISSLEFENESES
*EoE0L SYINOISSIMNNDD
*TRE/T0/T0
BE S0L
#E80L L TO0Z-00-10% P20ZALE/T0-CL »Z0T/PT/TO-HI THA T SIAWAL "Awe £6ETE0T ad
mxmmEmzaraEmEzEEErsszmTEciévBASSEETEES S —— S T Y LTI YV TerPr

4r 86T AMEND ALNOCD 40 32140

rT0T/T0/ZI0
LLLA T
OF 621 A TOAT-PO-T10% PTQT/LESTD-0L PIOL/PT/I0-KA TdAd AWY COTIHALIHM TEETEDNY QO
oy # 0d ALNT  §F SRTAANT WIIT AT wer3d1Iasag Juey I1va L2 =]

£ s 9bRd BET-0TT NDIIDTOETE DHILSLT ADTHD V090FHD)  SPILLCOT FTFTISE W¥IRQ



STHISIN/EQ

EARE- SO0T-60-10% PZOL/LT/TO-0F PTOT/HT/T0-WI 1AL 1T0e6
50596 TO6E-80-T0% BZOZ/LZ/T0-OL P2OZ/HT/10-WI TIAS IDTTY "CACLNOK 11+TE03 GO
IFEFEECCGADARR FESwEeOAREREEE AR EFEFECYIICsrmamssdEIIEIEEAE RO RO A A IS NSO A A A I IS NN A ST ST A AN EEFAE AR EE N
£6° 111 NOTiNZL3Q
$202/10/ 20
Lb LES ) S00Z-60-10% ¥ZOT/LZ/T0-DL vT0Z/PT/10-Kd TIAd £6°11T2
Sp°6THE A Z00T-60-TOV BZOZ/L2/T0-0L STOC/VT/T0-HI TUAA a HIENW O¥IINN OTEIEOT AT
TFEEEEFEOCCEEN IR FNANEFNANEICIRE na IEFEEESITN EEFETTRLRREE EEEERE EnmEmw FTA LI R R TR R E PR DR YYD R E S LR A L b b
BewGL NOTINILICG
vZ0T/10/20
YRS 114 i YOOT-60-TO¥ BZOZT/LL/TO-OL $Z0Z/YT/10-KI THAL B 5L
[4- =L /o POOZ -E0-TOF BTOTFLT/TO-OL PTOI/PT/TO-MWd TUAS ¥ WINISHIA "33 &0FTEON GO

sEIEecssoman P PSR P R PR e e e L PR R PP P L et

AR EFTIESCLFATLINERR

EEErEEICLCOfORANFISENNTNNNNINCES SRR SN FEERUETICIEOE

T0° 856 HOTINILIA
PTOZATOSLO
11 P ZOOZ-60-TO% BTOZ/LT/TI0-0L PZOL/PT/TO WL THAL T0 956
12°C9% F TOOZ-GO-TAY VEQL/LE/TO-O1 *ZOZAPT/T0-ME TEAL | STOEADT 2IHYATLND SOFTEON GO
ST TR R PR EE AT FESI EE PR NL L A4 22 R E L E L LR AR LR L LEL LS JIWE EENIEANNEEFAFENEECEARR FTEAREINEAREE LEL L] FFEFFEFEFER LR
9T SIRT HOLINZLAA
0¥ 9y [ £O0ZT-60-T0 bTOL/LT/TO-OL PZOTAPT/TO-WI THAZ
£6°ITS I LO0Z-50-T0% SZOZFEZT/AD-0L PINTFPT/T0-HA THAE $TOZSTO/Z0
ZE '8y [ TOOZ-60-THF BTOT/LT/N0-QL FLOZ/FT/TO-Hd AL 91 SabT
15088 i/ POOZ-50-T0F BIOZ/LZ/TO-O0 ¥2OZ/HT/T0-Hd TEAL NITd “YIEYD LOPIE0E GQ

Amrmxzas e

e P T T e P R A L L L L P L L b Ll b bbbl

G £E0T NOILIN3L3]
FTOTSTOS20
- 144 SHDE-GO-TOF PIZOT/LI/I0-QL FIOT/PTSTO-HWA TdAd 65 £IDT
60°608 ZOOZ-60-T0% BTOT/LT/TA-OL VZOI/YI/T0-Wd TUA HoIWAHIL “AZTSYE g0»TEDN ad
SSEETRINSAFNEFANES lllllﬂ'ﬂﬂﬁ*““blhll.llllllIl!l'llﬂl‘#"lll.llll.lIllllIl!'lllﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂlllllllllllIlllllt.lIlﬂt.!ﬁ‘ﬂllllllIllIIII-Illllt.!ltl'..llllllI
26 bSL INYED TYd3q3d dwssoD
202710720
L8 01 i SO0T-B¥-00% PTOZ/LZ/T0-OL FIOT/PI/I0-KI TdAd 26 P
6F 05K P, TOQZ-6¥-005 PTOZ/LT/T0-0L PZOT/PL/TO-WL THAL ¥ OZUYD YATEED S0RTEO Qa
ELEGAEFEIENINEENCDT TGS EOD AENREN ¥ EFEEREFEERA T IR s e L e PP YT N PR R R ARSI EE NI LRSS EE 2 22 LA RN RN L RER ROl DEE Ll Ll
¥LLLOT HOELNZIIA
g ozt ZOOT-60-TO¥ FIOZT/LT/TO-OL PTOL/BPT/TO-WE T8 ¥ZOZFEOSI0
It 09 TOOZ-60-TO¥ PZOZT/LT/TO-OL PLOLI/RT/SIO-WI TUAd ¥LLLOT
£S5 969 TOOZ-60-TO% PZOZ/LT/TO-OL ¥ZOZ/¥T/TO-MI THAS YOLIAR ‘ZIHOD TIAYATY #OBTEOT AT

R EEEESICACE AR IR AN IR RN I NN EN NN NI T S FE AN F ISR A AT IR T IR EN NN TR AN N EF AT AR S SCI RIS IAAR RN

WEEEIEITRIEES IEEINIZIFEIROCCARESINES

ZT S0TT INIWMFDWHYN $IELITIONS

$ZTOT/T0/20
ZT90TT
LT°9011 i 7 TOOZ-TO-TOF FEOT/LE/U0-OL $20T/¢1/10-HE TdAd TIVHOTH "HEYER EOFITOT GO
AN FEFRTEILSONRLAABAANIRER EFTCTRINCESERA SN AN NIEF AT EF 2T O e T TACARIRREEINAR LEE ] ssEN=BE== A s s s SN R E A NN I NN IR I FFEEERTITTEST
567558 LNIWIDVNVH FSILITION
FEOTSI0/Z0
£z 6a? T ZOOZ-ZO-TOH B202/LZ/T0-0L PTOL/PTL/TO-MI TEAI 6 958
L 495 F TOOZ-TO-T0% $2OZTFLT/U0-CGL vIOZT/ T/ TO-WI AL L ENYHS ~7TaMly TOFLEDT O

EEFEEP LRI IR A SRR RN RS TEA NGNS IS AN AR A NIRRT AES

R RN AEIEAEEIEEEEILEEISOTIITTEEAAYEAREEANNEES suEEEzmaE

A NEFEEFATSICEFIIFAEESIREEN

TUnouny & o 2Iva A @#3ITOAUI weIl SUTT uQtId1ITEag ;URH FIvT E3le )

¥ abed §22-0TT HOIIDTOSIH  ONIISIT AIAHD 10923HD)  S¥LTIOT PISTLSE P@IRC



ST HELY P 200Z-05-20% FIOL/LL/TO-0OL ZOEZ/PT/TD-ME THAS 0 WOHSOC “ZIAVED ToFiteg Ca

EEEFEEEEGCrEASSASSRINSENEEERNEEEUEESSES

P e L LLE

amsxmzoeazsow

oy B¥OT Jay o2
YEOT/ 10720
0y e¥oT
05 8407 v ZODZ-0%-Z0P $IOZ/LTTO-OL ¥TOZT/ YT/ TO-WA 1¥AL 7 A HOSEYD oZkIcoE Qa
AN S R AN REANE A FFIEE RIS SO S ANARE NN W ESSONALEEENEEEFET auEEEEEE e -n EETSTISFm EWEXRLE=ERER L EL 23 2ot ]
9T ¥T2 T7I3ENYT €E°ZbS far vl
LS €% Iy ZOOZ-LH-50% BZOL/LE/TH-01 PZOT/PT/TO-WI TdAd
§5°09T { Z00Z-05-Z0F PLOZ/LT/TO-0L PETQT/FI/LO-WE TURd yZozZ/T0/Z0
€5°09T /o ZH0Z-L5=-50F FIOZ/LZ/T0-0L PZOZ/PI/TO-WI ‘THAL [ 28 11
BLTISE P § ZO0Z-05-20% PIOL/LT/T0-OL PTOI/ET/TO-WE TEAd 7 HIEEWZI1Z "HOSHYD 6TPILON Qg

e PR PER R TP ST A LR E LR RN R LR B E L LA EE LR ERLE L E L ELEEEE Lt LZEEEESE

consssnoEm

EaEEmsEscAGERDEASNEERR

SL RES IOANL ZLYAOUS
FTOZTSTOSZO
ELTOES
SLTAES IN0Z-ST-10% P2ZOT/LZ/TO-0L ¥IOE/Pi/T0-WA THEAd SYWOHL “HY153d BTPTIE0T Q2
PoOoEmExm LEX LR T AEERT" Y g pepepepepepepepepepagepepeppepperr rr T TR Y YT SR P PR ISR DS T E S ST EE LR D FL LR N 2D ER: £ 222 L 2t b L L L)
108414 TR LSGNYT
FEOL/TOS 20
IRt
ag esw BOOZ+£9-S0F YIOZ/LI/T0-0L $ZOT/PT/T0-Wd THAd ¥ WNIE "¥SLIAHS L1r1e93 ga
e — [ —— mctmoanosEmEs e S LLLLL LT
a1 TEELGNYT
PTOT/ TO/20
1S 28 5-1
L1 -1 A FODT-L9-50% PIOT/LL/TO-CL RTOZ/ 4T/ T0-WE THAL a CrYEdn CWIDWYD FIFILOE UG
EFFEOFFFEESFEFoOTAEES ERELL Y E-L L LEL 13 FTwswm EECEELEL ET L) T eIt e T PR LS E NN AT AT E T T RS  PES N LA RN LET 2 &£ 1 025 1 o2
TLLLE HOIINAL3d
¥ZOT/ 10/ EC
QT TET S00T-60-TAF FEQL/LE/TO-0L1 PZOT/HL/TO-WI AR [F3F¥1
F4- -1 13 TOOT-60=-TOF BPIOZSLZSTO-0L ¥ZQT/PTSTO-WI TYRE 2 LYFA0E “IIWAM STRIEOT QT

Axsrmsmwsos=cEasssnmaESER

zmmsmzmzzacaasss

0L S0ET HDILN313d
¥IOTSIG/CD
15--14 i S0QZ-60-TO0% ¥YZOZ/LZ/TO-OL FPTOZ/PT/TO-WI TAAL 0L 50ET
£T°L96 P ZOOZ-650-TOF P20Z/22/T0-01 #ZOI/+T/T0-WI TYRd AWEHEEL CLOEWHDS PTIFIEOA OO
wEmaszscoosenzsas ErsssEEEETEREETET sesssccsmEsssssosmmmms aa mEpssACmoomsmzamsE=caMcEEn smrERAmrEEEm s EwEEEE=
LE TEB HOIIKRSIZ]
SO 52 F ZODZ-S0-THF B20Z/22/T0-00 BZOI/+T/T0-WI "T¥RS YEOL/TO/ 20
TR 31 i f TOOT-€0-T0F ¥TOT/LT/TO-Qul PITOTSPI/I0-MWI TERE L6 {&R
104 A ZOOZ-60-T0F B20Z/22/T0+0L ¥ZOE/PT/TO-WL TARL OO¥ILNYS “SIATIH TIiviEsd da
szss-sEEE Az ETETASSCoSaEEzuas EERaImEEEIEIESCEsEAmmzEs smammmzzaz BT ESTEESAETAEEamsEzmmSTIIaAScaSEE
kL S¥S INYED ESIE
PTOT/TQSED
[T SO0 -EP-00% PIOL/LE/TO~GL YOI T/ T0-WI THAL LA
La- R 3] ZOOZ-44-005 $202/L2/T0-01 SZOZSHT/TO-WE THAd Y13Wed  ILYUW ITricoy 4
prasssEmssEEmarsEmEIEEEZORaEE wwamn EmsEaEFFmIEEITEAE TESISA=Sxaaax I smczscapeRasmosmzmass weam aswa maEEEssazs===
TZ'EL6 HOIINALZIO
Junouny 2 0a LW # PRTeAUL W FUTT uetAd I35 Fuey ZLva #43

k1 Tabeg gTZ-0TT HOILNTOSIY ONTLSIT ¥2FHD (09DAHIY SwrLTLT 0 RI/TI/E fEteQ



EIEERSIENEEINCREEEIOERESSSTSOFAFCOONCOODOASTEEEEEX

AR ENINIFFICFNNEECEIUICITTRASIaa=oxmm

¥IZET HA IS T
$202/10/20
vBLIZT
*3°TIIT /s TODT-TE-PEE BIOZALT/TO0-0L BTOT/PT/TO-WA THAL FTTAHIIN " TIImi ofpT€0T a7
AN IEEEEIEEEEAEFECAEFEIPEREoCTrEsasEmssarEea nmEm ErEEETIEEEFIECCERSLEISfiEsEANEsTAASTEEEESEEREE asnms mmam .
ZFE9TT HoIW4ES TG
114 ) F ZO0Z-2E-PEY PIOTALT/TO-OL BIOI/¥T/TO-HA THAA PIOT/TOSIO
#0 ' SiE A SO0Z-I€-PES YZOTSLT/TO-CL ¥PIQT/PT/T0-Hd THAd 41 03
L0173 P TODZ-ZE-#L9 PZOTALT/10-0L BIOL/¥T/T0-Md THId 7 AMHEHE HOSYIONY GZHFTEOA ad
FET I PTET ISIEE RS P31 S EENT PEENRSR T RS T N A2 LNRTS LR AR RRRRE TR LESSTTE 212§ 000 2224 Had 2 L bt Ll bl bbbl Ll L L FENEF AN EFFNTNCFENET
THOY
20T/ 1O/ 20
LiL5i8
LLGES FA IOODZ-05-20F BZOFLET/T0-OL BIZOZ/RT/LO0-HE THA g L4390¥ ‘SYILTEM FTFILOT aQa
[EET 1T PRI RS LRSS NRIS L FERN L PR R LR LR R IRERNIFTREIITET AR IR0 243 1 3 P4 EE 0 L bbb Bl EE R L LR R AL PRI LA L EL DL b LRl Ll Ll Ll L]
G LTZT TR0
PIOIFIO/ZO
ok't2Zl
o LIZT P TOYZ-0S-TO0F PITOTFLT/I0-QL PIQTFFPT/TO-WA TdRA T OEYHDIY EILITHE LZHTEDE ad
CEIEE 13T 3 133 13T TR SR 23 FE -3 PET ST RIS ERI ST ARV DRV NY DR PRNNTIELRRIELENEIZREZ ] PRSI R DL LEE I T 12 2 2-b2 Faddtir a2 b2 bt b b d-bd Bl bl bl ol B bbbt bt
TEOITE Ly Lok}
PZOZ/TOSTO
TE°TI6
TC'TIE P Z00ZT-05-TOF ¥TOIFLT/I0-0OL PIOL/PTSTIO-WI “[HASL KOWITII ‘ZIELIWWH STFICOT O
3T PR TS ES VTSR PRI VRIS FRNNY FEENT EFANSEF NN ERFRTELRRIRS PR TEERITIERIILRRR FRELTRRIE Lo 22 R 22122 T2 1L it a it iat ittt 22022ttt a2 bt 22 Lttt 21 02 213
L5°00% TRIIOHNT I8 SLIT TUOH
YZOESTO/Z0
LS 00E FA TODZ-L9-S0% PTOIFLT/TO-OL FEOL/PT/T0-WI HAS g0 Leel
T5 €11 /S TO0Z-0S-I0% PIOLSLT/TO-QL RIOT/PTSTO-MA AL M WYITIIA "AFTIIN SI¥TE0T 4Q
R EE NN NN NSNS NN PR N AR NN AN I AT P I AN AN SN AN EEE AR TN INANIANTEFANTEENETNEEETAATEEE AN amvuaaEEs
L2 3-TE] oy
PIOZ/TOSTO
RETSLE
#L 58 FA Z0GT-0S-20% PEOZ/LEZ/LO-OL PZOLSPL/T0-WE THAL I I¥IETY QEIDNT FEFILOI QO
ERY IV TR FAYENERN S LR TR PSRRI I FETY L ETTELEENN SR ER RIS NS LY PENSL FESSIITINIESEE IS I 278 22+ 14 LIIETTISIN eI A I AT AN FENEAFEEE S
+3 008 TDH
YTOLST0/Z0
b9 008
LR 11k A ZODZ-05-ZT0% #TOS/LT/TQO-OL PZOL/PL/I0-Wd TYAL AILTHH £ T AHO0FED tZ#TEOE aa
A L I A Ay I TS RN T U TN F VAU FEAE N FEN NN T EEE FEFEIIFESFEEN L] FEEmS ETFERT T ] [ FE TSI TRV T2 b A2 s A b E I T P i T T E - T 1 1] -
ZE FOE Lay =t ]
PETOT/TO/Z0
T0ETT Z00Z-0S-Z0F $2OT/LE/TH-0L YIDL/PT/TO-WE THAL I 0B
[ 38 {11 200Z-05-T0F PZOT/LZFID-OL PZQIFPT/IO-MWI THAZ MOTEEN CUANINY 2zHTE0T ag
FETEETFFTEREFTENEEFEINEEE miana ImsEIELIEIESsksIEsEETIECaBETIEES saszzEaE armEazamasm
ST BETL O
FZOR/TOSEG
57 8617
ENI =T % 0d 3ivd B #01onul W@yl duT ueTidrinssg e R 4] ) o]
9 cobea BTT-0TT NOTINTOSEN ONILSIT UIIHD [I923HD)  S¥-LE:0T  ¥2/ILSL @ueqg




8508
08 06
Y LTH

sIconRaRR

ET 0T /
0L °E5 /
¥ 81T /
£2°%0T /
L5808 /

a

ETLIE TR FEFNANEFWTAS GRS

S0 L8
LY
0D TeT
50°LF
6L 969

PRI EELEY PRSI LY o)

B

0L
L1 4
B FIT
LI ]

LR A
68 LF
ZT'TEL

EENFEEFESONFCULESCEREESnE

TT €0T
0F "09E
$0°€0T
¥5 995

EsssmssmssarmsssrwsscErzomoTooss

06" EB
89°6IZ
TE L6
£L°FPFE

FCEARECOI OISO ST ARSI E IS RAEEIRERRE

"
e e

T T

A
£/
[y
[

!
/
/
/

T e e

NN FEFENBEESFICSSESCC IS LS r T S AT IS RS SR INSENARS FExm

03956
86°98 fof ZODZT-TL-BTP FIOT/LT/TO-OL STOTAPT/TLO-MWI TUAL
698 ;o ZOOL-ZE-PED PTOT/LZ/TO-OL ¥ZOL/PT/10-Wd TUAD
05 TEL FA ZOOZ-ZE-PED PIOZ/LI/TO-OL ¥TOT/FT/TO-WI T¥AL WY "NACYE
EEEFEEECE TR OEEEF EFPBEIEEFIEIFCIOLEARE LTI ET AT IO O A R O AN A L A R AR CE SRR S AN RSN TONARES AmAR
58°9ETT
L3 1 f 7 2002 -TE-bLS PTOZ/LET/TO-QL 5T0T/PT/T0-WI T¥Ad
00" 202 [ SO0Z-ZE-5ES BIOZ/LI/TO-0L STOTFHT/T0-0 TIAL
50 b5 [ EODZ-ZTE-DLY PTOT/LZ/TO~OL 5T0Z/BT/T0-WA THAL
63958 ;S ZQ0Z-TE-BEY BIOZ/LT/TO-OL PZTOTFPT/TO-WI TUAd W NZONYT "flFATIE
UnNouN # od TAYG  # P2IoAul Wair UT] uaTidrinsag auey
L iabeg §IZ-01T NOILNTOSIY  OWILSIT M¥ISHD (0ODTHD)  SwILZAO0T

Z00Z-2E-bE9 BZOT/LT/TO-OL ¥TOT/PI/T0-WI ML YZOZ/T0/ 20
ZOOT-TE-FE9 HTOZ/LI/TO-OL PTOT/ST/TO-WE TdA a1'666
ZODT-ZE- €9 $ZOZ/LT/TO-OL PTOZ/ YL/ T0-Wd THAL N YNEISI¥N) ‘27321% EEBTIOT AT
e e anEan . T =
L8 bIET HILWaSIg
Z00Z-ZE-PES PZOZ/LESTO-OL $ZOT/PT/TO-WE TUAL
ZO0L-ZE-PED PTOL/LT/NO-OL PTOT/PT/T0O-WE TdAd
S00Z-FE-FE9 HRO02/LZ/10-01 I0T/PT/IO-ML TRA4 PZUZ/TO/ 20
ZO0Z-LE-PEY ¥TOZ/LT/EO-OL ¥Z0I/PT/T0-MI TdAd £08°FIET
ZOOZ-ZE~bES HZOZ/LZ/TO-O $TOZ/PT/TO-WI TURA ¥IISSIr *ATTNMLS GERTEOT 01
A EESFFEECERESOAEEEEANE NN NN AN EAAETOS SN AN NN NN AN UNSCT RS ke ARANE NIRRT EI AR
TO ST0T HAIYASIA
Z00Z-TL-FED PZOZ/LZ/T0-00 FZOZFHT/I0-MI THRA
TO0Z-EE-¥E9 PEOZ/LI/T0-0L $T0L/PT/T0-WI TdAd
SO00T-TE-FEQ $TOZ/LZ/T0-00 +Z0T/FT/T0-Md T4 rEOZSTO/20
TODZ-TE-PEY $TOZ/LT/I0-OL PTOT/ T/ TI0-ME THAd 19°5101
TO0Z-ZT-+E9 BIOZ/LT/T0-OL PZOZSYL/T0-M2 TUAL ¥ MIDIWI ‘TTIGUHE L£51703 4a
BEEE eSS sC s s N A NS RN AN TSRSl s s ca S s SR F AN IR I NN I I NN N NN A FEE s F s fF=Canns s IR NI ATANTFFEE TN EZTSSISISASSIAOIRER -
E¥ THZT HilvesId
TODZ-TC-FED BEOZ/LET/TO-OL FPTOZTFPT/IO-MI 344
ZODE-ZE-FPED PZOC/LT/TO-01 PROZ/HT/T0-WE TUAd BZOZ/TOSZ0
GO0T-TE-FPEF BIOT/LIFTO-OL *202/8T/T0-Wd TYAd €b°THTT
TOOZ-TT-YE9 FZOZ/LT/TO-0L PLOZ/HT/TO-Wd TEAd ILTIVY OHOISNT 9TRTE0T OG
AR EETSEEERAEEsEEssEmmEcEmsk e pcEmmsssmmaossossIssasen sEywEEEmsEsmszmscosssasssscoCSEamoREIEEE
0 L96 A4S Ia
Z0OE-ZE-PED BZOZ/LZ/T0-0L $20Z/¥T/T0-MI A3 PEOL/TO/ L0
TOOC-TE-$E9 BZOT/LT/U0-01 PTOT/FT/TO-MWE TdAd 507496
2002-ZE-4609 BZOZ/LZ/T0-01 ¥ZOZ/PT/T0-MI "1¥Ad 4 HILSNY ‘CUYMOH SEFTEOA OO
EEAEEEEFRIREEIEADTEIAET I e AESFENCEISEOOSOUsAIFAsSEamEEammamssE awesosswenas
HIIYES I
TODL-ZT-FE9 FZOZSLZ/TO-0L PZOZ/PT/I0-WI TUAd
TOOT-TE-FPED FTOL/LT/TO-01 PTOL/PL/IO-WI TERE YEOTAIRSTO
COOZ-ZC-FEP BZOZ/LT/TO-01 PTOI/EPT/TO-MWI TIAd BEEETT
COQE-TL-PES PTOZ/LT/IO-0L *TOL/PT/TO-MI TERL ANIGEN “HOYD FEPIEQE Gd
e sAR A NS IR NS EE NI NI NN SN TN s SrAS S SIS S S S A RN NS I AN I F NI NN AN NN I NN NN TN NEFENINTIFSSISIISEIRREAaAS S
1T7E9ET Hhlrdsia
TOGT-ZE-bED PZOZ/LT/TO-OL *ZOT/PT/TO-MWd TEAD
SO0Z-ZL-bE9 PTOZ/LT/T0-0L Z0T/PT/T0-Hd 1yad P2OLSTG/20
ZTOUE-ZE-FED PTOT/LT/TO-QL PZDZ/PT/TO-WI TEAD E1°T9zZ1
TOOZ-T{-vES FTOZ/LC/TO-O1 PE2OZ/PT/TO-WIE AL @ SILEND "AMNIHI £LFTEOT aa

HOLNAS IO

FEOT/TO/ IO
ar sk
ZERITHA 9O

HOLWS5Ta

[ZALTS RUTEA]
58 TRETT
TEvlL0X ¢

ALvl Ei s

®ISTIT/E f@awg



BT Z6E F A ZODZ-20-TOY PIOT/LT/E0-OL PIOT/PT/TO-HWE THAE £ TIRHGN 'S3AAWR BYPEEICE QO

A R N N T N N R e e e e R A Y AT EEErEEs A kA A NSNS SN NSNS NI NN AN AN AN AN ENEEEEEF A ETNINETTCICEESEES

9T TS I ATS5IW SONYS ILIHM ar oIt LNIWZDE04Na MY
+5°917 fof SO0Z-#0-005 ¥LOI/LL/TO-0OL ¥IOT/¥PE/TO-RHd THAL
SETErT i s SODT-BO-TOF PIOT/LTSIQ-OL PTOT/PL/T0-Hd THAL BIBI/TOSZ0
ST PST A I00T-59-p0% BIOLSLI/TO-OL BIOL/FI/TC~Wd TEAD PLOTTLT
5 LOTT FA I00ZT-H0-TOY #ZOZ/LT/T0-OL #IOT/PT/TO-Nd THAI T ATY] "HOSIWUWH L¥TEOR QQ

I EEFEIENIEAEEEFEANE R FINES SR VEESE Y FRER ¥R O0CRaaane S

FENANCANIBESESESOCESOOaTEaASA

§5' T10T AHAWEZIOANT MY
45786 Fa ZOOT-H0-TAF BTOI/LZT/I0-OL $IOZ/PTAI0-HI TEAS LI0I/T0/270
L9k F I00Z-80-10% ¥ZOL/LZ/T10+0L #IOZ/PT/T0-Wd TEAD 5% " TIDI
T A P IOOT-H0-TOF PEOI/LE/T0-OL #202/01/10-Wd THAd 2 EF1X1L UDHIWTIAZA S+¥TE0T OO
EFCIARFCECIOATISIAC I IETARAETALAETA e T LT TTTETN Emzms EEEEEEEEFANEETEEEEEEFIENETEEIFER
La- M-l d AHIUIDUOING myTT
90 CHE P INOZ-RO-T0bF PIOZ/LEATO0-0OL BI0Z/RT/TO-Kd “Tdid +ZOZATOSEO
9789 £ 700Z-80-10F FIOI/LZ/10-OL ¥I0T/PT/T0-Hd Tdid PETOFPI
LI $Z0T EA TOQZ-RO-TOF »I02/LT/10-0L BIOZ/¥T/TO-HA Tdid I O AT THOZWHYD SHHTEOT ad
EEEEECPETICEFTEEES T GRzosszassEEsssEEEmELE ammma AN EIEE I EETEACECUNIGINANSINTIGICFOEEYY IRV RSSCSICECmSSsEEaEcamaEEEEsEEaszEas
SESTHE IHANAZEOINT MY
BEHE/TOSTO
Ehan-) 1
srSHar P 1002-%0-T0% #202/LZ/T0-OL BIOZ/BT/T0-MI FdAS a WAHSOr ‘¥R FHBTLON 40
A N N RN TN NN AR AR R NN T AN F R IR TS PGS IS R G T R R IR IR EASEEEEsEEIEAESEEsEEEEEESEEsssEsssssdsMeNGLEAREE mana =ummmna
LS BELT LHZWIHOINT MY
FAN 1] A TOOZ-80-T0Y $ZTOZ/LZ/TO-QL PIOT/PT/TO0-WI THAA
ELAF 2 ’os $00Z-80-T0F *TOZ/LE/10-QL ¥IOE/FT/T10-Hd TUAY PTOZ/T0/T0
08" % A IOOZ-E0-TOY FZ2OZ/LD/T0-0OL FZOZ/YT/TA-WI TdAd L8 WELT
58221 s ZOOT-S0-TOF PTOT/LT/T0-0L #IOI/¥T/T0-WI THAd 3 INIDNIA CUDYACLY €FFTEDT QT
FE RS EEINTIEETINEIEINSARSENNSIIAISENSSSENSIARESSNEENANSLEEEEIEESaNEL A RN SNl NS AN N AN NN N NS AN KN I A NN I NN AN AN NE NN NS NIANENIEEREENEEEEE
L5 25TT HALNESIO
oY 6E F 4 TOOZ-TE-PEY YZOL/LT/T0-OL PIOL/¥T/10-Hd THAL
ir 'zt FA IO0Z-2C-+E9 BZOTALZ/TI0-0L $ZOZ/PT/10-Kd THAD
¥ ¥EL PN TOOZ-TE-PEY VPIOZALT/TO-OL ¥ZOT/FT/LO0-WI TdAS ¥LOL/ 10/ Z0
QU THE FA SPOZ=TL-5E9 PEZOZSLI/T0-0L HZOZ/PL/T0-Wd THAd LSTIZETI
S6°FQD £ TOGE-ZE-209 PEOLSLE/TO-OL PZOZ/PL/TO-HA T¥Ad RIUYT MVA THRIEOA ac
EEERY L EREEEERYEELESINI SIS RN ISR RIS YIRS FESEEESIR]ENNISSE LSS SRS SEERY EEDEE Y EEEANSEERDEET Y EEENESESEEET LSS ELEIFEES 1 EIFIFIISFEFINEN
YSOESIT HOLNIS IO
8855 P Z0OT-ZE-#E9 PTOZT/LT/TO-OL PIOLAFL/TO-WI TdAd BT/ TO/ 20
Li- I -F P SO0T-TL~-PE9 PIDIFLT/TO-CL Z0T/HT/T0-KHA THAd FSORETT
[A L LY A LA TOOT-TT-PLS PIOT/LT/T0-CL *IOT/PI/TO-MI TUAD A ITE CRIANLIHM TYPTL0E Ga
IR IR EFL RN EF RN Y RY EER] 217741 [TEERNALEARER TSR SRR T LN T T RS T RN IERRI AT RN RNRRY PRI EENRY TR EEEILETEETI IS EE 107 1122 12T 7T
£5°2L9T HOLYdS1a
THE0L P TO0Z-ZE-%E9 P20Z/LZ/T0-OL $TOL/+T/TO-Hd TR
09 8% F TO0Z-2L-0€ ¥IOT/LEFTO-OL PEOT/¥T/T0-WI TIRA
IR F ZOOZ-ZC-FES PTOZSLT/TO-OL PIOT/#T/I0-Hd TYAd
0L ¥ i 7 S00Z-TE-PE9 PTOIT/LT/TO-QL wZOL/TT/TO-WI THAd YZOT/ 10420
0 I0Z P COOY-TE-¥LY PTOT/LE/TO-OL FZOL/FT/10-KA TdAd 65 ZLDT
LT TYL iof TOOT-ZE-%09 ¥LOI/(T/TO-0L FEQTAPESTO-WA TYAd AQNYY ZETEMOL OFrTE0x o
LA AR RS L R AR R LR LR LLEREY ELERIIL LEEREL LSRR 2 IS P2 X332 32 b 2 APt e R E R 2R PR L L EL A It b e R LR LN N R FY R N I R R S YN L e N T T R e e
0% 666 Hiivds1a
Tunoaung # 0d FI¥D R BOTOAN] WY WUTT uetdiazeag FUEN ALvwa £ el

® (afeg BIT-0TT NOILATOS3Y  OMILSIT H23HD (092FHDY  S¥ILEFOT  YEFTIFE  @9EQ



L3 O -3 Fof TOGZ-R0=-T0% PIQZ/LZ/T0-01 PEOT/¥T/T0-WE TYAL TY LEIL

Li 8oL I TOGT-AO-TO¥ PIOZ/LZ/TL-OL $Z0Z/FI/T0-WA TYAL ANVEOMT WTYANT LSPTE0I AT
ERERTFEE IR T IR DL RN R LN AN AR RN R TiZERD TS0 b Ll 2 b LT ) AEFEFEIESEUSISRASIOIRRS AEEESE FIEEIRFFF ISR ARSI ADRAR S AE: -mEw
125651 IHFHIIW0SNIT MY
96 PSE i/ S00Z-80-005 PIOT/ET/T0-0L PEOZ/ DT/ TO-WI T¥AL +2OLS10/20
LA -3 ;o S00Z-90-10% BIGZ/LZ/TO-OL1 $202/3T/10-W2 THAL TZ° 5651
LETTITT i f TOOZ-90-30% FPTOZT/LL/T0-GL ¥EOE/¥T/TO-WI THAL 2 ANOELNY “IHSECDNZ $EPIESE OO
Il.l.lll.llllllllllIllll‘llll‘lﬂﬂl'(...'.lllll-llIIIIlllllllll'lINl"‘ﬂhQ“'blll..lll.IIlllllllllIIIII““I.I.“H“I.OO“DI.I.Il.lll.l.IIIIIIIIIIIlllI.IIII'IIII'URHU.R““”‘
L STOZ LNTWEDEOINT YT
C6°¥L Fi TOOT-BO-TOF YIOL/el/T0-OL ¥TOL/PI/I0-HA THAL
00 08T i GOOZ-§0-T0% B20Z/L2/T0-0L ¥ZOZ/F¥T/T0-MI THRL
55291 iof Z00Z-80-10F PZOE/LE/TO-0L YZOL/PT/10-WA TiAd r20Z/10/20
#8bL s ZOOZ-B0-TO¥ PZOE/42/T0-01 PZOZ/HT/T0-WI TYAL T 4102
oRzZTHL /S TO0Z-BO-T0F ¥EOL/LT/I0-O1 PEOZ/ T/ T0-Wd TUAY AL CQrIEEL $5¥1£08 0d
Pt I LR E L TR I N TR P RN TR E R TR AN I R A L b L e S EE PR ENESN PERER LELERIS LR 2 LEE 2222 224 22 L b b b Ly EraanEF sk LI N ARREER T ANRRRENEAI R
SLOLOTT LHIWZOHOEIMNE MYT
FCOLST0/T0
SLTLNTT
SL7L01T ff TOOZ-WO-10F PZOZ/LI/FT0-01 ¥ZOT/PI/TO-MWA THAd T NIEYA “ROSIWOHL PSRTE0E Od
PPy A T T Y T T T T R RS R A R RN TR P N E P P R E N TR L P PR LR R LR E RN P L B D E L P Bl bl Ll E P EEESEEEEREAREEELRLLLELRL A MR D LRSS LE L Ll it
LLTESTT LHIWIADHOANT MY'T
YIOZTSTQ/ED
[ ¥ T34
LLoE9RT T £00Z-R0=TOF PZOZ/LI/T0-0L ¥TOZ/PT/TO-WI TYAL W ATIAYHEE "HIINALS £S+TE03 aa
PR TR E T P LT P R AL R LT R L R R I R RN PR R RN DL R EEE DL LEEREELERE LA e AL EE AL LEELLLEERDLLAELLE LRl ASEINSSEEESSERERE
L 0TET ANIWIOHOINE MYTT
YZOZ/I0/20
LT OTET
LZ7DIET I ZODZ-B0+T0% ¥IOI/LZ/T0-0L vZOZT/vT/T0-w TYRE NILSAC ‘SYTAM ISPIC0E aa
R AR WD E A L B AN AN AEOCEELEECECOS AR ANANE N RAKE AN AKEAmAmEam S AN IAN NN AN IR IR RN NSNS
B SERT LNAWEIA0INE WY
a1 "S67T Fof TOOZ-A0~TO0F $ZTOT/LT/TO-0L PIDT/¥T/T0-MI THAL
o¥IST £ f SO0Z-80-TO0Y BZOZ/LI/TO-OL ¥ZOT/ YT/ T0-Wd THAY
Q0L A COOZ-B0-TOF #ZOZ/LZ2/TO-0L ¥EZDT/HI/T0-WI TUXd ¥EOZ/T0/20
0801 £ f TOOC-PG-T0F PEOE/LE/T0-0L PE0L/PI/TO-Wd TdAd BT SLFT
L1320 L. ZOOZ+BO-TOY BIGT/LT/TO-00 $Z02/41/I0-02 THAL AS0C NIHW 1SETE£03 OO
X I FEFI TR A3 4TI ORI SRR R SR ERE L ERD AN EELE LR ELLERIL LR LR L RLER LI IR AL ERENEERNERE ST RIS EESELEE LT EE 22ttt PRl bl bttt s bt Ll P 2l byl s
[348 14 NYd BTSSTH SONWS TITHM BECROLT LNTWITAOINT MYT
LA 14-] s SO0L-g0-T0F $ZOZ/L2/10-0L PZOZ/PT/TO-WA THAL YZOT/TO/ZN
f4 -1 [ ZORT-SI-bOF YIOTSLL/T0-0L YTOL/PT/T0-WI THAL 95 9IBT
94 TL6 P FODZ+RO-TOF ®I0Z/LT/T0-0L BZOT/PT/TO M TURd d NILHYW “NIOTYW os¥IioE aa
I LIS SN I NI SNSRI AE AN FE NN NS NI I A AN F I I FFE AN EEF NI FFF AN FFIEE N AN T AN ENFEE I NS EFFANEEFAT P EE s I F SIS T A I I S E N I I S E ST ITUT IS EE AT FF
F$E' 96T NYY TTSSIW SONWS TLIHM a0 z96 IHIWEINOING HYT
¥TOZ/TO/TO
LA S ZAOZ-SG-30F BEOL/LT/TO-OL $T0Z/HT/T0-WE Taxd PETESTT
138 +-14 P 2002-50-10+ PEOL/LT/TO-OL »T0Z/2T/T0-Md THAS o WOHSOD HIOH SEETE0N OO
AN NI A AL NAEEEAATEE AT ARl A IR AN LI NI AN AL NN RN AN AN NSNS AN IR INE NN TN NN NN AENN NN ASNEINEINEEERTEES
81°2689 IHIWFIE0SNT YT
¥TOT/TOSZO
81" &8
AUTISHny Hod a1va H IDTOALY WAL #UTT woT1dTIsSE] W Aivq HiD

& : 9bea BIZ-0T7 NOIIOIOSEY  OMILSIT HI3HD (O0WDEMIY  SPSLTIOT FETSILSE  FatEg



8L cY ior TO0L-90-10F PTOT/EO/TO0 ANTAWE Q30 JEdIVIIY
5 SIT /I Z4OZ-#0-TOF BZOZ/T0/Z0 AWAivd  J30 JPIDVIaY
b B2 i ZO0T-T0-TOF PIOZ/IOFE0 Awqidd Q30 IEIDVIAV
29 BLT AN S Zo0Z-10-T0F PZUT/T0/T0 AWOAWE 420 IdI0vmay
ot'e P ZODZ-L5~S0F FTOT/TO/T0 AWOAWE  Q3IC VIIY
ZE'8 P £00T-05-20F PIOIFIDSTO KWAANE 43I0 LAY
SL'F8 i 7 ZOOZ+TE-¥E% PLOT/BL/TO ANAAWE  QI0 FPIIwidy
5§ 0L A TONZ-8E-605 ¥ZOZ/OT/TO RNGAWE A0 TdIIWNIY
LR 4 P ZOOZ-6¥-00F PLOZ/AL/TO AYAAWE (30 FddOwdY
959t f£oF TOO0Z-8F-005 PIOL/HU/TO AWGAYd Q30 3YIIIAV
552 i TO0Z-L9-50F PTOZ/BT/T0 AMAAYE 43T JTU4IVIEY
TZ'TLT [ TOOE-05-20F PZOT/AT/IO0 AWAAWZ 30 FddIwnldY
320 i TO0Z-60-T0% PZOZ/BT/T0 AVAAYd Q30 IUIIVIIY
€968 i f 00Z-80-T0F PZOZ/AT/TO AMAAWd  G3g F¥dIWay
04991 L TOOZ-LO-TO¥ PTOL/BT/TO AVAAWd Q30 TYEW1sy
L1 A ff TOOZ-&L0-T0F PZOT/ET/TO AWAAWd  J3] JHAIWIIY
T £4 A TOOT-90-T0% PIOZ/OT/L0 AWAAWd OB FudArldw
ST EF¥ i TO0Z-90-10F YZOZ/OT/T0 AWAAYd Q30 Judwady
32T /o7 Z00Z-kO-T0% ¥ZOC/BT/TH AWliwd  J30 IueINIY
LI T4 F ToOn-TO-TOF BZOZT/BT/T0 AWOAWA 30 JUAIWTSY
L1 TR 4 i TAOL-TO=T0% ¥ZOZ/ET/T0 AWTAYd Q30 IudSNIIY *EDT/TQ/TO
L1} 0 = i TOOT-L9-50F FEQL/ET/TO0 AWGAWA a3a oAy §5°T&5L
288 i/ TOOT-06-20% PTOT/ET/L0 A¥TAYd J30 OMIAY ZINVRNSSY JAIT ANIWYL NYIILEIWY EVOOT TS £Q
RS AR PPTTT PP PEEVEEPER TR TETPR PP ER PR LES SRS LR S exmmmszsamEzocoEEEsm - ==
€6 E£FLT SEIENSYALL
FIDT/ TG/ Z0
667 HET
65 EHET P ZOOZ+L0-TOF PZOT/LI/T0-0L SZOTSYT/TO-WA Tikd O AANID 2INSIYa0Y TSFITOT QG
FESGEBEZAR IEFFEFETFIF AT I TN IluﬂﬂﬁﬂdﬂllllllIIII!llllt-.l.lﬂIUQﬂllllllllllll’..‘l-llI..llllllilIlIIIIIlIIIn.ﬂnIn.IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIK”I
0T 0I5 SHAUNGYT AL
TOETSTO/TO
0y nzs
TOOZ-LO-TOF BZOZ/LT/TO-OL PEZOT/HT/T0-Wd THAL FINCLSNOD *SLU3E0Y IS¥1E0T ag
saEsEmaEsrmamssnasccasEnEE T L PETTT TP
$6°958 SYTENFYILL
0TS0/ 20
15 FPT F A TONT-LO-TOF FTOE/LE/TO-OL +Z0Z/PT/10-Wd THAd €% 950
ZOZTE [ TOOT-L0-TO% #TOT/LZ/TO-OL BZOTSPT/I0-WI THAd  3NIHA3SOC "ATTOH 09¥TE0A aa

EErEzrzrwmscSESEsNASEEEEE

ErmErEraTsEEmd s IE I NN TN NN A SBEEITEITIE IS SIS T AR A EAmm A BISFCoCOETmE EmETmmEwCARSS

ST°5LL SHIUNSYILL
¥ZOTST0S20
|- T A - 13 FA TOOZ-L£0-TO0%F FPEOE/LZ/TO-QL #20Z/%1/10-Wd THAd LS TX A
[ 14 i TOOT-L0-T0 PZOT/LZ/TO-0L PZ0E/PTST0-Wd THAL LaENdr CATH4Q0D E3FTEOE QT
= e e R A AN EEAEEEEETEEGE SRR m A man A RN NS Y EIEDTESEE F A IR EsAEEEEAECRALSISISEsONCEeEENEEEPEEEENRRA NS ECEESwErS
£1°8L0T SUTUNSYILL
YTOLS1H/E0
TT 5207
2T eL8T N TOGE-20-T0% BIOZ/LT/TO-0L ¥EZ0Z/¥T/T0-WI TUAS a4 AINANYD “ZTAYHOD g5+1£00 Qa
PN NN IEAEEEEASEEEEEEEETOUICIVE SRR EEA SRR nE e AR mm A ma e A EA IR SOOI AL AR e N A AR EE AT T AR e S AL NS AN S AN AN A AN e AT TR T
TP L#ST LHIAAIOA0ANE MYT]
TS STT if TOOZT-B0-TOPr HLOZ/LT/TO-O0 RZDT/PT/T0-WA TdAd
00 0FE N SODZ-BO-TO0%F PZOZ/LT/TO-OL +Z0Z/PT/T0-WI TdAd
00" LIT A TOOZ-WO-TAP PZOZSLT/TO-OL +ZOT/PT/TO0-WI TdAd YZUL/S10/T0
il g % 04 HLvad A IDTOAM] w1l SUTT uotaidrissag SN alwq HAD

81 cafed #IZ-0TT HOILOTOS3IE  ONILSIT AJ3HD (0923HD)  SPILZiGT EISTLAT (@3




96781
E-1 I 44
£9°ST
5691
(13823
QY RE
g6 91
0L LT
56°97
AL T
96 a1
By Wl
5951
56910
B0 LE
o ¥
69T
oL Ll
691
|10}

5L FE
S€ 0L
EFEL
95781
L8114
TZ LLT
FEOGL
a8 6l
0991
€0 TH
91 €5

IunoTy

od

T e T T

-

e T T T T ]

[ T T e e e T Y

e T T T T M R T ¥

s Es RN NENEEEEEEEIESSSODAEE

oSN AN EENNENIEEENEEEFNNEEFNECOISCSEINEFARES

T e e Cm e m e e

aivg

T T T T e

# FILOAL]

It ebwd

e Lt
-0 34
06" tTt

DL BpT
B3 SPT
FOEAT
TL L3S

Z00Z-%0-T0%
ZO0T-Z0-TOY
ZO0LZ+TO-TOF
ZOOT-TE-RED
TOOZ-ED-6Z3
Z0QT-6¥-005
ZODEZ-ak-005
TOQE-LI-50F
To0T-ae-E0Y
TORZ-50-TO¥
ZoBZ-HO-TOF
TooZ-a0~-Tor
Z00Z-90-10F
ZO00Z-#Q-10¥F
Zo0Z-20-10F
Z00%-T0-19F

ELLE T ]

BTOT/TO/TD
»IOT/Y0/ZO
¥OZTSI0/2Z0
$IOZ/OTSTE
FIOT/BTSTO
+ZOT/BI/TO
FIOZ/ET/TO
FZOZ/BT/TO
£ZOZ/BT/LO
BIOT/EL/TO
»ZOT/ETSTO
¥ZOT/BTSTO
¥20Z/E1/T0
¥IOL/BL/TO
¥ZOZ/ET/TA
PIOT/BISTO
SABRNAR
HIMLYGS Id

o

SINIDHSSASEY ALY2I0Ud

0L -TE- kLT
Z200T-9£-80%
TO0G -8 -00%
TOOT-05-TOY
Z00T-80-T0F
ZH0Z-L0-TO0Y
Z00T-90~-10%
ZORZ-wO-TO%
To0ZT-¥0-T0%
ZO0T-TO-TO¥
TOOE-L£E-bED
Zo0zT-8L-605
L0902 -9¥-00%
ZORT-05-T0%
T00Z+B0-TQ¥
TOAT-LO-TO¥
TO0T-30-To¥
TOOZ-#0-TOW
T00T-¥w0=T0¥
TOGT-TO-T0%

PLOL/ IO/ Z0
HTOT/T0/T0
PZOT/T0/LZ0
vEOE/TO/20
»IOZ/TI0/TO
»IOT/T0/ T
YIOT/TIO/TT
»Z0Z/X0/Z0
¥LOTFIOFZH
YZO0Z/X0/ZH
¥IOZ/ET/TD
*ZOZ/HI/TO
PZOZ/HT/TO
¥ZOZ/OL/TO
PZOZ/HI/TO
PTOZ/RT/TO
¥IOZ/RT/TO
¥ZOZ/BT/TO
PZOZ/RT/TO
FZOZ/BT/1E

QNN HOILMEIELEIA Imd

MOILNELI]

SINIWSSISSY AldIA0ud
MOLLYELS THINTY

TOo0I-TY-FED
ZOnZ-3f-Eds
Coor-a¥-oas
ZOGZ-Bk-005
TOQZ-L9-5Q%
Z0QZ-05-Za¥
CO0E-60-TQY
ConZ-H0-Taw
TOOC-LO-TQP
1002Z-20-TQ%
T00Z-90-TQF

waal FUTT

FEZ-0T1 HOLINTOSER

Y0 10/%0
¥zZoz/To/Le
W¥TOZ/TOFLY
vZaz/is/zo
¥LOZ/I9/%0
¥TOZ/TO/Z0
¥TOZ 1040
»z0Z/T0/Z0
wEOL/I0/TD
BZOZ/T0/Z0
FI0Z/T0420

AWTAvd I3d 404811
AMaivd a3a 404811
ANTOARA T3a JOSEIT
ANAAYS Q23 40ATT
AMIAYS azd A0dEIT
J3a J0EEIT
acta) A0LET
aJ3q JOLELT
Qag J04€I7
azq d02EIT
q3q 40d€11
aza ACAETT
[ar-lag ACdEIT
a3a 4CdEIT
fak:lug 404817

AWCANd Q30 3704384
AMGAYE a0 537034
ANGAYE JA] D3T0dIdd
RWEAYd J3J 23703782
AUGAYS JA0 HATOaFdd
ANaRE aFd 237104384
Auivd Jad 53704384
ANAAYd 30 £370434d
AMAAYd 30 23704344
Addiwd Q3q H53ATTATHL
AWdAvd J30 DATdTE
AMAAYd g0 HIATCTITHL
AWdAYd gag 9TI0dIEd
ANdivd J3q 93TIIIHS
AMdivd J30 33704344
ANAAWd 033 937043y
AMdAYd J30 53704344
ANAAYd 337 93TAAIUS
AMdAYd J30 93704344
AR g3a £37a4394

LU
0L 641
BE' ST
B0 9%

AWdAiYd Q30 IHE4SWIIY
Avivd 30 FEd 2T
Avdivd JA0 FUgIWIIY
AYaAvd JAQ FddIWmIY
AWQAN2 g3g IPdIvidY
Addied G307 FE4 MY
ANdAYd q3Iq Jddvdy
AYdAYE 030 IEIZTIY
ANdAYS Q30 3¥dovia
Aaivd J30  THd IV
AwQavd Uad I¥dwidY

PR -3 F ET-2-)

ONILEIT WadH2

EREEIEFINLSIISSIEEN

JHNA HOLLMETALSIA IMd
JAEWIII0ANT MY
WEEID ALNNCY 40 301440

RN NIEFREEESSECEIDEARTIRE

LNMES TUdEd3d AYSSCO
ANIWZOAOINT M¥T
WAFTY ALNOOD 20 IDI440

qaqg JUARTTINANSNI 3417 TYNOLLVN ALHMISIT

¥TOT/TASTO
T6 TSP
SHODETE €0
L] EEXEEEFELISISSEDIEXASEARL L 1]
"I 4+ LNYED HE1Y
08 9k SHIANSYIAL
98 TS NOTLYHMLS TN IHTY
»TOT/20/20
9 1Tk
AQTAINSTYORT FROOTTH O
anmmzanzm mxa xw
05 69T HILYLS IO
TUEE LHMHD 351
8§ LTk SUIUNSYIUL
§5°LS INTMIOWNYW SITILTISV
90°T9E ol
ey ve LS
{09IZHIY  SwILTEIOT PISINAL Edeg



LETFL
658
£9°L6T
LI -k
L4-20
LT
LETFE
LE B
LG BRL
Tr EES
9L 68
59 &85
H6ZRET
L1
&% 5%
4576
Z5°99
L3°T51

e T

/

e Tmu T Ta T e el Mot e e ml e e e T e,

s

S LN SN EE NI NN NN ISR IR I N IS IR N IR AN IR NG I NN PRI A AN A N AR N IR AR I NN R A S R S I RN NN AN A AN SR AT I NI IR SN TS FA LML AR NN N REEA AR SE

zr el
00°ft
T8 BE
0%° 55
SE B
PLEL
2E'92
#5001
L1314
L et
T BE
00°ET
L
03755
SE"BF
¥iUET
[0 1.4
¥5TOT
0092
BL0%

acmsmmesssece=apsmomEEn

0 B8
st
A}
Bl kY
L8
01§
BL ST
BE°LY
oC'ZY
LT

wunguy

Od

WO e el e o e ey T T ey e ey el el el Th e a el T

T

ok (e

/
f
7
£
/
i
i
£
i
£
7
£
/
S
s
£
/
£
/
£

T et Ch e M e L

& A2TQAUE

ot

cabed

i k]

0ITIIT

TLUEL

0T LLE

L9
95° T4
9£70L

ZOOT-6F-005 PZOZ/EBT/T0 AWTIAYS d30 4IME5EIE
TOOT-LD-50F ¥IOZ/ET/TO AWAIYS J3d 24WISR0T
TOOZ+05~-T0% PTOL/BT/TO0 AMGAwd aid daW3IsesaE
ZOOZ-60-T0% PZOZ/ET/10 A¥GAWI O30 4JKISEDE
QTIT-20-T0P PTOZ/ETSI0 AWCAYS QI0 ddWESEDE
TOOT-80-TOY FZOZSET/L0 AW3AWd a34d d44W3580a
ZOOZ-90-T0% #ZOZ/ETSTO0 AVAAWS Q30 §AWISEOR
TODZ-T0-T0% ¥ZOZ/ET/TO AWAAW] 3330 J4AWISADE
G992-2C-F#E9 PTOZ/ET/L0 AWOAWA HOLTW OWH SHEDE
o99Z-av-005 F¥ZOZ/ET/TO AWAAYWd HOLYW QWH S85&
0995 -L9-50» #ZOZ/ET/T0 AWAAWd HOLYW OWH SHIE
093T-05-70% PIOZSET/TID AWAAWS HEOIWW OWH S48
0997 -80+10% PZOT/BT/T0 AVAAYS HIIWW OWH SEJE
EQOT-ZC- kL2 BIOT/ET/TO0 AVAAWS GIT OWH 5A0E
ZOOZ-g¥-005 ZOT/6T/TO0 AWAAYd QIq OWH 5408
ZO0ZT-L9-50% BPIOT/AT/TO AWJidd aIzc OWH Sa0d RIOZSIO/T0
TOOZ-0E-TO0F PZOT/BT/T0 AMJAWd 430 OWH S8DE AT 19158
ZOOT-40-T0P PTOZ/BI/TO AWAAYT 030 OWH S92E0ISIAIC SADTANAS IALINNISINIWIY LPODETY €0
HIvasid 009z F2INYIS LHOH ADNIOUIWI LIAE 3] IS 351y
aquwioy L8 BY 85 LMEHEIIOINT MYTT
SLHIWSSASSY A1dId0Ud 1= 41 WATTS ZLNOOD 40 351440 a5° T3 HOTLYWULE THEKTY
TOOZ-TC-PE9 BIOT/T0/T0 AWAiYA O30 HALEIEIT
TOOZ-E0-5T% PIOL/T0/T0 AYWAAWA 430 HALEIEIT
TOOZ-g+-D0S HZOT/T0/T4 AWQAWd O30 HALYIEIT
TOOZ~-QS-CL0% BPIOZ/TO/T0Q AWQAWE J3] HALEEEIT
ZOOZ-60-T0F ¥ZOZT/TO0/T0 AWIIWE QBT NALEIEIT
TOOZ-R0-T0¥% PEOT/TO/T0 AWEAWL JIg RALY3EIT
TO0Z-90-10+F BZOZ/TO/T0 AWAMWL 230 HALHEIEIT
TO0Z-90-T0F PZOT/TIO/T0 AWOAWd J3J RALYIETIT
TOOZ-¥0-TOF PZOT/TO/I0 Awdlwd d30 KAL¥3RIT
LO0Z-TO-T0F PZOT/T0/T0 Awdivd d3d HAL¥3IEIT
ZOOZ-TL-PEY PIOT/ET/TO AwaAwd O30 NALYITIT
TOOZ-E0-6T9 PZOT/BL/TO ANaAYE J30 HALE3IEIT
TOOZ-B¥-005 PZOT/ET/TO AWIAWS a37 HALH3RIN
TODT-05-T0% PRZOZ/BL/TO AWOAWS J3] NAL¥IEIT
TOGZ-60-T0F ¥YIOZ/SL/T0 AWOAWE O30 HALYAGIT
TOCQT-BO-TO» FIOZ/ST/T0 AWAAWd Qiq NAL¥IRIT
TOQT-90-T0% FIOZ/ET/T0 IWGIAWI 030 HALYISIT
TO0Z+90~-T0% FIOZ/BT/T0 XWTAWA 330 HALNZSIT ¥oTsTO/T0
TEOZ-+0-TOF PTOZ/ET/TO ANIAWS J3d HALYIIIN BT 0LS
ZO0T-16-Tor RZOZ/ET/I0 AQivd 20 HALHISTIISHNWEOSHL I4IT TYNOIIWN ALYIEIT IF0OETE 0
EELELEELRI LRI PR L PR EL L LR L LS LEER] IR TR CIOONOCTIDC RS IS TS0 T .
HOLYasIa [A R AN TITAPIS IWQW AJNIDIENE $9°91 LoD TrdadEd 5500
INTHD ASTY ¥¥OII 0z BLT Tued
HOTLNELIA 9L 09T LHFHIIICANT M B2 5b SINIWSSESSY ALlYId0ud
HHITD ALHNN0D 40 IDTE40 43’9t LHIAWTESNYN FITLITIONI 0% LRT FOLLYULSTHINTY
TOOT-TE-FES BIQT/T0/T0 AWIAWL aag 404917
TOOT-L0-6T9 PIOZ/TO/Z0 AWTAWS azd A0dEIT
TOOZ-6%-005 BZOT/TO/T0 AwUAwd a3g J0IULT
TO0Z-8%=-008 PZOZ/I0/Z0 Avaivd a3a d0dEIT
TOOZT-LO-50F ®BIOT/TO/TO0 AwOawd a3 J0agIT
TOOT+0S+«Z0F PZOT/TO/Z0 ANAINL aig dOdEI
ZOOT-6Q-TOF ¥IZOZT/TO/T0 AWIAWS q33 40811
T00T-00-TOF PIOL/TC/I0 AWOAWS i) 403817
TA0T-80-T0b PIOZ/TOFZC Avaiwd [uicia dO38T
C00Z-90-10Y PEOT/TO/TG AWTAWd axcin] dd8IT
WPyl LI wot IdTasssd WK axva %3

BIZ-01T KOTINTOS3Y

OHILSTIT H2IIED

(D8IIHDY  S:eltal RIFTIFL cacwg



BL6
T L
T
5%
L6969
L6568
L6565
L6565
L6568
LETGES
LE 568
Lo A
FETLL
YL LL
YL LL
YETLL
FETLL
PE' Lk
9L 955
9L 955
9L°95%
3L° 958
L 19
A0 4
LBTT1%
LA TR
S£° 992
BT 20T
e EI0T
S6T 592
L5°6ST
567597
06" 1€
96T
81T
FITRTT
96 6T
PLT4T
957 6%
TU 6%
157 1ITe
TS BTE
£0° STRT
15218
15" LT&
Dr 10T
o 101
08°29%
nE TAT
g% 10T
DS 9WsT
DEEOT
E€7Ld
LP BLLT
Dg wIY
DE LT
ot eat
RESOT
597147

Junoury

T e e R, T T MM TR M e e e Tw T e e T e th Tt T T TR TR TR M TR TR TR TR TR T T e T M e M ety m tm tm T Tm tm T Tm TR T TRy T T T T e e

ERS v)

e e T T e e M TR TR TR M TRl e T TR T e e TR TR T T TR Th TR Th TR e TR e T T Th e e T e e TR e T TR TR TR TR R TR TR e T T T T T T e e

ZO0Z-90-T0Fk
Z00Z-v0-10%
TOeT-T0-T0F
Ip0L-00-10k
099T-TE-PED
099Z-£0-629
0997-05-20%F
089I-80-T0F
0997 -90-10k
QEPT-FO-TOF
0997-19-10YF
Z00Z-TL-¥E3
I00T-£0-46Z9
T09T-09-T0F
TGOT-50-T0%
ToOC-90-TOF
Z007-%0-10%
LOOZ-Ta-TO¥
DIII-TE=PLD
D5ST-95-20¢
Da3Z+60-T0%F
D5aZ-T0-T0F
I0OT-TE- ¥
LORZ-DE-Z0%
TORL-&0-10%
TORI-TO-TOV
0982-TE-PE9
D89SL-95-ZTY
D9S2-640- 0%
D9%Z-80-T0F
D9§2-90-T0F
DESI-+0-TOF
099I+T0~TO0F
Z00C-TL-¥E9
TO0I=38+3Z%
ZA0E-60-T0F
T00I-BO+TOF
ZOGZ~30~-TOk
Z00Z-%0-TO%
C0GE~-TO-TOd
D99Z-TE-%EY
099I-E0-689
0e9I-go-10%
0SS -LO-TOF
ge9r-Tg-10t
TO0GZ~TE-YED
Z00Z-E0-629
TAQZ-BO-TO%
ToaT-L0-TOF
Z0QE-10-T0%
D9RZ-ZE-4ED
092I-&¥-005
BSSI-L9-S0F
N99e -0%-20¥%
0992Z-80-10%
09gT-BO-TOV
3997-90-T0%
beeZ-10-T0t
T00L-Z€-FED

K FDTRQATT Wl euty

| 54 1 2beg

FIOT/BLS TG
+zoz/E1/10
FEZOT/ETSTD
FTOLSBL/TO
FLOT/BISTO
*20Z/RT/TO
FIOI/RISTOD
FZOTSBTSLO
YIOZSBIFTIO
FZOB/BT/TO
PIOISRTSTO
YTOZ/BT/TR
PIDI/RTSTO
FZOZSAT/ IO
PIOLABTSTO
BZOZ/AT/10
PEOZSRTSTOD
vEO2/8T/10
¥IOZSATSID
*IQT/RTFTY
YIOL/RTSIO
*ZOTSOTSTIO
#202/01/10
FLOZ/BTAIO
*ZDZ/ETFTO
FIOT/OTSTO
PIOL/RTSTO
BZOT/RTS TR
PIOZT/RTSTIO
BTOL/ETATR
PIOZ/BT/TO
FIOT/ETS 1O
PIOL/ETS TR
FZOT/ETS IO
FIOT/RTLSTO
#IOT/ETSTO
FIOT/ET/TO
FZOT/ETS TR
LraFad-) fady
FZOT/ETATO
FIOTSET/IO
FTOT/ELI TR
SEOE/RT/TO
FIOC/ETSTO
SEOLFETSTO
FEOZ/ETAT0
BZOZT/ET/TO
FZOT/RTSTO
FIOZ/ETS 1O
FIQT/ELS IO
BZOZT/ET/I0
FZOT/ET/TO
FEOZ/RTSTO
FIOT/RTFTO
PZ0Z/BT/STI0
RZOL/ETATO
PIOZ/ET/TO
FZOT/ETS10
FIOT/BTATY

AVQAYE O30 TdOWLTI0
AWQANE  g3d 1EowllEg
AYOAYA  TET 142¥1T30
AYQAYA  gud I4OWLTAC
APQAYd HOLWW DL4SSEDE
AR HOLMW Odd$580d
AUOAYd HOIWW DddSSEdE
AWEEYd HOLWW 04455608
AWOAYd HOLWW OddssadeE
ARIAYA HOLYH O4455a0
AWTEYd HILWW O4d55aod
AGGENd 030 0§d5sEna
Awaryd 3G 04455609
AAAYd 03¢ 04dsseEdd
AY¥aAYd  03d 04455804
INQAWd @30 04455804
AYaivd 030 0dd5580d
AMQAYd  dZa G4d85408
IMAAYS HDIMW HOISSEDE
AYOAYE HOINW HDISSEME
AAAYE HOLYW HOISSE)E
AYAARS HOLWW HOISSEIE
IMAYE Q30 HOISSEIR
AMQARS O30 HOISSEDE
EYOAYE Q3T HIISSH2E
AM@GAYE 030 HOISSEIE
IAAYd EOLYW OWHSEDE
FMUAWE HOLWW OWHSEDE
AYOAYS HOLMW  QuHSE2E
AMQAYTS HALWW  OWHSEDE
AYOAYE HOLWW  OWHSEDE
AWOAWE HOLWW OWHSEDE
I0AMd HILWW OWHSEDE
AWOAWE Q30 OWHSEDE
IvoAwd d30 OWHSEDE
AYOAWE Q30 OWHSEDE
AQivd C3d  OWHSEDE
ZYGAWE QAT OWHSEdE
AYOAYE  QUT  OWHSEIA
AYQANd QAT OMHSEDE
AYGAYE FOLWR d4Wisdasa
AWOAWE HOLVH JdWdSHIE
IYQRYd HOLYW JdMdsED8
AYUANE HOLYW JdWdsEDe
Lu0ivd HILWW d4WdSEDE
AYQAwd (30 S4nISEDE
FYQAYE 030 4dW3sEdd
AMOAVE U3 ddWIsSEIR
IMAiwd Q20 ddR4sEda
AYO0ANE O30 ddWdSEIE
FMOARE EOLWW ddiWIsgdd
AVOAYY HILWW GaWiSEDR
IMAAYd HILMW ddWisEda
AMUAYd HOLWW GdWIsSEsR
IMOAYd HOIMW SdWIsEdd
AMIAYE HOLWW ddW3seda
EYQAYS HOLWW S4WISEIE
AMOAAYS HOIVW 44WISE0E
AY0AYd  gIA d4WISEDD
sotadrisssg

BEI-0TT HOILIIOSIH

ONILSIT AJZED

(0933HD)

RN

AN -0

ALvd

bT/ITSE

#A3

SELRO



1L £ ZOPT-BO-TO% YLOT/RI/T0 AVQAYE T3 WYAYLTIC
wio 4 LA T00Z-80-TOF YTOZ/OT/T0 AYOAYE  CGHT WYIVITId
PES P Z0OT-L0-TOF PTOI/HL/T0 AWQivd GAG WYAYITIO
| TS ] i/ TOHT-90-TO® PZOZ/ET/T0 AVGAVE QBT WYIVITIQ
*L°S i ZOOT-FO-TOF FZOZ/OT/T0 AvGAvd (20 WYIYIT3IG
LI L TOOT-FO-TOF BZOZ/8T/TO AYWGAYS O30 WYIWITIQ
*E'S i/ Z00T-20-TOk BZOT/ST/T0 AYOAMS J3] WYAYI130
FES L ZO0Z-TO-TOF BZOZ/OT/TO AWGANE O30 WWIVITIQ
00" 56 A 099Z-ZE-pES PZOT/ET/TO0 AWAAYS HOLWW dWIY.1T30
00°8T 7 03ST-BE-605 PTOI/OT/TO AVOAYS HILWW JHIVIIZQ
Go° ST A 099Z-6F-005 PZOI/ET/T0 A¥OAYd HOLWW 4SWIW.I12d
L] P UYSZ-99-TTF FTOL/ETST0 ANMIAYS HOLWW <WIW.LI3A
[+L F A 099Z-£9-50% BZOZ/HT/TO AMOAYA HIIWW JWIW.LIIO
0o- 26 F VIST-QS-T0P PIOZ/HT/I0 AVGAYE HOLWW dWE¥.IT3d
[+Li0 ] fof 0992Z-80-T0F PEOZ/ET/T0 AMAAYA HIIWW JWIYITIO
00" 0B L 0992-80-T07 PETOZ/ET/ID AVOAWA HILVYW IWIYLT3C
0o° ST F O94Z-L0-TO0F PZOZ/OT/T0 AVARYS HIIWW JHSYLITIO
- 7/ 099Z-90-T0% ¥TOZ/BT/10 AVAAYd HOAIVW SWIVLTId
0097 fFof 0p9Z- 0 -Tab PZOZFHT/T0 AWditrd HIIWW IWTVITIO
097 ;7 098Z-Z0-TOY PZOTFBL/T0 AYOAYA HOLWH dWIVLTIID
o008 £ f 085Z-T0~-T0F HZOT/RT/T0 AYOAYS HILYMW AWTYLTIO
B9 0T fof TOQT-TE-PET PIOT/BT/TID AYAAYA q3q dWIVLTIT
LT £ f ZO0T-FE-605 PTOT/ET/T0 AWALYS a3q dWTYITZEI
ALl Fot ZDOT-E¥-00S PZOZ/RL/TD AVOAYL J30 JdWIV.LIT3Ia
T £ of 200T-99-T2F PTOT/AT/TO AWOAWE 030 dWITVI134
o P THOT-L9-50F PZOT/HL/TO Avwdivd Q33 dWT¥L130
£Z' 01 F ! ZOOT-H5-TOF PZOZ/OT/TO0 ANOAYE O30 4WIVITIQ
T ¢ P TO0Z-E0-T0% »ZOT/HT/TO AMOAVS 13¢ dWIYLTIA
9’ Fas STTZ-BO-T0% PZOZ/OT/T0 A¥GQAWE O34 dW3¥1T3d
8’8 f o TOOZ-GO-TO¥% DPZOT/ET/TO AWOAWL 030 dWEYL1T30
gL' T L TOOZT-L0-T0% BZOT/8T/T0 AMOAWS O30 4KEWLISQ
SR L ZOOZ-50-T0% YZOZ/ET/T0 AWGRWd Q30 4WIYLT3d
gL T L ZOOZ-#0-T0F $202/0T/T0 AMARYS 430 4WI¥1I3Q
gt £/ TOOZT-ZO-TO® HTOZ/BT/T0 AMINYd Q3] 4WAVLIIEQ
068 f o/ TORT-TO-TO¥ $TOZ/BT/I0 AVAAWA 030 aMIvLI=g
26 TL 7 09%Z-ZC-%E9 PZOT/UT/I0 AVAAYd HIIVH TEOVITEG
86" IL A 093T-E0-629 ¥YIOZ/OT/10 AVAAYA HOIWM TIDVITIA
-8R+ A 099 -8p-00% PLOZTFAL/TI0 AwQivd HALWR T4MITIG
291t I 0Y9L-99-CEE TLOT/OT/TY AVGAYE HOIVH TaIvI1ag
g r ! 7 0997 -£9~500 SZOZ/BT/T0 AWAAYE HOIWW 142%112d
BT TE L 0¥IT-05-TOF FTOZT/OT/TO AVGQAME HOIWM 7d2vIl3a
L 3] P 099Z-60-T0F PIOZFBT/T0 AYOAYS HDIWW Td2¥L72d
0E"£ST s 0592-60-TOF $2O2/8T/T0 ANOAYI HOIIWH "4IVLTIO
L1 f f 0992 -L0-T0F BZOZ/RL/I0 AVAAYA HIIWW TdIVLTIC
[4 1] £ 7 QIPT-90-TOF PROL/BT/IQ AVOAWA HOIVW TdOVLIIG
96" £ F ! 0S97-F0-T0F FZO0Z/ST/I0 AWOAYS HIIVM T4IVLI33
BE"TC FA QIFT-TLO-TO¥ PIOZ/ET/T0 ANQAYWd HOLWH 42%¥Ll733
11 ff 098Z-00-T0% FZAZ/BT/TO A¥OAYA HOIYH TLOWETAD
98 € FA TOOL-CE-PEd PILOZ/BI/ID AWOAWd a3 T4YLTIa
EL- f 7 ZODZ-E0-629 PZAZ/BY/TD AVOAWL a2a T45vITIA
95"t Lot TOLT-BF-00§ PTOT/HI/T0 AVODAMd  OZ0 142%L130
OB T F TOOT-H9-T2F PIOZ/BT/TO AVOAWd Q30 TADVLIED
EG” L TOQG-49-50% PLOT/BL/TO AVOAWS 03¢ T4ONL1E]
ST 01 i ZGOL-06-20F PTOL/RT/TO AVOANE O30 TAIYLTEG
95 € [ POOZ-60-T0F PZOT/EL/TO0 ANTAWE  ©I0 TdIYLTIC
5T [ Z002-60-Tok PZOL/AT/I0 AwOivd  OFd T4DMITAD
g8 LT for COOT-BO0-T0F PEOZ/EE/T0 AVQAWd O30 TdINITAT
LA [ T00Z-L0-T0% B20Z/8T/10 AvAiwd QAd TEdVEITAD
95t ;o7 TO0Z+L0~TOF FZOZ/BT/T0 ANCAAWd g3d TdINLTAT
Iuhoury 8 od q1Id0 # BITOAUT wear WUTT uotidyIoseq FULEY ERX ] Fl ]

L2 t sfed FET-QTL HOLLOTOREE  DNILSTT W2aH2 (0933521 G L0 wEfLLfE -awg



S6°T F ZODE=-LE=-PE9 PIOT/ETST0 AWOAWE 030 I3JSNI
0E" P ZO0Z-E0-629 PIOL/OT/TO0 AWGAWS  UZd IAISHI
§T° F 700Z-GE-605 ¥ZOZ/8T/T0 AV@AMd (A0  F34SNI
8T S TOOT-6F-005 $IOZ/ST/TO ANGAWZ  Q3ag  JITASHI
T P TOOT-@b-008 PIOT/BT/TY AMQANMd 030 33ISNT
at- LS ZOOT-5%-ZEF P2OT/ET/10 AvAA¥a J30  FTIGHI
90° ff To0Z-29-60% BZOZ/BT/T0 AMQAWd O30  FIISNI
€z°1T I T00Z-05-I0F FZOZ/BL/10 AVAAWd Q30 ITASNI
ST A ¥00Z-60-10% B20Z/8T/T0 A¥QAYd d3Q¢  334SHI
SET ;7 TOQZ-60-TO0Y EIOZ/ET/T0 AWQAWd asa FIIENT
06°T fo7 ZoOZ-A0-TO0% B20Z/BT/TO AWAAWd 03¢  FE4SNI
57" i TOOZ~A0-T0F PIOZ/EL/T0 A¥GAYS a3c 22481
09" F zobz-LO-ToE BZOT/ET/TO AWOAWL Q30 TIIENT
st [ TO0Z-LO-TOF PEZOT/BT/T0 A¥WOAYMd d30  Z2ASNI
59" P TOOT=90-TOF HZOZ/ET/T0 AWORwd  dF4  IZASHT
5T s TOOZ-90-T0F ¥IOC/B1/T0 AWEANE 2Q  Z345NI
09’ i/ Z00Z-FO-TO% PZOZ/BT/TO RY¥OAWE dJ30  ABASNI
5T L TOOT-»0-10% Z0Z/OT/T0 AVOAWd Q30 333SHI
o’ [ ZoOz-z0-T0% BZOT/AT/TO AWAAWd dA30 333SNT
ez T L ZOOT-T0-T0% PZOZ/0T/T4 AWOAYd 930  3349NI
ST i TOOZ-00-T0% #ZOZ/GT/TO Avaiwd J3Q3  F3ASHI
ST LT ;o ZOOZ-TE£-BE9 BZOZ/OI/T0 AVAAYd d3d INIEYSIT
FS [ ZOOT-TO-6TO FZOZ/ET/TO AvMQAWd 430 INISWSIT
r's ;o ZODZ-9t-809 PIOZ/ET/T0 AVJANd Q3¢ ITIEWSIC
{#'s i TODT-WY-005 FTOZ/BT/TO AMGQAME  OIQ ITIGWSIO
'z [ TODT-99~TIF PIGT/RLI/TO0 AVOAWA 0Iq ITIEWSIC
FA o 4 F TOOT-LI-%0¥ PLOZ/ST/TO AwOidd  dZC ITIEVSIO
TR -1 FAs TO0Z-05-20F ¥TOZ/BT/IO ANOA¥E QZd ITI9YSIA
Ev'S i FOOZ-S0-TOF BZOT/BI/TO AVGAME Q20 ITISWSIA
[ ¢4 £ o4 ZODZ-60~-10% ®ZOZ/BI/T0 AYWOAML 430 ITI9vsId
BE'T f o/ SITZ-G0-T0%F $ZTOZ/B1/T0 AVOANE d20 I[TIGYSIA
LTS [ ZOOZT+80-T0% PTOZ/BI/T0 AY¥GAWE Q30 ITISWSIO
|3 =1 ;o TOOT-80-T0F PTOZ/HI/T0 AYOAYNE  QAd IMIGWSIA
L2 [ ZODT-L0-TO% ¥EOZ/RL/T0 A¥AANd Q30 I7IAWSIA
%S F TO0Z-£0-TO% +TOZ/BI/T0 A¥OANd Q30 ITITVSIO
LT T I ZoDZ+30-TO¥ PZOZ/AT/LI0 A¥ALMA GQFQ [MIGYSIA
[1:08 2 A TOOZ-T0-TO% BZOZ/ET/T0 A¥OAWA O30 IMIEYSIT
L] I TOOZ-#0-T0% BZOZ/ET/T0 AVWALWd 030 IMIEYSIT
70T ) COOZ-T0-TO% PZOZ/BT/TO0 AVALWA TIg 1ISYSIa
85'TL {7 zonz-10-ToF B2UZT/ET/T0 A¥ORYd 30 IMIEWSIA
ir's Fai TORZ-Q¢-14% ¥IOZ/BT/T0 AVOAYY  OI0 I1IEWSIC
09 €L i 098r-Tr-+£8 FTOZ/RT/T0 AYAAYd HIIVU HDIEYLTIA
08'9¢ F A 099E-05-Z0F PIOT/ET/T0 AVAAYA MOIVW HOFVLITEA
08" 9%t Fa 05Br-80-ToF YZO2/8T/T0 AMAAYS HIIWM HOSYLTIO0
08’9t £t QFRT-TO-TOF PZOL/ET/I0 ANGAYE HIIWH HISVINZC
aT'a /o ZOOT-TE-¥E5 PZOL/RT/T0 AMGAWS O30 HISYITIO
60 % it TOOT-0F-Z0F PTLI/BL/TO A¥OAWE 030 HOSYLI3Q
60" ¥ f 4 zOOT-80-To% BZHZ/RT/TH AVMOAWA 430 HISYITEA
60" ¥ L TOOE-EG-10F PTOT/BL/TO AVOANS QIO HISYL12d
¥6° 56 fod Q99T-TC-#{6 TEOT/RT/TO AMIAVE HOIWH WWIVITIA
[ i Q990-TF-629 PIOUT/BI/TY AVIAYS HOLWH Wv4vilza
R 6ET P AHHZ-S0-TOF PZOT/RL/TO AWOAYS HOIVH WwIYIT3d
L6 LY ;o7 099Z-L0-TO¥ BTOZ/BT/TO AYOAVE HOIWMW WYiY113d
L6 LY {7 095Z-90-T0% $ZTOT/OL/TH AYOANE BIIVK WYIYVIT3d
v5' 56 FA 099Z-p0-T0% BTOZ/BT/TQ0 AVCAYE HIIWH WYIYIT13a
(A2 ] {7 095Z-Z0-TOF PTOT/HL/ED AVOAYE HOIWW WYIYI1ZQ
LETLY it 099Z+T0-TOY $ZTOT/HT/LL AYOAN HOIWW WYJIYITIG
B9 0T i/ ZOOT-ZE-BLP PTOS/AT/E0 AVOANE Q30 Wyd¥lTIQ
rES fof TOOL-ED-69 PLOZ/ET/ID AYOAWS  G3T Wvdyitid
Wnoury % 0d II¥E & @ITOAUT weIl ST uoT2dTIDEaq Awen 2LV E
1 abwg #2Z-077 NOLLNTOS3Y  DNILSIT EDIHD 109D} SPRLZTDT PIT/TILFE f9%eC

L



£9° {7 TOOI-60-10% PIOZ/8T/I0 AWOAYE C3G TdNCOSIA
€8°T [ TOOZ-80-TOF PZOTSET/T0 AWQAME 430 TINOI5IA
9T°1 [ TOOE+L0-T0F PIOTSILS10 AWOAYd A2 TN0OSIA
[N [ TOBZ-LO-T0% FZOZ/HT/10 AWARYE ¢3¢ TANCOSIA
e f o/ TOOZ=90-T0b PZOZ/IT/I0 AWAAYE 030 14N0D5IA
sz 1 F zo0Z-+0-T0P PZOZ/RT/T0 AMGAYE  QF0 AN0I5IA
£y I To0z-00-10% FTOT/ET/T0 AWOAYd Q30 TaNQ2sin
L gLh I 088T-TT-¥E9 PTOZ/BT/10 AVORYS HDLUW HONSSIUS
0T €S fod TODZ-ZT-PE9 FTOT/BL/ID AYOQAYd (3] HONSSIdd
PTTEAST 77 099-90-10% ¥TOI/BT/IO AVOAYd HOLWW Wvadusidd
LS THL F 0992-90-10% ¥ZOZ/BI/T0 AVOAYE HIIYW WY3ESiud
BT EUST I 09PT-FO-TOY $20Z/BT/T0 AVAAYE HILWH WYJIESINd
g1 il [ IODT-90-T0% #I0T/ET/T0 AWQAYd 034 WYJESTED
-2 aiF:] £/ TOGIT-FO-t0F P20T/BT/T0 AWAAYd  d30 WYIESAEA
BT LE f o/ TO0Z=-90-T0% ¥Z0OI/BT/TH AWAAYd Q30 WYIESANS
-3 AFX- fod ZooZ-p0-TOF P2OZ/ET/10 AWAAN O30 WW3@sIud
B L8 [ TO0Z -»0-TOY ¥IOZ/FT/10 AMAAYE  J30 WY3d953ud
56692 it D9BT~ZL-+E9 PTOZ/BT/TO AWOAWS HOIWW SNIASTEd
§6°§9% {f 059r-a5-605 FIOZ/ET/10 AYOAYS HOIWW &SWMIF953¥d
56592 f/ 099Z-50-T0F PIOT/E1/T0 AMQAYS HILWH dAWIISTEd
96’ 1£9 /o7 099Z-30-10F FIOT/OT/I0 AVOAYd HDIWH dWIASINd
F13 321 P 099Z-Z0-T0F YIOT/RI/IO AVOAYE HOLWH JWIASIUE
§6° 597 IS 099Z-T0-10F ¥TOT/BI/10 AYOAYd HOLWW JWIATSIHd
94" &Z ) ZO0T-TE-¥EY PTOI/ET/TO AYQAWS  G3T JHITSIHA
a1+ f o/ ZOOT-BE-605 PI0Z/BT/TO AWQAYE  G3A JH3ASTN4
95762 f o/ TOOT-50-TOF FEOL/ET/TO AYAAYS Q9T JHISST YA
TS o ZOOT-B0-TOPF PIOIFRT/TO AYOAYd Q3T 2W3IESIUA
9562 ;! ZOOT-T0-TOF FIOL/OT/TO AWGANd 438 AWISSTHd
95762 A ZOOZ+TO-TOF ¥YIOZ/HT/T0 AWOAYd QU0 dKIESHEEd
18 134 ff G99Z-99-ZTY FIOZ/OTSTO AWIAYd HOLWW TdIE5B¥E
¥ 865 F 095Z-05-Z0% FIOZ/G1/TD AMAAYd HOLWW T4OESIEL
T8 96TT fof 098C-60-T0% PIOZ/BT/I0 AVAAWd HOLWW TIDESAUL
€2 S6LT [ 0992-£0-T0% FIOZ/E1SI0 AMAAWd HOLWW 140853dd
€0 #5¢ f 7 0982-90-T0F PIOT/ET/TO AWAAYE HILWW TdD853dd
TrBES [ 099Z-%0-T0% ${0L/ST/T0 AMUAYd HOLWW 140053dd
;11 T4 o TOOZ-95-3TF FPIOD/STSTIC AMAAYS Q30 420533
£%' 99 FA ZODZ-0S-Z0F PIOL/RIFT0 AWAAYd Q30 T4O953dS
61" 99 fof BOOZ-60-T0% FROT/ETSTI0 AwdAvd Q3IJ 1428532
-3 081 Fod T00Z-60-10% ¥T0Z/ET/T0 AYQAWE O30 T42A53¥d
BA&ILL fof FOOZ-LO-TOF ¥ZOZ/B1/T0 KAYAAY qag 14983y
6499 P T00Z-L0-10% BZOZ/EBTFI0 AWAAWE (30 TdOAS3IUd
4 03 £/ ZOOZ-90-TOF PZOT/BT/TO AWQAVS GET "1dOEE3Ud
54799 FA Z00Z-%0-TOF BZOZ/RTFTO AVUAMd Q30 TdOESIH4
§5°LT £ f 099T-TE-FES FTOI/BTATO AWAAYd HOLWW  3AJSHI
0Lz Fof 099Z+00-6T9 YIOT/AT/TO AWOAYd HIOLWW  FTasul
§T°T fof GR9T-FE-505 YIOD/OT/TO AWTAYd HOLWM  3335HI
§€° T Fof 099Z+6¥=005 ¥IHI/OT/T0 AWAAYd HOLWW  33a5HI
SE°T [ 099Z-8F-005 HIOT/OT/TO AWQAWA HOIWW  FTASHI
L0t Fo 099Z-99-22% BIDI/AT/TO AWQi¥d HDIWW  334SHI
¥s' fof 099Z-L9-50% PIOZ/AT/T0 AWEAVA HOIVW  HHASNI
19 TT L 099Z -05-20% BIOI/OT/T0 AWQAYd HOIWW  F34SHI
DS ET P 09%Z-64-TOY PIOZ/BT/T0 AWIAWA HOIWW  FIJISNI
§5LT L 09%E-26-T0% BIOZ/OT/T0 ANGAWA HOLWW  FIJSNI
SL'¢ o 09ST-£0-TOY PZOZ/BT/LO AVOAWA HOLWW  FIJSHI
£67e LS Q982 -90-T0% BIOZ/AT/T0 AWOA¥A HOLWW  ZI4SNI
SL°9 A 098Z-+0-TO0F PIOZ/AT/TH AWAAWA HOLYW  Z3JSNI
aLtt F o 099Z-Z0-T0% LIOL/BT/T0 AMIAYd HOLWW  3345HI
LR ot 095C-10-T0% FIOZ/ET/TO AVAAWd HOIWW  3I4SNI
LT L Q987-00-T0F FZOL/ST/10 IMAAYE HOIMW  3IJISHI
il # 0Od FTIYQ # ITRAUT wWatp au uctad TIDEAG BUEN JLlvg #43

9t ished BIZ-0TT MOILNTIOEIY  SNILETT HI3HD [09D3H3Y SFLT:0T wI/ITFT T@3Rg



[ e fof 099Z~599+-7TF PIOT/BL/TO0 AVLAYd HILWW WENQISIA
BLC P 0992-L9-50F FPLOZ/RE/TO AMOAMA HIIWW WINOISIA
T #T ff 09T -0S-ZUF PZOT/BT/ 0 AYOARE HIWH WENOISIN
S8 T L 099T-60-T0% BZOZ/GT/TH AMOAYd HIAIVKH WENOISTA
9°¢T i 099 -80-10% #ZOZ/ET/10 AYOAYL HILWW WINOISIA
L6'2 rot 099Z+L0-T0% HTOZ/BT/I0 A¥ALYE HIIVM WINOISIA
SL Y f ot 099Z+90-T0% PTOZ/BT/LD AYOANE HOLYW WINOISTA
L6z rot DeSZ-bo-TAY HZOZ/BT/I0 A¥GIYS FAIIVH WINOISIA
(673 i ! D9SZ-ZO-TO% PTOE/ETSI0 AYAAYd HOLWW WINQISIA
S8 8T [y 055Z-T0~TO% HZOE/HT/T0 AVOAYA HIIWW WINOTSIA
861 i of ZOOZT-CL-PEI PZOT/EL/T0 AMAAYd G300 WENOISIA
€€ A zZODZ-AL-60% HZOZ/BT/TA AWOKWd  ONS0 WENOISIA
£t [ TOQRZ-6¥-D0S PIOZ/EL/TO AVGAWd  OHd WEHOISIA
€T ’oF ZODT+54-r2% BZOZ/BT/TO AWOAWA (130 WANOISTA
80" F TOOZ-LY-50F PZUZ/BT/TO AVOAYE  CIC WINOISIA
FE-20+ fof Z00Z-06-Z0F FIOT/ET/TO AMOAWA O30 WINOISIA
§9°1 i TOOZ-60+10F PTOZ/BL/T0 AYOAWA O30 WANQISIA
T ot GTTZ-B0-TOP BZOZ/AL/EA KYCivd  OI0 WINOISIA
L8 T [ ZOOZ-HO-T0F PTOT/OT/TQ AYOAWA U0 WENOISIA
re i Zo0Z-L0-T0b PZOT/BT/I0 KYOAYd  OZ0 WANDISIA
ES” P Z00T -90-T0% PIQL/AT/ID AVIAWA O30 HINQGISIA
ce” FA Z00Z-%0-T0Y $ZOZ/BT/T0 A¥EAWd  J30 WINDISTA
£E’ F A ZOUT+TO-T0% #EQIZ/ET/ID AVOAYD T30 HIWOIFIA
581 i ZODZ-TO-TO% BZOZSET/TI0 AYOAYd O30 WINDISIA
05" 97 i 099Z-TT-FE9 PTOZ/BT/ID AYOANE HILYW WYINISIA
LT { 095Z-E0-629 BZOZ/BT/TI0 AYAAWE HOIWH WYANISIA
5T TH FEi 0997-90-T0% HZO0Z/BT/T0 AYOAWE HDIWVM WVANISIA
sZ'e F 095Z-L0-TOY BZOZ/BT/T0 A¥ALWE HOLWM WYINISIA
sZ'e /i Q992 -90-T0F FTOL/ET/T0 AYAAYd HOIWW WYANISIA
057 9T t 7 099Z-#0=TOHF PZCT/ET/T0 AWIAYA HOLYW WYdARISIA
§T°8 A o99E-Z0~TO¥ ¥PZOT/BL/I0 AYOAWd HIIWW WYANISTA
%' 9 {7 099Z-TO-T0% ¥ZOZ/ET/10 AWAAYd HOILWW WYJANISIA
L3-0 £/ E00Z-ZE-¥ES ¥TOT/ET/T0 AWAAYd O30 WYANISIA
[N A T00Z-£0~679 ¥ZOZ/ET/10 AVQAYd O30 WY4NISIA
B89t FAi TOOT-GO-TOF HTOT/ET/I0 AYQAYd  O3d WHJIHISTA
2 /7 TOOT-B0-TOF PZOT/EL/T0 AAAYA O30 WdNISIA
z6' F A TOOZ-L0-TO® PZOZ/EL/TI0 AYOAYE (3T WYINISIA
T6" Faari TOOC-90-TO® PZOZ/BT/T0 AVOAYS  QIC WNANISIA
76" it TOOT-FO-TOF PLOZ/ET/TO AYOAYA 432 WYINISIA
T6" Fars TOOZ-bO-TOb BPTOZ/BT/TO AVOAVS (30 WYANISIA
T6" FA ZoOz-Z0-TOP SZOT/RT/TO AYOAYE O30 WY4NISIA
T6" iof ZOOT-1O-TO¥ PTOZ/BT/T0 AVOAVS  H0 WYANISIN
6%°% [ 053T-TE-¥{S T02/6T/T0 AWOAYE HIIvM 1aN03STa
65°§ ¢ 095Z-8Y-00% ¥IOZ/BL/T0 AVQAYS HOINW T4N0JSIA
E1°T i 095T-99-TTF PTOZ/BT/TO AVOAYS HOIMW T4A0ISTA
rg” [ 099Z-L9-S0F BTOT/HT/T0 AYOAVD HOLWW MOCISIA
£6°5T rof 098T-05-20% PTOI/FT/TO AVOAYS HIIWW 14NOISTA
gT°TIT F s 099Z-60-T0F PLOT/BL/T0 AVLANS HOLWW TdO0ISIN
£L°9T L 0997-80-T0F BCOZ/ET/T0 AYGAMS HALWKH TAOOSSTA
PR 1 i/ 09FT-L0-T0P YZOZ/GT/T0 AVWCAYS HILWW T4DNOJSIA
gL ¥l i 09%Z-90-TO¥ ¥ZOZ/ST/TO AVIAYE HIIWH T4N0ISIA
§1°T1 IS 099T-VO-TOP YTOZ/BL/T0 AVGAYS HIIWW NOISIA
65°% f 7 099Z-00-TOY PCOE/BI/T0 AVEAYS HILWW TANOSETA
£5° £ 7 COQZT-FL-PE9 PLOZ/BT/T0 AVQAWE  G3Q TAOQISIA
£9° f o/ TOOZ-BF-005 BZOZ/ET/T0 AVOAWE 030 TdNO0SIA
s £ TQOZ-99-TE? PIOZ/BL/T0 AYGAYY Q3T TANOISTA
607 £ TOOZ-L9-50% BROZ/FET/ID AWOAIVE 03T T4N0ODSIA
081 fof ZTO0Z-0§-TOHP PTOT/BT/10 AWAAYE 433 I4NOOSTA
£€9° it $00Z-60-T0F BZOZ/BT/T0 AVAAYE  J3F TdNOOSIA
AUTTOUY ® 0d IIva #$ 20ToAUT We3II LTI uot1dTIossg HUEN Fled AR

FAS <abeg 8IT-0TT NOIiNTOSIYH SRILSIT 43FHD 1092351 S+ &2 0T ¥ISIT/0 Fe0R]



DE°EF0L
L 114
30119
G67S9T
067 LES
LR T
I8°TT
0§
*TT 1L
SE'RD
Tl
L T
Z1°6%
Ts°2T8
15° 115
Zoszel
1% 218
I5°' 214
0¥ 101
Ok TDT
¥ET T
9% 581
o I0T
a%° 101
a5 9pst
0t 60€
EE 4L
LY BLLT
=32 3]
Q6" LT
-1 1+13
Ot 80EC
S8 1T
LE L
ns g
THLET
LI 1]
IT°£0T
LET L
[ 43
L5 ¥EL
TH 865
XA -]
55° %05
BEIRET
B1" L8
[ 0 -]
-
25° 9%
L3 151
24T
509
T %

L Y
£
te”
Z8°LT
LE° T
-4

Junoury

B e e T T e T T T T e T T T T L

qivd

B e e e T T T Tl T i T T e e T T T e T i T T T T T

¢ ADTOAUT

Bl

cabed

Q352-60-10F
VST -BO-TOF
099L-90-T0%
099Z-#0-10F
099Z-T0-10¢
TODT-TE-PES
Z00Z-99-2Z%
ZODT-59-F0F
ZO00Z-60-TO%
TORZT-2O-TOF
ZORZT-90-T0%
ZoRT-P0-TO0F
ZOOZ-TOH-TOb
QIFT-LL-FiP
0952 -£0-RZ%
QeI -g0-10%
0947 +L0~T0%
095%-10-L0P
ZHBE-TE- kS
TOOG-E0-BTH
ZOOT-59-F0F
EOOL-80-10¢F
T00Z-L0-TOK
CODE-TO-TO¥
0%9Z-TL-¥E9
G99 -G¥-005
A9 -L9-50%
QST -05-T0F
0992-60-T08
0992-90-10%
AIHZ-20-TOY¥
098Z7-TH=T0%
ZOZ-£{-%ED
COGT-64-005
TOOT -L9-50%
Z00Z-0%-Z0%
ZOOL-6D-TOY
Z00Z-g0-T0Y
TOOT -H0-T0¥
Z00Z-T0-TOM
eaL-ZE-rLy
099z -8¥-00%
g9eC-L2-50F
ayBZ-05-20k
OFFE-B0-10F
ZODT-IE-+£9
TOOT-Br-00%
TOGT-L9-G0%
ZpuT-05-70%
TooZ-gd-1O
QRIT-ZE-TEY
0392-05-20¢
039 +10-T0%
TA0T-TE-%ES
TO0T-09-T0¥
Z40T-TA-TOk
0997 -TE-+L9
099z-9E-405
099Z-6t-00S

BT SUTT

YIOT/T0/T0
$ZOE/T0/20
FEOZ/T0,/20
¥IOT/ 10420
PZAT/T0/L0
PO LA0/TO
»ZOT/TO/L0
TIOT/EO/L0
BZOT/TO/Z0
FZOZ/TO/TA
BIOT/TOSI0
¥I0Z/TO/Z0
¥202/T0S20
PIOT/TOSZ0
¥ZOZ/T0S20
¥I0LST0/20
FIOZSTOSIO
*LOZ/T0/20
»TOZ/LOS20
PTOZ/T0/C0
wEOE/TO/ 20
$20T/TO/20
BIOT/TO/ID
*TOZ/TO/Z0
RIOZ/TO/L0
PTOLATOSE0
BZOL/TO/20
YLOT/TO0/TD
P2OT/TO/T0
PEOL/ OGSO
BIOT/TOSZ0
BZOL/TO/TY
BIOZ/TOSTR
$ZOZ/T0ST0
FIDL/TO/Z0
BIOZ/TOSZ0
PEOE/TOSTO
¥IDZ/I0/20
sZOE/TO/ O
$IOZ/TOSED
YIQI/I0/I0
$IOT/TO/LIO
YELLISTOAZI0
¥IOHZ/T0/20
rIOTATOSI0
FINZSTASZ0
PZOT/TO/TO
#ZOL/TOTO
¥EOL/T0FT0
¥ZOT/10/70
¥ZOL/BTFTOD
*I07/81/10
PEOISBIFTO
#202/81/10
*IOTSRTSTO
¥20T/8T1/T0
FLOT/RTSTO
¥IOL/RISIQ
FEOT/ELSTO

AYIAYd HOLYW  OWHESHDE
AYOAYd HOLYW  OWHSEDR
AgAYd HOLWW OkksdDE
AQTAYS HDIYW  OMHSENE
AWQAYE HOLWW OWMSHDE
AYOANd 030 OWMSEDE
AYQAYE 030 OWHSEDE
AYUAME  05Q  OWHSE0E
AYQiyd 030 OWHSEDE
AYGANE 030 OWHSEIE
IGAYd 037 OWHSEDE
AYQAYd O30 OWHSEDE
AYAWd Q20 OWHSEDE
AYOAYd HILVW ddrds=Eda
AddAd HILWW ddnisEaa
ANOAYE HILWW ddndsE2d
AWiAYE HALYW ddiisadd
AYOAYd HOLVW ddWisgEdd
AYdAwd  G3d dduisasa
AWOAYY  G3d &dWisEdE
AddAYd 330 ddWASEIE
AWQANS 030 ddWdSadE
AWGAYd 430 2AWdSAdE
AMQAYE  TET JaWdSEOE
AWIAYS HOLYW ddWasand
AWUANd HOLYW ddWisddg
AYUANE HOLWW JaW3asdEoe
AYOAYE HOLYW ddWISEDE
AYQAMd HOLYW ddWasase
AY0ANd HOLWW ddWEsdEd
AMUAVE HOIWW ddrasaca
AYOAYE HOLWW J4mesed
IWOAVE Q30 ddRESENE
Iygivd (30 44W3sd0d
AMOAWE  OET ddWISEDE
AWdAwd @30 ddwisadd
AYAAYd 030 ddWISEOR
AWEAYd 030 ddWasadE
AMGAYd 030 AdWESHIE
AGAYd @30 ddWISEDg
AMCAYd HOLYW OWH Saoe
AYOAYd HOLYW OWH Sase
AYOAYd HOLWW OWH SE08
AYQANd HOAWW CHH STo&
AYQAYd HOLWW CKH SE0d
IPaAyd  J30 OWH SE38
AYOAYE O30 QWH SE29
AYOAWd %0 OMH SEMR
AYOAYd O30 ONH SHOE
AYORYd O30 OWH 5909
AVEAYd HDLWW THDISSIA
AYTAMd HOLWW THOISSIA
AWTAYd EIIWW IHDISSIA
AMaAMd Q39 IHDISSIA
AWQAYd Q33 IHDISSIA
AYQAMd 03T IHDISSIA
AVTAYE HILYW WENOISIA
AYOAYS HIIMW WIANGISIA
AYOAYE HOLYW WENOISIA
wiadrIosag

BTI-01T HOILOTIOSTR

ONTLSIT AJFHD)

[09FHID

awey

SrFLLIOT

2va

YZATT/E

L

L]

®g



[AREA
0g'8
BL'T
58'Z
BLT
[T
068
26" 1t
86" TE
BE T
B ST
o8 ¥
¥ 16
96' €9
06 65T
¥6'S6
9808
96" ES
861t
a6" Tt
95°¢
95°¢
95°¢
¥O'1
£5"
1701
9§°¢
95" £
08 LT
4 &F
9% %
B0 6
[
%%
$5°%
L6 SE9
£6° 569
£6° 569
L6° 569
£6° 569
L6° 569
£6° 569
FE £L
FE LL
PELL
$ELL
FE LL
PE L4
FE LD
9L 959
9L 955
9L §55
9L° 955
919
£9°T9
L8 TY
919
56° 592
E° 90T

uncuny

B T T T e e T T e e e A T T e T e e T T e e T T e e R e e e T M T e T S S e T

Iida

T e a e T e Tm e Tal e e T tmy Ty e T e et e el T T e Tl e S e T o el e Th Tm Tm e T e Tw tw Tw e ey e TR, e, Tm e, T e,

# SDTOAUT

6T

;abgva

L0OZ=-60-10%
TOOCT-90-T10%
L00Z-L0-10%
ZooT-90-T0%
I00T-k0=T0%
ZO0Z-Z0-T0%
Z0DZT-TO-TO¥
099L-TE-PEY
099Z-£0-628
089 -34-00%
0997-%89-12%
099T-LF-50F
H49-08-20%
QFdT+E60-T0F
neaz-gd-1O%
GFI-£L0-T0F
0597-90-T0F%
ag9c-r0-T0¥
0%9Z-T0-TO0%
Q9IT-00-1qQ%
TO0L~TE+ 409
I00%-E0-6T9
TO0Z-RH-005
TO0Z-99-I2%
ZJ02-L9-50F
Z00Z-05-I0%
FOOZ-60-TOY
c00Z-60-10%
ZQoZ-50-10¥F
TO0T-L0-TO
TQaZ-£0-TOF
TO0T-%0-10%
ZAOT-FO-TOt
£40Z~-T0+10F
T40Z-00-10F
0997-TE-¥LH
039Z-L0-6C%
q99%-06-20%
0FRT-80-T0F
0997-90-T0F%
QeIT-FA-TO0¥F
0992-T0-10%
OO0 -ZE-FEY
200Z-£0-629
ZO00ZT-05-E0y
ZO0Z-30-10+4
C0gt-90-10F
TAGI-bO+T0b
Z00T-19-T0t
ReaI-TL-¥E3
Qg3i-09-20¢0
0482 -40-T0F
o8FL-T0-TO?
TOAZ-2E-4ED
To0T-D5-20P
T0GT-B0-TOPk
T0de-10-T0t
099I-ZL-FED
D9sI+98~ILt

wall UL

¥TOL/T0SI0
»20T/T0/20
»TOZS10/Z0
$ZOT/TO/T0
$Z0LZ/T0/ZI0
PIOLSTOF IO
¥IOLSTOSTO
YIOISTOFZO
BIOZ/TOSI0
¥ZOTST0/20
$ZOT/TO/TI0
vZOLSTOITO
#202/10/20
*20Z/10/20
PIBESTOSZ0
¥Z0L/T0/20
¥ZOI/T0/20
¥IOTALO/T0
vEOL/T0/20
PIOTSTIO/T0
PZOZ/TO/TO
YIOFSIRFED
vZOZ/TOFID
$IOZS10/20
$202/10/20
¥ZOLSTO/T0
sz0Z/T0/270
¥ZOLSI0/T0
¥ZOL/T0/20
FIOTSTO/ZO
YZOZ/TOSZO
»ZOT/TO/ L0
$ZOT/TO/TO
»TOL/TO/Z0
Y0/ 10/ z0
¥ZOZSTOST0
Z0T/10/20
®IDZSIG0S IO
YTOIZ/TOSZD
¥ZOTSTOS L0
PIOLSTOS O
¥20Z/10/ID
¥ZOT/TOLZ0
»20Z/10/20
¥ZOT/TOF 20
»ZOZ/T0S20
PIRLSTOSTQ
¥207/10/70
¥IOL/T0/I0
¥202,/T0/70
PEOTSI0/TD
TIOZ/T0/TY
rZ0Z/10/20
¥20Z/T0/20
20T/ /10720
b202/10/20
rI0T/T0/E0
r202/10/20
rI0LST0/T0

AMTAY Q3T JWITLII
AYIAYS g3 ANIYIIIT
JYaAYd Q3T WL TIC
AYQAYd Q30 EWIVLIAG
AWaAvd 13 dWTWLTI]
AWAEYd J3IT AWIWITIT
AvGind 30 SWIWLTIC
AWEAYd HOLWW TdOWLTad
AMEAdd HOLYW 14291030
AWIAYd HOLWW 142%w1713d
AYQAYd HILWW TI43WI7T30
AYGAYd HDLYW TLIWLITIQ
AWOAMA HSLYW 14091530
AWIAYd HNLWW Id3wi730
Andidd HOIWW T4o%173a
AWORd HOLWW 143%173d
Aolivd HOULWYW T142%173a
AWQAYd HOLWW Id2¥l230
AWaxdd HILYW 4D
ARTAYd HOLWYW TdO0¥1730
Aadivd 330 T4I4IN30
AMTRYd a3d T4owlTad
Faaxyd I3d 1429173
ARTAYA 730 TdoWLTA0
AWQAYd 030 143WLTAd
AWdANd J3q TdvL1ad
AYTAA 430 74391730
AWV J37 TdIVITA0
Aaiyd 3T T4IWLTAT
AYQAYd 037 T4I¥ITAT
Adiyd I3q TIIWLTAT
AYOAYd 930 141D
ARIAYd J3g T4I¥ITaa
AWQAYd 937 1WA TI0
Aaad a3d T4IWLTIT
AaAYd HOLYW OddSSeElE
AWIAYd HOLWYHW 034553928
AWQAYd HOIYH 02455808
AWIAYd HILVM Odassdasg
AvdAda HOIWW OddSSdl8
FLAYE HIIWW O445580%9
AYaAYd HOLWH OJdd55828
KedAnd J3AT CEGESE0E
FA L ER d30 CadS5EDE
AedAvd J3AT Cdd5EEoY
Ieaavd 130 Od495E28
AvQAvd O30 Qd455EIE
IWARYd 030 S4SSSENE
AYIATD d30 Cddssead
IYaAYd HOIWW HOHTSZENE
AWOAYL HOLYW HOISSHIE
IVIAYS HILWW HODTSSEOE
AWQAYd HOLYW HOISSHIE
AdAYS J33 HOISSEId
AR 030 HIISSEIE
AdAYS 323 HOISSEdE
AdAYd G3C HoIsseodE
AWIAYA HOIMW  OWHSEDE
AWIAYS HOLWW  OWHSEDE
uoTadTIosag
DHILSIT 403K

BIT-0TT HOLLATOSIY

[093FEY)

WUTH

FPILTCOT

d4ivg

PEFTLSE

®AD

iI1eg



E¥'S
LT
ST LT
£%'S
€r's
£+ g
6L7LT
-8 14
s
g QT
85°T1
'S
09 £
og 9
381
08+ 91
#I°H
B0 %
4
O *
¥E°SE
L6 LY
N3 4
L6 LK
LETLY
kG 56
L6 L
LELE
B9 01
rS
St
19707
LA
'S
S
s
¥'S
s
LA
L=1: A1 1
90797
0081
or'y
ook
00 Z6
op ry
oo og
o0'at
09°52
o051t
o089t
go-os
g 0t
[T ]
BT
TL”
LN
L
#2707

onounr

B T T e e e T T T T T T T T T T T T e

AlWT

e T T e T T T T T T T T T T T T

# BATOAUT

ot

:abeg

002 -60-T0F
ZOOZ-GO-TOF
ZOOT -G0-TOY
Te0Z-20-T0¥F
Z00Z-LO~TO¥
100 -20-T0¥
Z0OT ~90-10%
Z00Z-FO-TOF
TOOZ-kO~-TOk
ZOOT-Z0-10F
ZoOL-T0~-T0F
EODZ-00-TO¥
B99E-Tt-bEG
099T-05-T0¥
0992 -60-10F
0gsz-10-10F
2002 -Z€-5{8
z00Z-05-Z0F
ZO0Z-60-T0%
C00ET-T0-10F
A592-T{-+59
09ST-E0-6TI
0997 -B0-TO0
0992 -L0-T0Y
Q992 -90-TO%
095Z-¥0-TOY
0957 -T6-10%
0957 -TH~-TOY
ZODZ-ZE-¥ED
ZODZ-ED-629
Z00Z-S9-%0F
L00Z +80+TO¥
1002 -80- TOF
Z00Z-L0-TOY
T00Z-90-T0F
2007 -bG=10k
TOOZ-F0-T0F
200Z-Z0-10F
TOOE-TO-TOP
099Z-Z€-bEY
U99T-BE-605
0992 -5%-005
pyoC-99-TETY
0847-LY~50%
099Z-D5-70%
0852-60-T0F
QIIL-BG-I0Y
0939Z-£0-TOF
0992-20-107
0897-k0-TOE
099{-Z0-T0Y
0992-T0-T0¢
T00Z-ZE-PEY
£00Z-9€-60%
TODZ-5%-005
z00Z-99-220
TO0Z-L9-50P
ZO0T-59-40%
TOOT-D§+I0b

W31 AUTT

¥IOL/TOSI0
¥IOZ/TOAZO
®IOZ/T042Z0
YIOZ/TOSZI0
BIOT/TO0SZI0
BEZOT/TO/20
¥IOHE/TOSED
LIL3 R LT ]
BIOL/TIOSLD
®IDTSIOS IO
YIOESTOAZD
FIOT/TOATO
wIOZSTOS 20
*IQT/TOSED
»ZOZ/TOS 20
wIULATOAL0
BEOZSTO/20
YIQISTGAID
BEOZFTO/TO
FIQT/TOA 0
¥ZOT/TH/20
FIOT/TOSTR
#10Z/T0/T0
FZOZ/T07T0
BZOZ/T0/20
¥ZOLST0SL0
+Z0z/10/20
vZOL/T0/T0
¥I0Z/T0/%0
*I0Z/T0/20
*IOT/TOAI0
PIOL/IOSID
$IOT/TOATO
PIOZSTOF L0
*ZOZSTI0/20
PIOTSTIO0F 20
PTOTSLO/TO
PIOZSIOFIO
FZOLSTO/TO
¥YIOZ/TO/ID
¥202/10/20
BZOZ/TOFID
FZOZFT0/T0
#ZO7/T0/70
¥IOLST0/20
$IOZ/TOS20
YEQLATRFED
»ZOZ/TO/TD
TEUTATI0/ 20
»ZOZFTO/20
YILISTO/IO
PEOZAEO/20
PTOLSI0/T0
$TOZ/ L0/ 20
FZOT/TOSE0
2oz 10/20
rIOZT/TO/ 20
r20Z/T0/20
FIOTATOSIO

AOAYd T3 ITI9Y5Ia
ANQAYS TEA IMIdwsIa
AQAY Q30 I7I9¥5Ia
ANaAYd 430 ITITVSIa
AdAYd Q3d ITIEYSId
AAAYS d3d INITvsIa
Awaivad @3] CTIAYsIa
AWGAYd Q3¢ IIIEVEIA
AWIAYS T30 TTIS¥SIC
AWQAYd 0T [MIEVSIA
AWgivd a3 ITIEwsIa
AWGEYd J30 ITIEYSIa
AwdAvd RolWW HOSWLTad
AWQAYA HQIWW HYSWLTI0
AUIEYA HALYH HOSYLTAD
ARIAYd HOLYW HOSY.LT3d
ATAd 433 HISY1T2d
AYaryd 133 HOSW.ITad
AL 433 HISY1TId
AdQAYd 434 HOSYLIZ0
AYTAYE HIIYW WYIWITIO
AYIEYE HOIYW WYAYLITAd
AWOFYd HAIVW WY3IvLTad
AWTAYS HOLWW WYIYITIT
AMQAYS HOLWW WYIY.L13d
ArQavd HILWW WYIYITIA
INOAYE HIIWH WYIVITI
IdAnd HOLWW WYAYLTIA
AVOAYd  g=Za WYaYliEa
ANTAYS Q30 WYS4.173d
Awaivd  QFCE WYJINLITIA
FNGAY 03¢ WYIYLTIE
AYTAYA Q3T WYIVLTIIT
AWIAYd 030 WYIYLT3d
AYTAN J30 WYAYLTIAT
AWIIvd J3q W¥dv¥l13d
AROAivd Q37 WedvlT3Ad
AWOEYd d3d WYI¥1T3d
ANOAYT 437 Wwdvl13ad
A¥QAYd HOLWW JWIYITIA
AMOAYD HIIWH JWIVITIT
A¥aAYd HIIWH dWEY1130
ANQAYd HIAWH dWIYL13d
AVOAYA HALWW AWIYITIA
ARGAYd HOIWN gWIYITI0
AMELYS HOIWW JWTYLTIT
ATQAY HOLYW JWEYLTIT
AMAAYA HOIWH dWIEYLTIO
AYTAYd HOLWH dWIYLTIT
ARIAMS HOIWW JkaYLiTaT
AVIAYD HOLYM dWIYLT3A
ATIAYd HAMIwW JREYETAT
AUOAYS O30 dWEYLTIQ
FA SR oI AWIVITIA
A¥IAYd 13d 4WITVLIEa
ARdANa 034 dWIvL1Ea
AR J30 IWIWLTIED
AR 037 dWIVLTED
AYQAYS J30 IWTYLT3T
UOTIT ISR

BIT-0TT MOLLOTOSSE

DRILSIT HO3HD

[0323531

SUEN

SFILTOE

ALvg

AT

L3 tu]

R



T1 ZBZ fof 0992-99-22p ¥IDZ/T0/T0 AVOAYS HILWW 1dIESTHA
T4°86% [ 0992-05-20F PTOI/L0/Z0 AMAAWS HOLWW TADESHAd
TR96TT L 0992-50-T0F #IOT/TO0/T0 AWAAYd HOLWH 14285384
LT 5641 I 099T-LO~TOF $ZOZ/TO/Z0 AVWAAYd REOIWH 14D9538d
0{91{ i/ 099Z-90=10F bZOZ/TOSI0 AWAAYA HOLYW TdDESAbd
14865 FA 099Z-F0-10F FTOT/TUSL0 AWOAYd HOLYW TdIESHEL
09 0% f o/ I00Z-99-IC% HIOZ/TOSI0 AWOAYd 020 '14)d534d
699 ;o ZOOZ~05-70% PIOT/TOSL0 AWAAYd Q3T T4OTSIEL
6b°99 i pO0Z-E0+ 10 FZOZ/T0/I0 AWQAMA 030 ‘14085344
&b°'99 A ZOOZ-60-10F PTOT/TO/TO AWUAYd (3@ ILOESTES
86°TLT F 2OOZ-L0-TOY FZOZSTO/Z0 JWAAYd  AIG TAIESTHA
64799 ;o EQ0Z+L0-10Y YIOI/IH/Z0 AwaAwd  (3d T¢DA53ud
6475 FAi TOOZ-90-T0¢ B2OZ/TH/I0 AWOAYd  O3@ T4OES3Nd
63799 [ ZORT-»0-10% PZOZ/T0/20 AWQATd O30 142a534d
LAY FAi opsz-ZE-bEe BZOZFTO/I0 AWOAYS HOLWW  ZEJISNI
oL°g /o PIFT-E0-6Z9 PTOL/LO/T0 AWOAYA HOLWW  SEJSNI
SE°T FAi 096Z-2E-605 $IOZSTO/TO AMOAMS HOLWW  ZFJISNI
50T I 0992-6F~005 ¥IQI/I0/Z0 AWOAYD HOLVW  IIJSNL
SE°T ff DYSZ-BF-005 PIOISTOSI0 AVOAWE HOLWW  F3ISNT
£1°1 fof D99Z~99-2CF YIQI/T0/EH AMAAYd HOLYW  JFAISHI
¥s* I, BYGZ-LH-SOP PIOT/TOSI0 AWOAYE HILWW  ARISNT
T%°IT P D99E-05=-Z0r PZOZSIOAT0 AWOQAYE HOLWM  JF4SHI
05 €T i/ 0997-60-TO¥ *ZOT/T0/T0 AMOAWE HDLWW  3IJISNT
§5°¢T F i 099Z+80-T0F ¥L0Z/10/20 AYOAWd EOIYW  IJISNI
sL°9 £l 0992-L0-T0F FIOT/T0/T0 ANAANS HOLWW  JAISHI
€69 FA 099Z~30-T0F ¥IOZ/T0FL0 AYAAWE EOLWW  3BI5NT
T I 09PT-FO-TO0F FIOZ/TO0/T0 AYAAYS HIEWW  3IISHI
oL'e A 099Z-20-TOF PZOZ/TOFI0 AWOAWE HOIWW  ARLSNI
08'0T F 099Z-10-TOP ¥Z0Z/TO/I0 AVAAWE HDIWW  3IISNI
[ A 099Z-00-T0% PZOZ/TOFT0 AWAAYE HOEWW  3345NT
S6'T iof TOOR-TE-7E€9 WIOZ/TOSE0 ANAAYE 03  IIISHI
of " [ ZOOZ-+£0-429 $ZOZ/L0FI0 AWAAWd 030  3IIIGNI
ST° [ T00Z-8E-605 PIOZ/TGFTO AVUAWE Q30  3IISNT
sT° ’or ZOOT+6H-00% HZOZ/TOFZ0 AWAAMd Q30  3FIEENI
ST’ i ZQOZ-A¥-008 PTOT/TOSLO AYWIAMd 05Q  3AASNI
£€1° IS zOOT-64-ZZF HTOZ/TOFIO0 AWOAYd 030 3IIISNT
90" i o7 Z2QOT-L9-50F PTOT/TO/T0 AMUAYS 03d  ATASHI
50" £o7 Z0OZ-SH-b0F BZOZ/T0/T0 AWOAME 03 3FASNI
BL'T £/ ZQ0Z-0S-Z0r $TOT/TO/10 AWQAVE  QEQ  3FASNI
st° Favs FO0Z-60-T0F BZOZ/T0/Z0 AWOAYd 030 3LASNT
S6°'T £ 7 ZODI-60-TOP PTOT/LOFT0 AWQAYd Q3G 334SHI
sL°1 Fai 2O0Z-80+TOF ¥TOT/TH/Z0 Avdiye 030  3348NI
&1 i/ T00Z+60-TOF ¥IOZ/TOFC0 AVOAYE 03T 3JASHI
TN P ZOOL-LO0-10F ®TOZ/TOFZ0 AWaAwd 023 FI4ENT
st i TOOT-L0-TOP PIDT/IR/TO AWUAYE 033  334SNI
e A ZOOZ+90-TOF ¥I0Z/To/Z0 Audivd g33  334EMT
ST o7 TEOT-90-TOF PIOT/IRFT0 AVOANE Q30 3IISNI
0g’ ot TOOZ-P0-10F PTOT/TO/T0 AWQAWd d2G  ATLSNT
5T £/ T00Z+F0-TOF ¥IOZ/TO/T0 AWQAYG Q37  FAESNI
og’ FAi Z0OZ-TO-T0F ¥TOZT/L0/Z0 AWOAYS 030 AXISHE
Tt i/ TOOZ+T0+10F ®TOT/TG/TO0 AUQAME 03 AALSNI
st Fas T002-00-10F #20Z/10/70 AWQA¥d Q36 FJISHT
ST'£Z FAwi ZQOZ-ZE-PE9 FTOZ/TOSI0 AYWQAYE Q3G ITINYSIA
£F' 5 [ TOOT-T0-6T9 ¥IOT/TLH/Z0 AWAAME O30 ITIEVSIS
£€F'S ! ZOOZ-SE-505 ¥I0T/TH/L0 AWQAYE 020 ITIEVSIQ
£S5 FA ZOOZT-SE-005 FROT/TO/IO0 AWMIAVYE  42a ITIOVSIO
sz f o/ TODZ-99-TTF FPIOTSTO/L0 AlAve 020 ITIEYSIQ
LTz For ZODZ-L3-50F PIOI/TOAL0 AWQAWd  O2d ITIEVSIA
gL 9 f ! ZODZ-05-30k BLOT/TOST0 AWUAYE 030 INIEYSIG
IUOurY B Od Ilwa # FITRAUT WEID AUTT woTETIISMH] FUEH Z1va (3 ]

w abvd BEZ-OTT NOIINTOSEd  OMILSIT A{J3H2 (0923HD]  Sb:LZ: 0T #2/IT/E Iieg



5%
52'%
¥ T
T8’

ET
13-A
10
e

tE

(41

(1]

(4
[1-
[-1-A8 1
6575
+4°2
v

6 6T
81" TT
£479T
£L°9%
L Y
BT TT
%2 ]
€9
£9
62
1N
061
€8’
€5
6677
9zt
£9°
[T
9271
[4-N

EL gLy
9z ¢S
PT6E5T
LS tEL
I 6351
BT 8
LA
BT L@
BT L6
A1 LH
567907
SE"582
56992
0E"1€8
g6 98T
LT3 1-F4
|38 14
899762
95762
T1 65
95°6T
95767

ALMOWR

M Mmoo e T e T tm TR T TR M TR M th e MR TR TR TR TR Tm e Tmo TR TR TR TR T T Ta Tm M Tm Mmooy Mw Tm et e tm tm tm TR TR TR e T T T T Mw ey e e

Iiwa

T T T T TR T M el Tm TRl o TRy T TR e M T e T e e T et tmp et Ty e TR T TR TR T e T T T TR e TR T TR T TR R TR T T Ta T T T T e e e

0997-20-10%
Q89Z-TO0~10¥F
T00T-ZL-¥E9
TOOZ-L0-EZH
TRnI-59- Y0¥
IoOZ-BO-10%
IORE-BO-10T
EORE-LO0-TOP
Te0z-90-10%
Z00Z-r0-T0%
TOOZ-*0-TO0%
ZORE-Z0-TOF
TOog-Ta-T0¥%
098T-Ti~+ES
pIPT-B¥-005
0n992-99-22¢
PyPE-LI-50T
DS8T-05-Tdk
P¥RT-6A-10F
peaz-ag-ToF
G99T-L0-10F
049Z-90-10F
089i~-+0-10F
049Z-00-10k
[l Tt A3 23]
Z00Z-6%-008
TODZ-389-ZZF
ZO00Z-L9-50F
T00L-0%-TQF
00T -E0-TOF
99T -60-TAF
2007 -g0-10k
ZQ0T-LQ-TAk
TQ0Z+£Q=T0F
TY0T-%0-10F
Z00Z~-p0-TOF
TA0T-040-TRk
G99l -TE- kS
ZOA7-ZE-FES
G992 -80-10F
0S0r-53-Tak
093 -%0=-T0F
TG0 -g0-TOk
TQ0Z-g0-T0k
THOT-50-TOk
Q0L -FO-TO0k
TOO0Z-#0-10F
099Z~-TE-PE9
0497 -BE-50%5
033T-60-T0F
0S9I-B0-TokF
0FRT-CO0-10F
08aT-Td-TOF
Z00T-CE-PE3
r0OZ-RE-40%
T0¢-80-T0F
2002 -80-10F
Z90I-Z0-10F
2007-T0-T0F

B SITCAUT WAl LT

gz cabeg

YZOZSTIO/ED
*Z02/10/20
¥TOLST0/20
¥202/10/20
¥Z0Z/10/T0
r¥20z/T0/20
¥IOLSTO0/T0
»I0Z7/10/70
¥ZozST0/T0
¥z02/70/20
¥Z0Z/10/20
wZor/io/To
¥ZOZ/T0/E0
bzoOZ/TOSTO
FZOT/TOST0
k20Z/T0/20
F202/10/20
+roz/10/20
PTOZ/T0/T0
FIOZ/TO/20
PLRT/TLSTO
¥Z0Z/TOSI0
¥IOL/T0ST0
¥ZOZSTOSZ0
YLORSTQS IO
¥zoz/ /10720
¥20Z/T0/20
»T0ZS10/Z0
PTOTSTOSE0
+ZOZ/10/I0
»ZOZ/T0/20
BTOZ/TO/I0
¥I0Z/T0/Z0
LEE R o T ]
¥IOZSIOFZ0
¥TOTSTO/TO
$20T/T0/2T0
PIOT/TOSID
PZOLSTO/T0
¥I0Z/10/ID
BZ0T/T0/20
TOLZ/TO/Z0
wZ0Z/T0/20
¥TOLZST10/ZD
$20T/T0/20
¥OT/TOATR
*ZOZ /1020
¥TATSTO/T0
20714/ 70
¥Z0T/T0/T0
»EOL/TOSE0
PTOT/TEST0
FIOZ/TGSTO
FTOT/TI0ST0
»202/10/20
¥Z0L/10/20
¥20T/10/20
YOI L0/ Tn
PIOTITOSTG

AYNOAYE AOIWH MYANISIN
AYOAAYd HOLWW WYINISIA
ARIAYA 337 WIARISIA
AROAYd a7 WYINTSIa
FA RS 2 03] WYANISIA
ARIXYd a0 WYANISIAa
AUTAY 03¢ WYANISIN
ATdAYA G303 WYANISTA
AHIAYD IE} WYdNISIA
ANGEYD A3 WYSHISIA
AWIAYS J3T WYIHISIAO
Adivd Q3T WYSNISTA
ANGAYD Q3] WTINISIA
JYOAYS HOLWW T4N03SIA
ANQATS HIALWW 140005 1A
IMOAYA HOLYW TdNOSSTIA
AQAYS HOLWW TdNODSIn
AMIAYS HALYW TANOOSTA
AT HolWW J40005IaA
Iedivd HOLWW T40005TA
AYOAYd HOLYW Td000514
AEQAyd HOLWW T4N0S5IA
FMOANE HILWW TdNODSIA
Xedand HOLWW 140025148
FMOAYY Q20 THNOTSIA
IwaaYd 430 TdNODSIA
JMQANS QAT TEOOISIA
FYQRTE J3q TAN0IGTA
AMQAYd 030 HNOISIA
A0ANd J30 TIOOIEIA
AMQANS  G30 TANOISIA
AYOEYS Q37 TAN00SIA
Avasvd Q33 TEN0DSIA
Avaivd 433 TdN0ZEIA
Awdrayd Q30 TNODSIA
Awgidd J3AT TANOZSIA
AWQAMd 030 TANQIGIA
AWQAYd HOLWW HONSSIud
A9aand  93@ HOMSSIYS
AWQAYd HOLWW WYZE53¥d
ARQAYS HILYH WYIESTEd
AVQAYA HOIWW WYSE53dd
AYaAYd 030 WYIEETde
AYTAYA 3T WYITEIYG
AYQANd 530 WWJES3Nd
RQAYd 130 WYJBS34d
IYORNE  GHA WWLSSTEd
AYOAYd HOLWW JWITSIHd
EWAYE HILYW dWNARSING
AYOAYd HOLYA dWZ95IEd
Xodidd HOIvW dWBES3dL
AMOAYE HOLYW dWIEs3ada
AMORYE HILYW JW2453Hd
AYOATL 030 dWIgs3Nd
AQANd J30 dWIFS3Ud
ATQAYD g3 dWE9534d
AWOAYS 030 AWIESTES
AQQAnd (30 WEASAES
AOEwS Q3T JWEGSIYS
uwotdTiosag

BZZ-0TT NOILNTOSEY

ONIISIT XOIMD

(092342}

FUTH

SriLy 0%

31¥a

*IATTIE

243

PRARI



L8’

[ 33841
E4'Z
0f wi
St 9E
SU'ZL
8051
s1°21
BT L
[% I ¥4
£’z
¥E

04791

FEEIGECRATIRER

et
5%
159
2% T
LT
fL°
26 L1
PRt 4
LE'Z
ST 1
s
Lo g
-2 29
gLt
i6° T
¥
P10 4
LE T
SE'HD
86T
3
L1
£T"
B0’
(AR
391
T 4
ja
s
£E
i
591
o5 ot
S8
L0 3
s7°8
sTR
as-9t

IUROwY

T T T

/

B T T T T T e T

ALxd

T TR T R e e e T TR TR e

7

e e T T T T e

% PRTOAUT

£2

12bmg

Q89T -L5~-50F
ag99Z-05-Z0k
0997 -sT-10F
0o9C-60-T0F
039T-20-10P
099T-L0-T0F
0992 -20-T0%
099L-r0-T0%
0R3E-Z8-10k
Q99T -To-T0%
098z -00-10%
ZOO0T-60-TO¥
TOOZ-90-T0%

PIOT/BISTO
¥IOZ/EI/T0
¥ZOZ/EL/TO
PZOT/BL/TO
PZOT/BI/TO
PZOT/BL/TO
BIOZ/EL/TA
vZOZ/e1/TO
#ZOZ/BL/TO
vZOTSET/TO
PLOZ/ET/TO
¥ZOT/HT/T0
BZOZ/GT/TO

98 °58¢L LNIWIOYNYW §EILILTIING
S0 Zebs  HEATI AIHNOD 40 A3TA40
UE"Zie LIOTHED TYEAQ3d dYSEE00
Gl b9EL NOTIVELSTNIWTY

T6"66L

99z -Li-vi9
O8HT-B5-L0k
Q99T -T0-10%
ZODZ-ZTE-%E9
Z00Z-0S=20%
Z00Z-TO-T10k
099Z-ZL-%ES
0992-81-605
099T-67-005
0INZ-PI-TZF
099 -L9-500
09IT-05-T0F
099Z+60~TQF
099Z-80-TO¥
099Z+L0-T0%
0¥5Z-90-10%
038Z-TD-T0P
099T-Z0-10%
098Z-10-T0%
ZO0E-EL-#{g
ZOOT-8L-60S
ZO0Z-6+-005
200Z-99-ZZ%
ZORT-LI-E0Y
ZOLE-05-20%
ZOUT-60-T0F
200Z-80~T0%
Z0GT-LO~TOY
Zo0Z-90-~T0F
ZO0Z-r0-TO0%
200Z-20-T0%
z00Z-T10-T0v
0352-20-#50
099Z-E0-5Z9
0952 -80~TaY
099Z-L0-T0%
o9szZ-96-T0P
03%E-PR-T0¥

w3 Surl

gIT-

TIZ20NY]

vIOT/TR/TO
BZOT/T10/20
PZOLSTL/TO0
®ZOZTSTIH/T0
BTOZ/TO/TO
®ZOT/IDSZO
YZOTST0/ L0
LELETA 8L
*EOT/I0/TO
rEOXSTO/Z0
PTOE/ 10720
YTOZT/T0/20
*COTIT0/TO
+ZOZ/10/Z0
BZOTSIDSEO
FIOZSI0/ZD
FLOZTFTIOLTD
wZOBST0/20
PLOZ/TO/T0
BZOZ/TO/TO
FLOZ/I0/20
*TOT/TOSZD
+IOTSTI0/TD
*EOT/TO/TN
*IOZ/TO/TO
PO/ TOSTO
+ZOT/I0SZTO
PEOL/I0/T0
PZOZSTO/ZD
¥TOZ/10/20
+ZOZ/T0/T0
PZOL/ID/TO
+ZOZ/T0/Z
FEOE/T0/ZT
PZOZ/TO/ED
TTOZ/TOAED
#2OT/TOA20
FCOZ/IQ/TD

AWOAYA
Fa L AL
ANTaNd
AWOId
AWTAYS
AwdANE
Ku(Livd
AWTAYE
ANTivd
ANEAYL
ANEAYS
ANWAAWYA
AMAAYA

HOLYK QiUNYES
HOLYKW TuOIYLs
HOLYW QHVONYLS
HOLYW QUaOsYLs
HOLYW Qdany1s
HOLYW Qd¥aNyls
HOLYW QYONYLS
HALYH Ca¥asvls
HILYM GYYdNdIsS
HOLWW TEYOYLS
HIIWH QuYaNYLs

aIq RSVATLS

O3 JECINYIRCISIAIC SASIAMES IATLWALS INIWTY

e EmTEESOL AN EEEECErCE NI ENANE NN NIEESECassrmasstnd i IA NI NAE RS anassdA LN fAa R EEESREPRSRImEEEcOoEICIScATE
-
€5°
9
[ %

es oz NYH TISSTH SANYS JLIHM
BL' L6 SHINDTISS IHWOD
PE'LBLE  BDTAMIS IHOW AINIDYIWI
g §CLE HOTLILIT
Z0'0TILT H2YdE 1]
15 50a6 fanivl ]

AWQARS HIAWW IHDISSIn

EYIAYd HOIWW ITHIISSIA

ANGAYd HOIWW THQISSIA

AR d30 IHDISSIA

AWEAYI a3d IHSISSIA

ALAYS J34d IHDISSIA

AMEAWE EDAVH WEAQGLISIA

AVEAYd HOIWW WINOISTA

A¥OAYT HOLYW WENOISIA

AYIAMS HALYW WENOISIA

AYWTAYd HOIVW WENOIFIA

AWIAYS HILYM WIHOISIA

Jaidd HOLIYW WENOISIA

Audiwd HOLWW HIHOISIA

Avdidd HOLYW HINDISTA

A9divd HOLWW HINOTSIA

AY¥QAYd HOLYW WINOISIA

AYTAYE HILYK WENOISIA

AYGEYd HILUYW WANOIZIA

AYCIAYI J30 WANOISTIA

A¥OAYE J30 WENOISIA

Avdiwd J30 HINOISIA

Aygiavd JA0 WEMOISIn

AYCAYD dA0 KANOISTA

ANOEYd a0 KAHOGISTA

AYCGAYD JA0 HENOISIA

AYOrwd d3d WENOISIA

AVCEAWE JA0 WENOISTA

Avaidd d2d WINOISIA

ANOANS d3d WENCISIN

ANOAYS az8 WANGISTA

AWQAdd d30 HENOISIN

AVORYE HILIYW WYANISIA

AYOAYE HOLWW WYINISIN

AvZAivd HIIVK WYINISIA

AYQAYd HOLYW WYINISIN

A¥TLYS HIIYRW WYINISTIA

AYQAYd HOLWYW WYINISIA

uworidraos=q

ULl NOTANTOSIY

BMILSIT A2FHD

81’
*1°

[Ge2H)

¥TOLSIO/Z0

Bo asw

FO0LTd £0

Lr9 QNid NOIINEIXLSIT ING

-1 ] aAMnd TeSIYEdIeIY
TL¥d SYFANEVIAL
GESS SINIWSSATIY ALYII0Hd
LIvl LMD 3514
STELT LHIWIOEOING M1
FUCH a1vd R
SELLTI0T PR/ITAE @R



T8 98¥L
LAt
95°0LT
55°0%T
T9EeT
TEETT
L3 21
LI
0B 'S+B1
95'artl
249 ZAST
BE QLS
¥OELE
BO 508
T ot
1P S
D8 08T
PL94%
(13- 1444
LLTS0YY
LT I3
ST 0LIC

T T T T T

-

e T T T e T L L L

-

TOOT-TC-¥L9 PTOT/IO/ED
Z00Z-C0-52% PTOT/TO/TO
ZOOL-LE-0TS PROZ/10/20
TOOZT-BC-605 ¥TOT/I0/ZD
TO0Z-EF-005 PTOZSTO/ED
ZTOOT-E¥-005 YTOT/TOSTD
ZODT-B4-CTZF PIOTSTO/EL
ZOOT-LH-50F PZOT/TO/TO
Z00Z-05-20F YZOZ/T0O/ZO
POOT-60-T0F YZOZT/TO/ZO
COOZ-60-T0% YZOZT/TO/Z0
CORT-HO-TOY BZOZ/TO/ZO
ZODZ-LO-T0¥ $TOZ/TIO/SZO
TOQZ-90-10% PZOT/TO/T0
TOGZ-90-TO HTHT/TO/Z0
ZOOZT-PO-TQT PETQT/I0/T0
TO0Z-%0-T0% FZOZ/TO/Z0
TORT-TH-TOF¥ FPIOT/TO/TO
ZODZ-TO-TO% PZOZ/TO/ZO
0bOZ-80-T0% FTOT/TOSE0
ZOOZ-Go-k0b BZOZ/TO/ZD
ZORE-BU-TOF PTZOZ/T0/Z0

PEOTFE0/T0
64 ¥ATRE
GYO0ETY 10

smazsg=apecaz=

rEAmAREARAENSAR NSRRI RSN RN I ANESSNELINEE NN AN NN AN PN AN AN NN AN A NN AN NN AR AN AR AN TN AN FEIF NI UAETCIREEL

50T
&5°T¢
98y
£z
E¥'Z
E¥° T
L
[0S
L6
tEEZ
£z
0g° 2
S ut
S1°71
3-8 4
sT°ZT
€3°¢L
[5: B ¥4
£y 2
e
09 971
0T
L3I 8
98y
Er-C
3 4
EF'C
L4 4
(431

Aunacuny

SR M M Ma e e T T Cmo T T e e M e Mm m M T TR T e Ta e e e e

Alwd

T T TR Tm Th M TR MR Th tm e Tm TR TR TR R R TR R m tmy e R e, h W,

# s210AU]

B LY Haavwas1a
e ¥ QN ROTLASTUISEQ s
Ll IR TYSIvEddYSY
9By Feans 3LYaodd
DE"#E HHETY ALNNCD J0 F0TIi3I0
98 ¥ SEINOTSS L0

Q997-60-T0F% PLOT/ID/TO
Q9L -EL-0E9 BEOZ/TO/EC
09PT-LO-6TI BTOT/TO/ZTO
099E-LL=01G ¥TOT/TO/TO
QDI -BL-60% PTOT/TO/T0
Q99C-&F-005 BZOZ/TOSZO
095T-9F-005 BTOZT/TO/Z0
059Z-99~ZZ% PZAT/TOSZ0
095Z-29-50% PZOZT/IOH/TO
098Z-05-Z0% PZOZ/TO/ZC
099L-ST-10F YTOL/T0/Z0
0997 -60-TOF #ZOZ/T0/Z0
G39T-60-T0F ¥LOT/TI0/T0
099 -L0-T0F YZOZT/TD/Z0
099T-90-T0F PZOL/TOD/TO
099z -+0-TO¥ PEZOZ/ID/ZO
GEBT-TO-TOV PIOL/TOST0
D99Z-T8-10% EIOT/TR/Z0
PIPE-DO-TOT PIOL/TOST0
Z00Z-60-TO% BZOZ/TO/Z0
TERE-90-TOr PLOLZ/LO T
0552 -50-10b PLOZT/OT/TC
DOIT-CE-PES PTOL/ATSTIN
G99T-L0-6T% PLOX/RT/TO
FRIL-LE-01S PINL/BIATY
0987-58-605 BZOZ/BI/T0
QIWL-6v-005 YIOZ/BISTO
0S9T-9F-008 ¥IOZ/ET/10
Q99T -99-TCF TEOL/BISIC

wWIIL BT

BEZ-01T ROLINIODEIY

QS INYHS IMG
1NES 381

by ()
SETANSYILL
HOLIVELS TN THTY

SIMNIWESASEY AL1E3IA0Hd

AYOAYG Gag ¥ udad

AMALYS q3aq Ly Wy3a

A¥OLvd dAd 9d Wdad

AvOXvA Odg o¥  waad

A¥Qred G330 ©F  vEAd

ANQAVEZ g3d By wEae

AvGivd 430 £¥  Wddd

ANGAYI 030 Dd  wEAL

AYIAYL dI3 DY WEad

AMTANS Q30 DY Wd3d

ANQiT dZa D¥  WHEId

AvdAvd 03a o¥  wy3d

bA (aky T Q8¢ 9 WHEd

AR OZd 98 wHId

AMEAYS 03¢ 9H YuIL

ANQAYd 033 D wyad

A¥QiMd d33 o¥  Wy3d

ANTAYY qag Dd Wwd3d

Adivd T30 5% Wu3d

AMOAYd HILWAW 37 wWd3d

AM3AYd 333 37 Wyad

ANQAwd Q3ad 3T wE3d WY3d - MIENEWIEL ZLNIS WH
TLE FILAETE LWOW AJNITYUINA 95
98k Lwes TYHIAZE 4¥ES0D Qe
ve'T TIIAINY] 55" 9%
08" 2L AAZHITHOINT T QE"®T
BSTRT LHIWATHNYW STILITIOVWS LY
§E° 25 MNOLLMILI] BT L%

AWCIAYE HOIWW IIT d4nS

IWIAYd HOLYW QEWINYLS

ARQAYE FOLYW QUMINLT

AWEIYd HOIWW TEVQNLIS

AWOAWd HOLYW OEvaNYLS

AVIAYd EOIWH JEWINYLS

AEIAYd HOLYH QYedNdLs

AMAAYd HOIWW J¥vINYIS

AYAAYE HOLYW QLS

AMOLYE HOLYR JHEaNYLs

AUOAYE HIIYK TAVANYLIS

Inaiyd HILWK JaYaNyls

AYMIAYS HOLVM QUYOHYLS

AWOAYd HOLYM CUYANYLS

AWEANI MOLWHW QHEWINYLS

IYOAYd HOIWW IWanyls

AYOAYd HALYW QivahyLls

AWIAY HILYW OUWGNYIs

AYAAY] HoLwW G¥VONYLS

Avaida G0 ddYIHYLS

AWTAYd J3d TEYUNYLS

AWOAYE HILYW AX7T 4408

ARIAYd HILYW JUYIYLS

AWOAYE HOLYM JHWANYLS

ANOANE HOAYH TEWONTLE

Addid HOIMW dEvdvLls

ARGAWd HOLYW QEYOTLE

AIAYd HILYW JEwlwls

AWOAWd HOLWYMW O¥YANY.LS

uotIdiIasag Ey
DNILSIT AXIHQ T0925HI)  S¥ LT 0T

IINg HAD

LITARVASNL kit



LB 'ST6 £ LODZ-05-ZQ% BTOZ/TO/Z0 ANTAYS HOIWH ¥oid
LT EY Fod LODZ-ST-TAY PLOZ/TO/Z0 ANGANE HOIWW waIld
®EBI0T o4 LODZ-60-TO% BZOZ/TO/Z0 ANOANI HOIWH ¥oId
S0 BLET F o LODT-G0-TA% FZOZ/TH/TO AWIANd HOLIWYW Wil
0F 697 A LODZ-LO-TQY FTOT/TO/CO AWOAN HAIYH WIEd
£5°5LS ;s LODZ-S0-TOW FTOL/TO/ED AWOAWE HILIWW oITS
61°02% ff LEOZ-F0-TO% PLOZT/TO/TO AWMIAWA HOIVH Yata
LY SOE P LOOZ-Z0-T0F BZOT/TO/T0 AVOAYI HOIWW woId
ES'LE1T F LODT-TO-TOF $TOL/T0/T0 AMOAYE HOIVKH p-=) F
6L E5T FA LOOT-0O0-T0F PZOT/TI0O/T0 AVOAWE HILWW Wols
9 9TGL f o/ TOOZ-Zi~-¥E9 PEOT/TO/TO AVOAYL azq wITL
9B LIE F A EOOZ-C0-6TF PTOT/TO/TO ANQANI  a3Fa L F
LLTOE f o/ TO0Z-LL~-01S PTOT/TO/TO AVOAYL Lk le] 1L
69 EIT Fa TOOZ-GE-605 ¥TOZT/TO/TO AWOAVI az2g WIII
98 'Lk i/ ZODT-§¥-005 STOT/T0/E0 AMOAME aziad =iy
95 T8 I TOOZ-GY-005§ FTOT/TOSTO AVOAVL azg WIIS
SL°SE fof TODZ-95-LL¥ HTOTSTO/TO AVQAME Q30 uoId
| ff BOOZT-L9-50% BTOT/TOSTO AWOAwd  a3g wIId
LL°Z% f o/ TOOZ-L9-50% PEOT/TO/TO AWIAYL azg ¥oId
IE &% A TOOZ-S9-¥0F BZOT/TO/T0 ANGAYS a3g wald
&8 SEE A TOOZ-06=-20% PEOZ/TICSZ0 AWOAYS azg ¥ol4d
LT L Fa TOOZ-ST-Ta% BZOZ/TO/Z0 AWIANS ag34q oId
10 7 f o/ ¥OOZ-60-T0F PZOZT/TO/TO AWQAWA g3d ¥2I4
LIESE i f TO0Z-60-T0% BTOZ/TO/TO AWTAW] a3q h ]
95°LIBT i/ TODL-H0-TQY FZOZ/TU/ED AMIAWT g Wols
LB 0ST A T08Z-80-T0% +Z0Z/TO/Z0 ANWOAND ga4a W13
EL'TIE 7 TOSZ-L0-T0Y PZOZ/TO/Z0 AYAAYA J3ag woId
DHTLVT i/ TOOZ-4L0-TO% FTOZ/TO/ZTO0 ANIAWS a3a w2313
057y F TOOZ-90-TQ¥* ¥PTOZ/TO/T0 AVARYS Lerci] WITd
B 'ST i/ TO0Z-30-T0% PZTOT/IO/TO0 ANQAWA <k L) WHId
TETLiE £ T00T-¥0~T0% ¥EOQE/IH/E0 AWQiwd faa wal4
9B ET i TOOZ-w2-TO0% ¥YEOZ/SIOSZ0 AWAAWd [aic 4] woId
L¥SOE i ZOOZ-Z0-10% #ZOZ/TO/TO AMQAYd G3q waId YIOT/IQIE0
S5 EATT F A ZOLZ-TO-I0% *ZTO0Z/T0/20 A¥WALYS 23g wold QT RIERT
BLLST P 100Z-00-TOF $ZOZ/T0/L0 AMAAYL d3g YOISYDTA/AUNSYIEL FHL 40 LHNIWIAYdEg 0S00£TY $0
ExmEToEEZOCthanAdGCESOOCARSSSRASMRCANSREELoSERAnNRRSAADEEIASEsSSESEREES amum - . amnm
BT I6LP HaIYdsId £9'LITT 3DIA¥AS LWOW ADNIDWIWI
LY TREC SHOT LNVHES IMO 8T L9YV diE HOLINGIEISIO IMO SLTSLET INTHD ToY3d33 dvssoo
[And 111 IS ASTH 5 06T QN TS IVHGIYIEY O 51 TILIANYT
05 555¢ avoa 0" 5EEE ROIINGLIA €T G0TT EUIANSVILL
LB TIrll SLNINSSESSY A1d3d0idd FRO866T AHETD AINOOD 30 IDI440 BL ORI INZWISUNT SATLITIOVA
aF ' f0s? HOILVALS LRI BLTHL HVYE ZISSIW SONYS ZLIHM &0 SO0 LHNIHAZHOINT MYT
LEGORE A SO0Z-ZT-pED BTOZ/TOST0 AWAAYd HOIWW O wudd
BE 969 /T S00Z-£0-6T3 YZOIZ/TO/Z0 AWAAWY HIIYW D wd3d
TE 94T A SHOZ-L{-0TSG FEOT/TO/Z0 AVAAWd HOIWW DY Wuad
00 EXZ [ F0GL-9L-609 FIOZ/T0/E0 AVAAYd HIIYW 99 w¥ad
FTEET A AO0T-EF-005 FIOZT/TO/TO0 AWAAYd HOIWW DY  wH3d
BFI5T FA F00Z+Bk-005 FZOTSI0/E0 AWALWS HOLYW D¥  WHED
S0 T6 Py FO0T-95-TTF BIOT/TO/T0 AWQAYS HOIWW DY  wH3d
5008 i f POOT-L9-50F YLOL/TO/T0 AWTAYE HOLWVW DY wéd3d
0T TTLT Fay PEOI-05-Z0% PTOT/L0/T0 RWALYS HOLYK DY W¥3Ed
U6 #0ST ff FOOT-GO-TOF PIOQT/TO/T0 AWAAWI HOLYW DM w¥3d
6L #2E P S00Z-F0-T0F ¥IOZ/TO/Z0 AVOAwd HIIVKW DY  wHEd
50°CES Fo/ POOZ-L0-TOF $ZOZ/T0/T0 Awdavd HIEWW 9 wdEd
85 6207 F G007 -90-10% PZOZ/ID/Z0 AWOAWE HIIWW D  ¥y3d
£F 035 F SU0Z-k0-T0F PZOZF/I0SZ0 ANOAWE HIIWW DH  vyde
0 TS P $00Z-T0-TO0F PZOZ/T0/70 ANAAYS HOIYW DY wi=d
L¥F PPIT {7 S00Z-T0-TOF PIOL/TO/Z0 AWOAWd HOLYW D WH=Ed
elisael 4 L3 -] =Iva # #2TOAUT W83l ST ..._D.,huﬂ.mhu_«ﬂﬂ CN AR 1] 4o

k14 t9beg BIZ-0TT NOLINTOS3Y TWILSIT WIIHD {0333HD)  Sr:LT0T  wIFITAL L@IRQ



900t
S+ 8L
00" zT
LA L]

e

4

T Tw, w

I3

TOGI-50-T0%
TAGT-90-10F
TOOT-LQ-T10¥
ZooZ-To-10%

FIOI/TOST0 AWTAYL
¥IOZ/ 10770 AWAAYL
FEOL/T0/C0 AvdAYd
FTOIATO/TO AVAAYE

03T NIISTTAN
aad NIBIITAN
¢AT NIALITAN
dAT PIBIITAN

vZoZ/zO/z0
PEOEES

TAIT XFOA MAN 2E00ETH L0

0o 0oL

PR PR EELEEL P L LR ELEEEEL LT EE L P EELEE LT L

00 0tw

/

/

f

f

Z00Z-10-T0¢

TQRe-L0-1i0¥

STAEFIN/TO AR

PLRTFI0/ IO AYWOAYS

a7 QaITn3aEn

G3T ANLLI

BR 00E HOLIVALS INIWTY
PTOL/TOST0
00 00E
NOTHA LIJ3HD Tewad3ad Anud SS00ETH IO

Qe GoR SYTUNSVIUL
vTOTFLOS L0
[ulohi 1) -3
ARYE SHIZILID TEQOTTH 0

SN E N N AN ISR FE S AN I NN NI NN I NN NN NSNS NN NN NI NN NN NI NN NI NN NI AN SENEN NN AN NN NN FNANEEN NN ENUAEETEEEE

Qo 0oT SINGHESISEY ALASd0Hd Ta'arl HEETO ALNNGD J0 FOILIC
TOTSE0/ 20
ob ' 0a P IOAT-90-T0F £TOZFTO/20 AWARYS q3a 235NN Z3'02€
TEQLT £ TOQT~PO-TOF YPEZDZ/TO/Z0 AWGEAYA Qza No3sSkKr M0 LIJ3d 3IACTAWE IINLS TE00ET £0
EESINEESETREANSAOCRETERT A AR SRR A A NSRS IS C AR IR AR IS ERE NI EREOE EEanRE EX IR E- R R -2 221 22 R 2T RS}
00-ase NOLINHLS THIWTd
YEDZTSIO/ IO
L1+
00-0sz ioF 2002-10-T0% v202/10/20 AWGAYE <¢3d Q0 M58 LSIMHINOS G ANYE TS00ETd €0
P [FPPIrS L B R R R R R R AN M N EE A MR mEERy . =
00 Zf HOLvd 510 il a4 IDTAYIS LWOW ADNEDEIN
2L 3T adnd THEIVEddNIY s2°pt TITZCNNT LT 4 TH0Y
B2 LT SIHAXSSASSY AL¥3d0ud oo°g AHITI ALNNOD 40 FIT440 00Tt KOLIVYLS INIWTY
Q0°ZE FAN TOQE-TE-®EY YTOISTOSZ0 AWAAYS J3d IAITIATS
an-zTT FA Z0AZ-£0-629 PTUZ/TO/TO0 AWGAYWA  d3¢ ZII12a10
LRI FAS TOQZT+99+2TH HTOZF10/20 AWQAYdA 33@ ZAITIETD
sTrot P TOSZ-49-50F FTOL/SIO/TO AYGARWI Q3T TIIIEEID
SL°EYy FA T00Z-05-T0% PTOISTICSI0 AWAAYA 434 FAIT3ITI0
[-T R 4 FA TOOE-S0-TUY PEOZSTOSE0 AWVOAYA  QAQ TIXTIEID YTORATO/TO
0n'H £ f TOOZ-#0-TOF PTOZSIC/ 20 AWAAYE J3d0 FATTARNTIO 00 QLT
o6 TL A TOOZT-TO-TOY PZOZ/TO/L0 AWOAYE Q230 FATTICTEONVHENSHI INICIOOV 7 A£17 TYECTD TSOO0ETY €0
E3 2t 2222 I TR R d 2 R iR RE ST ELERIIFRRINY FRFNT YIRS EN NI N Pl r ey T 3t e i T I P N F P R Ry TN R R L P R R Y YR FYT] ==
-1 37+ HALYdEI0
Zr° 659 TITANAS LWEW ADHIDLTNT ¥ETIRT GNOd LNYES TMT BE-CFE GHMI MOTLATIEISIA Img
ZE° 561 LAVUS TWHIAIL SYES0R ET L8l LNvHD Z5IY [L S AHNd TYSIvEddYIe
L aTZ 17 IA0MNT E4 BT M ATSSIW SANYS ZLIHM L-FIRS 3-14 o
FE 9B IRANC LME0Ed B30T NOLLNILAA B0 956% LNIWIIHOING MY
(¥4 133 SUTUNSYALL LT TETT SINIHESISSY ALUTdONS 9£ 0¥DT  WHITD ALNNOD A0 IITISC
¥ I19 LNAWIIYNYN SILILITIOVNS B0 LEES MOILYELS TRINIY 85 L0t SHENOTSEINNOD
LL 9TIST £ f LOOT-Z0-¥E9 PEOL/T0/T0 AVIAY HIIWW woI4
98420 i LODT-£0-6T8 PTOT/IO/IO AVOIYMA HIIWH oI
LL* o6 LAV LODG-4LE-015 FEOT/I0/T0 AVOAYS HIALVH Wold
B8 TZT s LOGE-BL-404 YEOZ/TOSE0 AWaAWA HIIWH woId
96 LE s LU0Z-6F 005 YEOL/ TO/E0 AVAAYd HIYH Y13
LS tE rof LOOE-B#-00% PEOZ/TO/ZD AYAZWA HILYW wold
L7998 L LOUQT-99-TCr PTOZSI0/Z0 AVOAYE HOLIWH wa1g
a1- 601 £/ LO0Z-LB-50% PTOZ/TO/20 ANOAYE HOIWW w15
TE &L fFof LOOZT-59-FQY PIQI/TO/E0 AVOAWL HOIWH ¥oId
Jutiouny & og Tivd # SOTOAUT weil FUuil ucTadriosag SWE Arwd E3: el
b-14 1 9bea BTT-07: NOILOTOSIY ONILEIT HI3HS {0O2IHIN SRILZi0T  RISIT/E 91RO



Ll ) o
616
64 81T
0T ot
L¥LT
L X1
gt G2d
£5°L1
52°5¢
€5 ¥t
Z6'BE
TIL SE
¥R 9B
LCRe 1Y
B9 "TL
¥TELT
112811

CoTRELT
&5 TLE
THELT
697611
LTUTLT
B0 Tt
5L
L8]
oL Sk
6L PLIT
£ eL
YOOES
&0 SHIT
Lk 414
13 S52
EEOLY
[10:13 4
£6° 058
£T 6T
98 ¥S¥
LI 144
SLTTE
-T2 24
6 0E1

LI R ¢
qa'oZ
00" LY
UL
ZE'85T

e

amEmzzssEsaEa

# od

T T T e e e e T

/

T L L M ML ML M M e e M M T et e e e e e

i/
)
f
)
i

alvd

T e R TR e ML R ML e TR Cm TR, Tm e tm

~

/
£
i
/
/
!
/
/
/
/
!
/
/
/
7
/
/
/
/
i
7
/!
/
/

T

€87 RELT
B9 ELL
SETEL
£T7LL
[-Fa-1-1
ELTTTR

¥ S3TOAUT

[ R4

- abeg

TTROT
0o ez
P BL

AWENmas=EER

Z00T-L9=50F
£00T-§9-%0k
£00Z+09-Tt
TOAT-ST-TOY
*OOI=E0-TOY
TOOZ-E0-TOY
Zou2-B0-T0%
Ter-go-10%
TOaZ-L0-TO%
Tooz-c0-T0%
ZOBZ-90-T0%
100%-30-10¥
Z00Z-+0-10F
Ta0z-+0-10F
Z00Z-Z0-TF
TOOT-10-10¥
THO0T-3i-T0Y

EEENIEETETSEAE

BIOLSIOSTD
$IOZ/TOST0
$IOZ/TOST0
PZOT/TOSTE
BIOT/TOSC0
BIOL/TOST0
FLOT/THSTO
¥ZOL/TO/T0
FTOZ/T0/T0
YZOL/TO/TO
¥TOZ/T0/TO
PIOL/TO/E0
BIOZ/TN/ZE
YLOZ/E0/T0
LEA AL A ]
PIOI/T0/E0
YIOZSTOSEG

HOLYASTa

IHYHD TYYIaFd dYs502

TILICNY"T

FOaNnc ILYS0HEd
SHIUNSYILEL
LIWIOUHYH SEILITIOVS

TO0E-Ti-pEa
ZOOZ-C0-629
CO0Z-Bi =608
TOOZ-6F-00%
T00Z+8¥=-D09
EGOZ-99-ITF
»OOT -L9-50F
TOOT-L9-50%
00T -59-k0}
ZOOZ-0%-T0%
TOGZ-S1-10%
OO -60-TO
Z00Z-60+1I0%
L00T-R0-TOF
TogZ-80-T4%
woRT-LO0-T0w
TonT-LO-ThY
COQE-30-10¥%
TODZ-90-TO¥
TODZ-w0-10F
TO0Z-wb-To4
CO00T-ZT0-10F
TO0Z-TO-T0F
T00Z-00-10F

BZOT/TO/TO
BZOTSIOSTO
YZOT/10/20
YTOzZ/T0/20
YLOZ/10/20
YZTOT/IDSZO
PIOZSIO/ED
*Z0Z/T0/20
*T0Z/10/20
vZOTFT0/Z0
*TOZSTOAZ0
PZOT/TO/TO0
PIOZSTOSED
PZOT/TOSTO
PTOZSTO/T0
PZOZ/TO/TO
BZOETSTH/Z
YEQT/ TO/EQ
»ZOZ/T0/T0
PTOE/ 10420
»ZOZS10/T0
YLOT/ 1O/ TO
BZOT/ IO/
YZOT/10/TO

HOLY S 1T

QM HOLLWNSIWLETIA Ing
LNIWIOUOINE ]

Z00Z-Ti-vig
TAQT-L0-BTH
TOOT-LE-DTS
TOAT-8L-608
ZORT-05-T0¥

WA SUT]

BZZ-0117 WOILOTOSEE

YIOTITO/EQ
PTOZ/TOSXO
®EOZ/ 1020
BEOZ/TO/TY
PTOZSTO/ED

ANDLAYE Qaaq dIIGIN

AWOAWE G320 ¥OIGEW

Avaivd J3a HIIJ3W

RMOAYd Q30 HIIAIW

AYaivd 13d LTI

Aedsdd G3Q HIIdEW

Aeaivd a3ig FaIaaM

Avaryd Q30 $IICEM

Ewdind aid HITO3W

Aeaidd Qg ZIOEH

Awdivd a3qg WITOEN

AYGRYd  aag ¥3IgaW

Euidada Qq3aa HATaAA

ANAAYL J3aq HSEA3EN

Avdivd Q3a ¥OTAIW

ANOAYS Q3g -er ik L]

AMaAYd akcla] EIIOTWIICITATIHS AUNSYIEL 40 INIWIUYA3Id

zamsErEEam==a =

£5°2ch BSTAMIS LWOW ADNIDUEWT TRELT
LT TLT LidD 351¥ B0 EL
[ ] KYd TISSIW SONWS 3LIHM LT ELZT
iTF 8011 HOLLM3139 S0°B9SE
S8 4ES SINAWSSISEY LLUIA0Hd d9'TE9
95 BT NOLLYELS IRIWIY E5'QFT

AYIAwd aid py Adaiciy

Iuaswd  QId  ¥9ra3a

A¥OANS azqd MLOEd

ReOAYS asa Xeld2d

AN qag Xulaad

AYOAWd 030 Xwiaad

AWGAWd 0J3d  NWLG3d

ANQAWE  gIQ ¥wldad

AMOLIYG qag K¥EI3L

ANQAWd  @ad ¥wldad

A¥OIYd g ¥¥1d34

ANGAWd  OF0  X¥1432

Adarwd [akc [} 135

ANGAwd Q3 ¥¥143d

Avdiwd ferlng ¥W1a33

AVOAMd  gEG XvLdSd

A¥aivd T3a XWLASA

ANdAYd qaq LA

AVGARd 020 XVLTE

AYAAWd 030 XNIOES

AvEAyd a3d eLa3d

AvQAMd Q30 XWAA3d

AVaAYd aaa eLd34

AWQAYd O30 ¢LA3d I3/ AENSYFEL 0 LNIHLINYAZ]
ooz FAITAYIT LWDW ADNIDUIWE 0Ll
TESST TYod 00 ok
oG 7L SETANSYIEL £L°09

Avaavd 030 NIZSTTAR

AYOAME Q3¢ NIZLTTAN

A¥OAWd Q30 NIZJITAN

AYTAME  GIF HITLITAN

AVIAYT QIF NITJAITAN

ueT 1dy 098] FURH
ONIISIT AIEHD (090FHFY SPILTDI

¥TOTSEQ/TO
FITSTSY
4500ETE €O

P S LLLE L L LTI E T L PR P L )

NN HOILNETHISIq Imd
OHAL TeSTVEdIYIY

aod
LHIWIINOINE MY

WEITY ALNMOD A0 3231440

SEIROUISSTHHOD

PEOTSIO/TO
S4T6SETT
LSO0ETHE £Q

AEErEIECCRAEOS IR N AN AN AN I AT I A I NN AN I NN IR NI AE NI NI TEIZIAF LTI SR AARE

O IHvED ITed

NOTINIL2O
NOLLYHELS INIWTY
EAR-4) 2

TLALIAE RIRQ



£iL706T
FELLTE
S5°00T
gL TO¥
S¥ETE
L 5%
ET
5808
£
09'€1
SHE
LA S
€y @3T
I
LERE-1%4
S g
SLEh
S¥°ed
L1 -4
EE6°EF
LR 4
BL 0%
08 'a02

EEEIEEYFEEsmasscasssdEN AN EEEENSSENEAFEEE s E e AN IR dNA NN F IR I AN EE R AA AT AN NI NP IR A T mA XIS

TibSE
[3:-08- 13
£z°12
- L 14
T6°ze
g8 1T
S0ET
65 ¥
ET &
FEEIL
60°4T
BY 'Q¥L
L5 Z9Y
LLE0T
09 k{1
99 °TI1
98°TL
£1'6LT
L6 'SE
LA 41
LR
L2214
9% "8y
16°LL
L1 33
10761
L1 2

IUTIOANS

T e Mmoo e el T e e T tm Tm e M T M e e e

-

T e e T e T e e

3alvl

T Tt te e Tm e e e e T e

-

Tt Tm Th T M R TR R R Tm TR TR T Tm Mmoo Tm TR e M ey Mm m e T

% @aTOAUT

H

: pheg

SET£5T
I8 oF
§15F
6T 07
557618
$£°CRT

Z9YZ-50-TOP PZOTSTO/T0 AWOAYS HILWH Lalie]
TFT-FO-TOY PZ0T/T0/T0 AWGANS HOIWH WIHY
Z9YT-Z0-TOF PTOTSTO/TO AWCUANSE HOIWW YIHY
Z99L-TA-T0% »IOIT/TO/Z0 AVOANE HIOIWH WOHE
IO0Z-ZC-YEY PZOZFT0/Z0 AVIANE  q3Q WIHY
200Z-T0-679 YEOZ/T0/20 AVWQAYE  da3a AR
L00Z-L€-0TS PT0Z/T0/20 AWOAYE  3q WIHH
ZODZ-8C-605 $T0Z/10/20 AVOAYE  gad WIHY
ZOOT-E¥+00§ FEOI/TO/Z0 AWdAYd d3C YIHY
ZODZ-8%-005 ¥TOZ/I0/Z0 AWQAYd 4ad MO
TOOZ-99-TTH *TOLSTOST0 AWQivd  aEQ WIHE
200Z-29-50% ¥TOZS10/I0 AwdAvd  43C M
ZOOZT-0S+Z0Y ¥ITOZSIO/Z0 AVQAYd O30 MO
H00Z-60-TO¥ PTOIFTO/TO AWAAYA  d3Q MHHY
Z00Z-60-TUY *TOZSTO/Z0 AVGAYA O3C OHY
Z00T-80-TO¥ ¥TOIFTO/I0 AWGANA  d3Q MOHY
I00Z-40-T0F PZOI/TO/L0 AYOAWY  d3Q YOHE
toOZ-90-T0Y bZOZSTO/TO AWGAYd  O3d pnlic]
106Z-90-T0% PZ0ZST0/Z0 AWGAYd Q3¢ MIHY
TO0Z-¥Q-TOY FEOZ/TO/T0 AYQAYS  O3Q NIHY
TOOZT-#0-TO® PZ0TST0/20 AWGAY (LG MIHY PTLUI/TOSTA
IOOZ-TO-TOF STOT/T0/Z0 AWCAVA  QIT wOHY St BLED
O0Z-TO-TOv »Z0T/T0/Z0 AWOAYE O30 YIHALIBOHINY F¥wD HITYEH ITHTLTE WN ES00ETQ £D
sassnanoRaEEREmAEEEARsEEEECSsmfancoessEmEamEEE [REp——
[4 M- TA EOLYASIA
AITAYAS IWDK ADNIDUINT ar 2z QNN INVED TMT 7695 aNnd NOTLAEINLSIZ Ind
INYID TYd3gdd JwsS00 §LOEY INVED 3ISTY 09T QRNJ TYSIMEdE Wy
TTIIQNT BT BT NYd 3ISSIH SQMYS JETHM SLULED oy
9anNe TIVEcEd 667 08F NOILNZLE] 0z 576 INIWZIEOINT HYTT
SEAANSCTEL £2°692 SINIWMSSITEY AL¥ad0dd TEEPT  HAETY ALNNOD 30 IITIL0
LNIWAOYW SITLITION £1°8SS NOTLYEISININGY 6T SUINOLSSIWNGD
L00T-IE-PE9 FTOT/TO/TQ AVQA¥E H)IWW  HIIO3W
LODZ-T0-6T9 PTOT/TO/ZO AVOAYSE HOLWW  AZIGEM
LODZ-LE+0TS ¥TOZ/TO/T0 AWQAYE HIEWW  dIITaMW
LODZ-8C-605 *TOZFTO/I0 AVOANE HIIWHW  MIIQEW
LODZ-6P-008 ¥TOZSTI0/I0 AYOAYE HIIWW  HDIGEW
LODT-8P-008 SEOLSLO/E0 AVOAYD HOLWW  WIITIW
LODZ+99+ZTY PTOTFTO/Z0 AVOAYE HIEWW  ADIICIW
LO0Z-L9-50% PTOZ/TO/Z0 AVOAVE HOLWW  HIIAIW
LODZ~S9-30¥% PLOZ/TO/Z0 AWOAYE HILWW  dIIC3W
L00T-0%-T0F PEUZ/TO/E0 AVAAYD HINWW  d3IQTW
LODT-ST-TOP BTOZSTO/ID AVOAYE HOIWW  ADICGENW
LODZ-60-TOY ¥TOT/TO/T0 AWQAYE HILWW  AIICIW
LODZ-20-TO% BTOLST0/I0 AVOAYE HIIWW  dDICQIW
LODT-20-10% $TOZ/T0/20 AVOAYD HDEWW  WIITIW
LODZ-90-T0% PZ0Z/10/20 AYOAAYd HIEWW g da kN
LODZ-¥O-TOY *TOI/I0/I0 AWOANE HILWH HAITATW
LODZ~Z0-TOY PLOZ/IOFZ0 AVQAYE HIIMW  ADIQEW
LOOT-TO-TOV PROT/TO/IO0 AVUAYE HIIMW  H2IA3W
LO0Z-00-T0F PTOZ/T0/20 A¥OAYE HIEWW  HIIQEW
TOOT-IE-¥E9 PTOZSTO/I0 AVORYS fatc e A LT
I00T~E0-6Z9 ¥IBTFTO/L0 AVCAME Q30 ¥DIAEW
TODT-LE-0TS PTOZFTIO/E0 AWGAYE 430 W3IA3W
TODZT-FE-606 PZ02/I0/20 A¥0AYE Q3 WIIAZM
TODT-6T-00% PTOTSTO/L0 AvWOANME 430 WIIASW
TOOZ=-9L-004 PIOZSTIO/Z0 AWOAMd Q30 WITAEM
TOOZ-39-TEF PTOTSIOAL0 AWGAME Q3T ¥IIASW
PODT=49-50% PIOZFIO/Z0 AWCQAME Q30 UDIAEM
wall Aurg o TIdTIIEI ey Z2I¥a L
§ZZ+0TT NOILNTONEY  ONIISI™T NIDUHD 10823HD]  SHi£230T  WI/TIT/E F@awd



£5°G5% v 200Z-6+-005 BIOZ/TO/L0 AWQAMY aza JO0TIHAN INIWISUNGSTIO ALWLS YINNOLITYD YHOLTE &0

A TTAEEzmEALSEEERERSE IR ATl e T N A A N NN AN A ST AN O AR ANIFENNEEF AT A

007 00T AHITY ALMIOS 40 301340

EEEFFEE ISR IENEEEEEFLEAIRE =ExEEoma

¥ZOZFTO/TD
00" 002
00°002 FA T007-FO-10F $20Z/T0/20 AvOiwd Q30 HNYEOLOD XHYETOD £900ETd 10
lllIIlllIlllﬂﬂhuunﬂlnllIlllllﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂl'll.Illll“lhﬂ“"nﬂlillll'llll“"ﬂ."" ER LR EE R At b b EFssssE=maa BUIEGFFfFASE TRt EIINEEE AEEEwd A ERETEE FE S Ea
00" 0%k ROTLYHELSTH Ty
¥LOZT/TO/E0
04" 0SE
0005t P4 ZO0Z-T0-T0F BIOT/TO/rD AWUAME O30 FNOG L3WD TINI CTYIMNWNIZ AWwIanTa I90CETY €0
AEEOFERALENEA FE a3t T RV BRERRIFECI LR L L AR L0 L LE 2d - RN FATRTETEAEALLEEE - FEARESTOFREETE ERAECFFREEEENTESOE Emmmot=s SR
00°08 HOIIYHLSTHIRTY
PZOZ/L0S20
00708
LT P Tobz-TO-10F ¥INI/EO/TO0 AWAAWd Q30 LFTININY HOIR 11G3WD ISHI4 WOINIHY 1900ETA €O
L] FEET=2S2LfBAREE AESESIZSARE ECDSIQgIORE. AEFEE SIS AR ANA I FAEES TS INNEI NI EEEZE T EEEERFEEN CEETREESETIREE IS FREEL LEL IR L}
00'6Lf HOI¥ESIa
0 00T  FIIAYIS LWOW AINIDHIWI 00°ST QuLE HOLLNSINISIO IMQ 0052 TTIAaNY]
po s aved 00 9€T NOT LNZIST 00 00T INTWIIVOINT %]
00°5¢ MYETI ALNNCD 40 ADTLA0 00" 55 LHTHASYHYH SITLITIIEE 20 08T HOLIVELSEHIWGY
LLR-1X+ A Z007-ZE-bT9 BTOT/IOFE0 AWAAMIE 430 JWOR-d
LI TR /i f ZoOZ-TH-63% PIOI/TO/TO0 AWdAME Q3G 4WAO-O
605t it ZOOZ-BL~-60S ¥ZOT/IN/Z0 KWOAYd Q30 dWOD-G
00 S8 P ZOLZ-L9-50F ¥ZOZ/IOSTC AWAAYY Q3T SWOD-]
00 SEE A ZoOzT+05-T0v BZOZ/TO/Z0 ANGAWE QI dWeo-d
00°'Q0L FArs #O0T-60-TA¥ HTOZ/10/Z0 AWAAYI dJag  4WCD-d
G0 6F PR ZOOZ+60=T0b PTAT/IO/Z0 AWAANd Q30 dWCD-T
00 00T o TOGT-EO-TC¥ HEOE/TO/Z0 AWAAYd CId  dWoo-d
005t i/ TODZ-¥0-TO0% PIOT/TO/Z0 ANAAWd Q30 &WOD-d YTOTS 2O/ E0
Q' ss i f TOOE-Z6-T0% YIOT/TO/CO AWdAwd J3g  EWOD-J LI L
a0t 08T i TO0Z-TO-TO® $TOZ/EQ/TO AMAAYd 30 4WOD-Q JTIMNGTLYN 0900ETE £0
TRy . CxmasmEmtESIEESARCEIGIMECEIEEEEEne [P p—— - [ ——— . [ ———— an
99 HYE FISSIW SaNYS 3LIHM L 0¥e HOLY451Q
FE°SST  SOIAMES WOk ADNADHIWT 76 EW Qv LMD 1Md 5619 QHAE MOLLASINLSTA Ima
66'9¢% LNYYD TYE3dad Jvssod 08" 0 INvdD 35IY 05752 QNN TYSTYEGIVIY
»7° 2% TIII@N T SLY avou LM HOILNALIA
$£ 096 LNIWIIHOENT ML S0 E¥T SUTANSYIAL L1982 SINIWSSISEY AlY3adoyd
647997  WHITO ALNIOD J0 IDTIL0 £8'0ST LHIHADWNIVH STILITIONS 9L TOD HOILYYLE INTHTY
£3°'9F5 if Z390-80-T0F HLO0Z/T0/T0 AwQiwd HIIVH OF WoHd
ELE A ZoozZ-59-F0P PZOZ/TO/Z0 AMTOAWd O30 05 WOHM
98 99T o ZOOT-80-107 YZOI/10/%0 AWOAWd  dZQ OS5 WoH¥
16 9Ty P ZYSL-ZE-#{9 PIOT/TO/T0 ANOAME KLY Lalir]
5Z'011 FA TYST-ED-6I% PTOZ/IO/TO AVWOAMI HOLWM WO
BZ' 62 P Z99T-LT-0TS VEOZ/TO/Z0 AWOAMI HOLYKW WIHA
0L T F Z99L-8L-605 WZOZ/I0/T0 AYOAWS HILVH wIHY
55° b2 [ 29%Z-8b-005 BZOZ/IO/ZO AVMOAYE HOLYW WOy
oz L2 i/ ZI9T-8r-00% PZOZ/I0/Z0 ANGAYE HOIWW o
5072t i 2942-99-22% BIOZ/TOSEO AVOAYS HOLWW YOHd
16 v i/ TIVT-L9-50F PIOZ/TOER AYOAN HOLYW WY
231 54 ;o 249Z-05-20% 20Z/T0/T0 AMALWd HOIWW WIHY
€2 L6Z i/ 299C-60-10% YIUZ/TU/E0 AYOAWd HIIWW WOHE
267 L6 P 249Z-50-T46F FIOZ/TO/CO AWOAWS HOIWM YOHE
IL°8E {1 T99ZT-L0-10F VILT/LO/T0 AVAAWd HOLIWVW YIHL
ATNSY # od 3ING % PoTOAUT waay Aury uoTadiaossa Fwwn 3IWT #42

(14 rabeg BEZ-OLT MOILIOSEH SNILSIT HITHD (D9DIHY)  SPILZdl FESTIFE @Ay



00" T

UG DSTT

G0t

coT

oot

00"t

00T

00T

YTOT/IT/TO ZLWD

HYEZO2ZZTON AN INOD
¥IOZT/IT/TO TLND
FTEVEONAWYLZ02Z2T0H ANT G0¥d
¥Z04/11/10 Eiva

WWETOZTTTION ANI AXEE

TEE0L £X/0L/20 2F¥ "ESOTTZTOEZR Lucdad
QG O%E g0 Qe THECL £ FERT-D0-FIP TIIH ZTavEcyd
ZEE0L £I/20/E0 234 ‘EEZTE0COETH LuCdTd
TEEOL £T/DTSTO OFY FOTTITIZOEZH Lu¥odad
PO g G 0057 [4:3: 1K A BE0Z-D0-BTF ST11E JTEIANDD vZDZSI0/T0
LHEQL TT/ED/L0 IVd NOLLNWOITdEY B76£@9
9 651E BI G6TE TEEOL PIOE/DESTO vEOZOET GIT-00-3T% HOTLHEATHT HIINDIW ATAATY GLOOETH £0
mawwn T AEESISEEARI ISR INASAEEIINIEEIENIEINE NI EE NN RN EETANEETAAEET RS EmamEsmamEEEEmszmEaEc=z=
L EETt INANTIEOINT ]
PZOT/RTSTH ALWT
TIREICINAGTIAYELELLBTH ANI
SALTHERSHE IOOW ANNOT yZOZFTO/20
SEFEPEILEILEBER LJJV TLORETT
TL ZEIT TLOTETT #IOZ/TEATO PEDITLT TI2Z-60-10F INEMLYYAEA JJINIHS 717 ALITIGON 191Y BS00ETE {0
ERE R LRI T IR T IR T RRNR RN Tad RT3 222 ccd122 2222202 b R 2 bl bl Ll b Pl Pl e PP PRI LERLLLELRL LRI L EEER LI ERLLLELELELELLELE]
L& D NOILIMI1SG £L°9% FYIA SYWOTHS Sv1
$ZOT/22/T0 Ziva
OSTSE-B66~-925
TO0 TLES T6L 4TO% LW
LE %9 LE b9 £/ TIZT-60-TO¥ J3TETHS
PZOZ/IT/I0 ALwWa
£56T-P6B-9L5 YZOL/TO/Z0
OO TEGC £F5 H50F II09 oL TIT
£L' 9P g $I0Z/TESTO PTOZTET 12ZZ-EB-¥1¥ ddn SYWOTYE 5¥ 190 S900ETY EO
A L R R e ka2 S R S AR AN RS NS NS EEIEANCECCCOEE I AT RSACANS Ao RN AMSSEOATETOT
95 akLT EYANOISSIKHOD
IR
FLOT/TL/TO Fiwa
AHEZIDITTON ANT ¥IOTSIOSZD
*0E0L TZOT/PI/S0 AING NOIIWDITdSY S HbLT
96 BFLT S8 AT PEEOL BZOZ/ET/I0 $202621 QI®Z-00-2Z% SINIWAYd HOILNIAIML 277 HXOLSIAIT GNY QNMT STdw LYDOETE €0
EEMA Ak ammmEmmsmEEmaaa P - cmzamssmmmem= - e
89" FE T9¥od
syt
*TOZ/9L/TO BEINQ
ESTS5E04 ANMT YEOZ/Z0/2Z0
QoGO0 -SEFT#TR LOOY 59 PE
657 ¥ 63" e T5I0L PIGIFZOFEID RTOZZOT BZI-NE-I0F 213 'STAMNCL "ANYH "Ll INT AMASOS MHANTT NYDIEAWT 5900CTd £0

CELTTEE LT PR 11 2 L T L T EEy e

&L T0% HUITD ALPNCD A0 ADT4S0

NN EE NS AN AN EEEIIEIT NN RIS AEETNE TN A NN AN NI A NN ARSI E NS R INN I NANENSARESEERERSERSSASDT

YTOET/TO/T0
&L I0%
&L I0F F A T002-p0-10% #20Z/T0/C0 AWQAYd azg ey o] T34 'SRIVIDOSSY T AISENG SU0TTE €0
LERARS LS LN T ECEFFINASEFNTTALE LE 22 amwan LLLEERES AL P22 b2 S E 2T L2 IR 22222 £ 8 3 W FTFFEAIEEF AEFE FEIFFIRSFS == LETF ]
TS5 59¢% LEMED THA203d dWSS00
$TOHTSTALTD
157 49¢%
U nourd # 0Od aiva g #01I0AUL 21 SUT] ﬂDaUﬂMuu&aﬂ WORH IIVG BXD

of iabeg 9IT-037 HOLINTOSIY ARIISIT HIEHD (O92EHD)  STILEFGT  RISTISE tazeg



SEED YHAIIS 40 ALNNCD

HOZVN
-1 4 QE°EE 08 Lt £6L0L ff SIZZ-TO-TO¥ ddlS IiWd AIWg
Boz g CE oET LY 66L0c £/ §IZZ-TQ-TOW AWeLlS Iiwd JIAIADIY
09T Do-0d0E 000t 1890L ff STIZ-TO-TOF QESY OOIKIW MIN.LNIAT
B5L0L FT60 YYMIIS 20 ALMAOD
BSLOL NOZYWY
09T E6°IE EE L% FSL0L P oSSC-E0-1O0% T ALITIONI-X0E ATY HIJOWI
0o E #4652 ZE- 20T BELOL ) UESZ-Z0-T0% TD 4-1I¥ AIINAIE ¥-I000T+¥ WYOTS
BEL0L HOZYIWY -
BELOL SI3HOYLLY 33§
00°T TE 0ZE FL 0L BELOL £/ SIEE-TR-TOF ABUMEY 404 SNDIS ONY SOUeD
kELdL BESS WO JMYD TIAYHL
FELOL SEIALSMHANT TTAATET
Q0T 04T £0°LT ¥ELOL £/ oETE-94e-Z0% NISIIHS
GoE 9ET0ZT T8 TYE FELOL £/ QEEE-QE-F0F IIA TOELNDD LHEDIZH
EEFJL S0BZ WMOXML T
Dot 997 LIz 99°1IT SE80L i/ CIQC-00-8gIw AnCHIN0NATY TILOH
B0 NOLSAH W
LEL0L HQZYHY +
00T 29 6T 937 6T LEL0L P S22Z-59-22k LHMY §% SATHILIVE YWY
a0 T < 006 tELQL i SLLE-9%-TIF YAANITE) Ag2Q
TREZ ALITIOVI MOTLNIISG
LAY - TYM
00T 68°5 e BRLOL fo7 £22Z-55-509 WYONTTED TTYH
09T L1*9 L1 9 dhLOL £/ 5Z2Z-599-503 AINITYD TWd A530
00T 1M +4 gRTEZ PELOL FA 5222-95-509 ‘OdOT ITH OHINYITD YYD MOWWY
oo T 48°E gt L1 TS ff SL2Z-98-509 IYWRETYS TTEN FIOT
00T 134 8674 PERLOL I LZZTE-9-509 $ZOT MMOHITED Jdd u53Q
LTE6 LNIAWLAWIIT SIIHIHS
6ot T8 OE L1-AN-14 TEL0L s/ ATTIZ-YO-TO¥ OMI¥ 43DUNA
oo°T SEST ST 18L04 f ! QT1Z-60-10¥% FHOLS ENONEEYLS
a0 T ¥LT00E ¥ 00T 15608 £ SELZ-BO-TOL QLAY 9 FYIL IDVONVLS
0o’ T FSGE L33 T4 1540 £/ QTIZ-B0+T0% SONTM O7TM OTY44N4d
00T ¥orLE 0 LT T5L0L F G0TZ-RA0-TO¥ SILINE ¥ KT MNI AVOITOH
00T 00"E9T 00 69T T5L0L i/ BOTE-R0-T0% SALING T SSRULNI NNI AVIITIOH
L1 4 1978t 12792 iS04 £ OTTT-90-Ta¥ SUIDENE 5. OTIHDY
PEES IMIWLNEYSIT TYOY
Avaz
oot 95 10T g5° Tot bELAL A OtEZ-05-20% SLiyd
iTi R4 T %1 16°9% TELOL F QLET-05-TO0¥ WL
0ot #6102 Y& IO PELOL £/ OEEZ-06-20% Hi3d 4od UYOWUIN
50804 20ST TTIIMLY L
0ot Do-SL L1 A TN LoE0s ) ZITZ-ED-529 HOW NIVIIO00Td MWK
2109 NIWTY JWYD TanvEl
HOZYHWY
T LY ¥ LY fLLOL fof SCTC-TO-TOF DHIMANYH ¥ INIdd1IHS
o0t a¥ ZZ 8% T2 ELLO: A SIEE-TO-TOF SETUSLIVE A6 TTFINTRAT
00T 56°6¢ $6 6L fLL0L i SIEZT-TU-10® LIM TOOL ZIIIL-65T HIWEQLSCE
0o’z -0 3 -3 ELLte A SEZEE-TO-TO® SHINZLISIOW ATLIEIONIT ATMIXOS
i1 g 6E LT BE° Lt ELLOL i SITC-TO~10F S¥3ET0E 3TI4 IZIS 43LL3T
oo T 0f- It <Rk LY X T3 P €12Z-T0-10F TAYL SHINDWL HOLODE
0o T U BT TI BT fLL0L ff SITT+TO-T0F SHE4 ALIDOTID JI49 ANTa PROT/TOST0
1] 4 -1 13 Bgto% L¥ ¥ T2 P SZIT+TO-T0% F341Im OELT 98Iy
06T 66°2Z €6 TE ELLOL FEOT/IR/T0 ¥IOLILT SEZZ-T0-T0F WH 3SO0W SFA13WIM OLSW HIZLIDGT YIIHIWYE JO NWE TLODETY £0
L T T NN B N N N N NN R N N NN PN R A RN AN RN NI ARAN SR A SR NAEEIEECONBNEFEAECECNITESEESCINTEACSNEEE
BL 6LET SHINOISSTMWOD
wila
TUnCY 4 0d TING & SRTAAUL wPAI FULT T adTIssan SUER ALvd (3]

Ii cabud BIT-OTT NOTLRTOSIE  ONIZSIT HI3HD (@933IHIT  SETLTCOT  YESIT/E i@Reg



11 )

o't

(<1 0

00T

LU
00T
00" T
[0 4
(LR §

40T
gt

<1 |
oot
aet

0T
oot
oot

9w
002
Qo° T
00T
L4

£6 ' ZEFT

0008zt

005921

66'LL

0w 8¢
E: 20
9619
ST as
BE G809

0% ¢
00° 00T

BE°9
ZETBZ
65 SET

3B
[kl
667 TS

BET ¥
EL8T
ES°E
L2 T4
BI ¥

E6°Z6RT

a0 08zt

00905

TISDL
TIE0L
TT60L
Ti60L
TTE0L
TTEDL
TIEDL
TIEDL
TIG0L

FZOTSTO/TO0 FTOZTOT

ALTHOKLNY SSOT AJOASAAIT ALNOGD
¥ZOZ/IT/T0 3IVG

SACCOTTITOH ANI

€2/52/60 31va

TZ0F AMI

£2/52/60 31va

TTH LTH# BTH OTH ANT
TTOZ/TO/TT BING NOIINDITEAY
SIMENAYd NQIINIATES
TOOTSTEOCZH LHOSAY

TIIE J3IHEIIN0D

TLOZETLH Ll¥0aTd

T20ZZHLE 1H043H

"ZTTOZHISH LEOLIH

TI0T9ISH I¥odad

STIIH QIWYIIHOD

QT*Z-00-BIY

PEOZ-00=-RBIY

reOL-0G-8Th

6 T0Z8

TERIALE THOH "D

SUSHOISSIHWG,

bIOZSIO/Z0
€6°Z0Z8
€LO0ETE €0

NI NI EE AN R INESEIINEFENIETEEINNEE NN NN F AN LA O A A AN I NN I NN AN A NI AN LA NN I F AN N I TN AN FANAN T AR ABCM D AT LG SLRITIIEITES

EE LL

66 LL

O¥ 9%
o8 €T
9629
BoLEt
LEN -k

L4
oo o0T

659
TRUGE
€5 E6T

09K
08Tt
66718

F6LET
B%6¢
58671
1o 14
35

Elitgle il g

BLEOL

BELlL
agLaL
EBL0L
BEL0L
S6L0L
2&L0L
TEL0L
ZELOL

geLOL
LTI
LA

14414
L.
LLIT T

SPL0L
SoL0L
S9LOL
S9L0L
SHL0L
9404

B od

PTOTSET/TO SEOEEET

T Tm ey e

T

e T Tm

aLva

TmTw e T

-

e

R T

B 5310LUT

Zt

:gbea

05 Z01
30 TX4
99° 8¢
BETELE

LNEHD SYSS00
ZOZF9T/10 FINA IMADTL
0LSE oM LIANDIL

BERZ-£8-009 STINIWLIA ¥Qd ST L3I0 ST ON LNOCOOY SHOOTINE
S EmE A EEDEEEEIEEAEEAETEEEmEmEEEEEEEEESEEEEEEmACCLHEOFONTEOTATENE -
ST ' DLZ
SHI SYWOTVd SW 1728 $3 4 FYLIL CIOTETTIH €9 L69
HydATI ALNNCD 40 231440 TESET LNIWIADYNYH STELLTIONS 99 'TLZ
ANnd THSTYNIIYIY 6L 'SP 5333 NOLLIIUHOD 5T T0%
oY 00°5¢ ADTAHIS LWSW ADNITHINE BT 666
FIOZ/BO/TO + CZ0T/50/IT
CHLBETS0006ZSTLr “ON LMD
ESLZ SWYITIIM H
D11 FeASIIT
6EEZ-68-TTH ONITANYYE /NI THS
666T-6E-TTY xvi
6662Z-6E-TTH LI% TWOH O¥AZIT
6662-6B-1TH LIM SWE JWAR4IT
EEEZ-FL-DTH NOZWWY
2IT DI WN
BEEZ-¥E-LE9 4577 3T IVTANIS QWD LIHED
666Z-¥Y-TLF NIY FSNIJLT ASWWRIYHD A0 GUV0E N
NOZYWY
6E6Z- L 0TY ONITINGH % ONIdLIHS
666Z~4L-0TF  ¥I3704 T1IJ IHOL OML ¥ATIWANID
665T-SL-LDY ATdANS LYIDONLNIDIVED
ROZYWY
666Z-SL-LDF ONITANYH 7 DNIJSIHS
E6EZ-SL-LDb adY0E ISYEI Axa
666Z-bL DT ROZWWY
609f CYIHILIHM Y
ROTYHY =
STIZ-40-T00 43dvd
SZLZT-bO-TOD STIOTINNG
SZTIZT-%0+TOF SN3d Yug3z
STTT-¥0-TOY sdIaTeS
SZTIT-¥0-TOY E11DN3d
L@AT SUTT uctidransag SWEN
GTI-GTT NOLLDTOSIH  ONIISIT WDIHD [B9I3IHI)  SHILZ:0T

LHHD THYAT3S SWES0S

$TOZFEOST0
66 LL
L0000

SW3 CH0ESTIIH

HOLSHIM

SUINOISEINWOD
LNAWAZIEQINT MY
NOLETELS TN TWTY

R A

FLATLSE

26D

swleg



oot

007

00t

oot

oot

co°T

07T

98 ¥ES

Q0 0G0k

G0 00¥

[A- 3 T44

FEEET

SE FPES

90" FIET

GLOERTT

S8 FES PIOZATOST0 ¥TAETOT

NI RE NN NN EA RSV AR NN LANSI NN F AN FHO AR

Og 000t SETOL PIDIFET/TO BPTOLELT

sEsrmaEErms AN LN e R E s mS AR AN AR S EE T AR RSO DT R

¥202/92/10 vTOTIET

00 o0 9EEHL

EUTrODARARATNIFINASEINANSEICICTIEAREN ZESEUIATARE

ze eIl FEOLSBLATO BTOZRIT

e sEE NI EEIEEFEAEEEaaEmE Al SN E e TGS A IR P Y A AT A e NS NN I NN R R A ARSI S AR AN LT NN R P ATEC O AAT AN

B GET PIOT/TE/TO WRIDIICT

ZTCEREINIRETEANN Ll

65 FPES

Ppilails

OSSN NN NN NN FAFEEFECSASS ARSI IEEmEEsrAzanskidOES Il TN NAREIREEY =

PTOTSTES IO ¥IOTTILE

D660 L
DEE0L $ZOLFETST0 BTOZETT

ATFETANTEAIFIIFTOLEAAARRTENNR

94 9567

- PR TEEEEL T EE 2]

THHDL
TBE0:L

sasssmIma

SLTERTT

EEEEL T T

PZOT/DESTD PEUZOET

oy ERA L] ¥ P¥OTOAM]

13 :abeg

spams

ERIEAFEFEESESIALRTAR

AINC N 00E
00-ZL960-90028 L0V
ASNOKLENDD AINAOD WHEIIS SEONANDISNOD ¥0 HINAL 40 ALID

I557-I0-1DF

woRamEmw

0o "go0t

EERIEEAmEmmE

FEREDITEmmEma -l

oIy
ALNOD YEHIIS
F20Z/0T/T0 ALY
FZOLOTTH ANI
Ezoe 23d

YALTAHS TOULINGD TYWINY SIOHINDISNUD 3O HINEL 30 ALED

TOST+ET-6TY

mmozzzasss AREEEFWEEISCAREEREAN ERER

Qo QoY L]

FEEEETUCLEANTEEE

PEHTSOT/ IO ALNG
iy HLt » 00
YILHNID 2Iall
NOTSSTRWCD A05T4
Adyeer
LHFWITYSY ISOIT ATHINGW SAOHANGTSNOD HO HIARE 20 ALID

TRLI-9T-L78

*ZOT/I0/20
SLBELT
TEQOETE €0

mzrcsacEsEREEaNE®

S103008d ALIRNMNGD

FIOZ/TOSZO
097 000¢
QEQOETE €0

TEEgersASEEENSNANE

IvdIy JDVRND GO0Td

¥20Z/20/20
000
BLOOLTY 0

SaRTThasaEmcwsdaan

25 SLIT  SWIVTY LIHTONT ALNNOD

PIOZ/TISTO KO
HOISSEWACD A9 G3A0¥AdY
TTAT/HTSIT 500

SALYHNI 04 ONITTIE TYINZA 24 00 WYHYALHS NWLAHD

ELET-0L-50Y

B& 6ET
¥EOL/L0/T0 ZivG
A9k FTLO-LIT-SL5F 120W
TTEL-LL 60D FYI4 ATuud ANITANNIED

56 PPES

LA3C QYO AINOOD WHYIIS
TAPSTHL “ON d3W0LEND
TBTLTHEE “ON INIWAIVIE
THO9EQQL-TO0 ON IDWHINGD
0T-95C ¥OLOYHL FdAL HOWYL SEOLAEAS TWIDHWNIA IVITIdddLIvs

90°9982

GERBT-05-T0F

i ™

¥IOT/TT/TO0 Iivd
PECZOZTTION ANT

TTOT/BT/1T ILYO NOILL¥II1dd¥Y
NOILRIAZEA

QTR -00-BIF HYITHWC "0 HATIOEYD

Yooz IO/ 0
TE LT
BLOORTY £Q

sEcwsuate

3YIZ AUYAASAZHUY

YZRLS LA/ E0
BEGRT
LLGOLTd 10

AR EROEEEEaEE kSN R AR A T EE At RS NN AR RIS RN LI AN I NEF IS TN AN R IE AR EE N

Tuod

PIRLFLOFTO
S8 HEES
SLO0ETd 0

SUINOIES THM0D

PIOETSIQI0
0 eeRT
SLO0ETS £0Q

[ EEEEEIERSEEREET LG AL ORI ERAS

Se TrIT

Tz

BZOZ/BE/TO TIND
JIETOTPITON ANI

Eroz/rrfec divd NOLLWIITddY
SINIWAYS NOTLNIAZYD

DLYZ-00-RIY ZIAYH) OLEWTIONYD

WRIl WWTT uotIdTIoSag

gTT-0TT MOTIOTOSAY  ONILSIT ¥JO3RES {D3JIRI)  SRLLE

SHINOTSS WD

YIOT/IO/Z0
9L EVIT
$LOOETE £0

N EENEEEIEC AT AN AN NN ITEFINACENE AN IE NI LI 0T S N AN I NN I I T A A SN LD RIS IR NANNEELlSEENEEEEREEAE

aLvag RA

¥IATI/T EARg



po° T

oot

60" 1T

oot

0ot

g’ T

go°t

[+11 0 §

18°9£5

By 6Ly

50°'£BEL

SLO6L

goroz

LA T

65°9¢L

SE°8T

LB H6T

iy 00S

BB TI6T

127708

18°9ES

LR 144

S0 ZTet

SL 6L

goozT

¥5°bS

65794

T0"T1T

g1°81

LETBRE

AR AN NSRRI EEENEEEIIEEPEIEETNORE TR NG R AN AN AN NI NN PSR AN L NN NS NN NN AN EEF AN IR TE S INIAEIANASEAN RS

T¥ 0GS

Bg 16T

TZ°T0S

JunewY

*ZOZFTOSZ0 SAVIOZTOL

drva

& SSTOAUT

e

cgbeg

Z85T-T0-TOk

7551-70-10%

2652 -10-T0%F

TESZ-L0-T0Y

I§57-Z0-TO%

ZE5I-TO-TO¥

Test-To-t10%

LEST~-T0+10F

CEST-I0-T0F

ZE5¢-10- 0%

T53Z-70-1QF

TeSE-g0-T0F

CESL-CO-TAk

W33T SUT]

BIT-OTT

STTLITIINE
*T/L0/T0-LT/BD/TT

NALLYA WYh 568
gO-0ERGT-LLTEN 13DV

ALNNOD WHW3IS
*ISDTSTO-LT/TL/ET

AYMIY¥OdE § TOST
pO-{TTSZ-ELOEH LIDW

FITEWOD ALNNOD WHY3IS
PIAOT/TO-CZ/ITSZY

1s 3aiH 0ol

00-088ZT-€TOTH L30¥W
OHIGIINE ¥I¥d ALNOD WHHEIES
PTAOT/I0-ESTT/ZT

15 TaQAH S8ET

00-P9uLT-E£10€4 100V

OuYA ¥IVE ALiN0D YHEEFIS
PIARTSTO-EES/TITSET

15 ALK 001

00-£99IT-ETOES LIOV
OMTOIINE AIY¥d ALNNOD WHEIIS
PZ/OTSTO-E2/TT/ZT

LE 3AAH 00T

00-ZSETT-ETOES 2ADY

QA YIVd ALNODD YHHALS
*Z/OTSTIO-ET/TT/EL

IE 3TARH 00T

0Q-1962T-€T0E4 LIOV
SNIQTINE ¥Ivd ALNOOD WHEIIS
»ZSOT/TIO-ET/TE/ET

IS ZEAH 00T

po-098ET-€T0CE L322V
DRIOIINE HIVE ALMOOD YHdIIs
£ILOT/TO-E2/TL/2T

LS ITAH 00T

DO-5LBER-ETOEH IOV
SHIQTING #IvE ALMOOD WddIIs
wESOT/TO-LT/ /2T

LS IdAM 0oL

DY-S2940-€T0E8 L2DW

DHIQIINA WIYd ALNNOD YHHEIIS S3oMEN03SHNOD @0 HINWL 4O ALID

FIILITLIOWS
T2Z0Z/eT/2T-0T/1T

45 ZL¥d N 007
Do-A%RZT-8O0Z4 1O0W
JSO0H LHIDD ALNNOD WANIIS
T202/v2/2T-92/T1

FLvd M 9ot
Do-LOBAG-ROBEE 120Y
NOLINSLAQ ALNDOI WHYIIS
PZOTAVT/TT-RT/IT

MY HLF Z 108
00-66LEQ-BOOZTR LIOV
ALHOQD YH4IIS
CZOTSYE/TT-DEITT

uoyadt s

HOTLIOS3E  ONILSTT WI3H)

PP LOST

PE6E

108I3HI)

EXEEsANEEEIANIREN

PEOEST
9y Las?
(-4 1

INIAZDYNYH SIILLTIINE

o/zo

it fo

[ A4 AINEWIDVIH SALLITIOVA

UTH

SeiLIi0T

CAR )

PESTLAE

#i2

‘elwd



pe'T

T

et
g x

00T

0ot

00T

po't

1 R
0o° T
0o T

00 00RT

T 9F4E

(-3 4:1 1
00 QoDsSY

LT EBE

[+1- 013

00" vLE

86 ST

=zwcaze

st AsEEiNSASEEETENEE

AEEEACTESTAERATERES

a0 FTT S804 4o SITT-LO-TO¥ HAOILEOd WIENSYIEL PELTSTA/TO
0g eIt 14 112 /i f SITT-5a0-TOF HOILEOE HOSSIASEY 00 T¥t
06" FIT L 14-1-FA FTOT/OEFTD ¥20TOET ETZT-F=10% NOTIE0d MEETD ONTIAIHS QWY ONITIVW TwdaHNID SHEQO0ETE €0
EEETE Y EEEAEEEEEEEAEEEEIEEAEESEYEAEEemssLENESEEELOI Gt aan mamzmmocatoEzzan ammmznmzasze - smzwmswsEEss
T akpY SEINOI ST IMNOT
Ll
FEOT/TT/TO 2UVa
MEEZGZTILTON ANI n3d
FEOT/TT/TO AV
MALZOZZTION ANI TTIH
ETOZ/0T/TT GSAIZI3Y IHITIWOD
SER0L ETOTTITICZE L1B0EAH
00 Q08T SEBOL [ PEOL-Q0-BLt TIIH QIWEIINGD PZOT/ 20720
SEB0L ZZOZ/T0/90 BIMO NOILIYDITEaY TT 9%
T1°949¢ SPR0L *2Z0Z/0T/T0 ¥TLIOLT QIPT-DO-HI™ SINIWLYE NOILNIASEdMOOUELSIA O- "INI HOWE M DHIRTS sgboftd £0
EzErmsEEEEEECCSE A AAIEE NI A AR TS A A AN R AN ENFE T TSR ES LSS AN A NN AEETEIEE FEEEISLITTIoSAETEEAN E=TEsTILOorEsAS xmm FAEEFIEE ==
£5IPrL SLOEL0NS TYLILWD a0 0005k avod
1330 qMGE ALANOD ¥MAZIS
ATHn 20 ALY Lo3S0Wd
CEQE/SIFIT OL ETOT/IT/TE
FrOZf92/2T I1W0 NOILYDITIAY
& “On MOLILWDITJay SEOET/ 20/ 20
1599k 9966 P FREZ-95-20S lug £5798¥Is
o3 0005 BIEGD PIOL/ZLSTO PTOLITIT QRLI-D5-09% JALITAWCD Ad0M TYLOL TONI ONILWAWINA SRIMNIC LEOHETY f0
IR AEEmrEE AR NS S IE NN I AN TS A A IR SN AN NN I NEEN AN F PRI N FR RS SR L F ] arEFsassBiIRAREN =N IEFEFFEFETEAAEEEN FEFEEFOETEIAIRERE aEm
LT EET SYIROLSSTHHOD
¥
FZOZS /IO ALMA
HOEZOTWITOH ANT YZoT/T0/T0
ZaeoL IZTOZ HOI NOTIYSITadY LZ {8
LT LET TEBOL PIDD/OT/TO ¥ZOUTOLT DIYZ -Qo-8ZF SLHAWAYE HOIINIATA YHALNEA WNENE r Hydoaad SBOOETY D

Ershi St AN NS I NN NN I EE NI INEEF SR IR AN NN I AN TENISTEELCS IR EANTR S

-1 -1 SHWIYVID JESIANI ALNNGD

PIOESETATO N

ootee FTOT/RL/TL Y202RIT

A NN ENEEFACEOIEAS SRS EETN AN AN EEN

smacgTEaas

momcumDaw

HOISSTWIWOD LE aIAGHAIY ¥ZOLSLOS 2D
€ZT0Z/90/TL "RTOT/SO/TO $OA 0068
£182-0L-900 SIDTAUIE ILIVHNI OAHOI0E 40 AIHNNOD $800TTH £0

00 wLE aycd
oy
PEOTSSL/ 10 ALv]
HTTTSTTIORIHELTH ANI ¥202/20/20
LTEQEQ0SE LS Q0" FLE
QO PLE $STOL ®IOZ/TOSTE FTOZTOL AEET-08-T0% STTYILIVE JHYAWNOT AEIILYE “TYIHANIINGD $BODETE 0
IEE TSR L EARRREENF WEEFALE LSS ACRSEESARERE mza IS SIS SIS TN mACEEEE RIS ASsAmANA A ARG NN E NN
B ¥5T TTTANYT
AL AT TR0
PTOESTL/TO ALWD DHITHIA
HHINIIE AATWASHEA
ET/ZTATT 24%a LOSEITH LEWOLL ¥ZOI/TOST0
Q0-LLITE-EHES % 10D BEFST
g6 5T IOT/LO/T0 d1FI0TINE QEQT-LY-SUF THLGNYT ALNOOD YWHELS  S3ININOSSNOD ¥O HINHL 40 ALID £E0DETH £O
FFEEELE TSI TR TIRAEEXNERS EEE TR EREFEENEEE S A At A s AN L A N T I Y A IR AN NI NI NI N AR F NI O I S I I IR TS I AN I IR NS IR LN NI NN TN NN AN NI FFFEEEE S
Iunowr # 0d IIND 4 8oToau] w2IL BUTT uot3dTInsag M aiva U2
se  abeg QIZ-07T HOLIVTOSIY  ONILSTT ®I3HD {D9IEHD)  SFILTIOT BT/IL/E IRC



ng's
nog
00§

0T
Dot

11 I

Dot

{11+ 4

00000t

ti'e
13- ¥
6E ¥

EL759k

DG OEE
Do a0z

DS Z0¥T

DB ESE

Be oSl

00 000t

S rEOeAINENEENN RN NN IR A NN IEEFUSEESSOCCIOINSANIRIRETES

Qo oot
SE00ETH 10

To0-¥Z07E TIIESI 994
40 IIIANIS HOIIVWIHIOMI IWOH TYHIHNS ATIWYd SOHIEIN

FEEEEFRNNEFEEECFEIEASSISAOREAcAAZEANNNE

#99L-0L-90F

A AEESIAGTSS UL RESFACEIAR

PTOL/FEATO PROTFIT

[ 308 ¥3 IRIWBIHCINT BT
EFECTTH
PZOTSOC/TO0 AW
1TOWHE ANE
L1 B 13 gt30¢ A STCC-80-TOH% AdODD ASH W PZOTSE0fZO
Q5 L1 B¥I0L i 7 STET-90-10¥ AJOD A3V TTW -R 0 ¥3
46T B¥I0L ¥IOZ/TOSTD YTOITOZ SIZT-FO-TO¥ AdOD A3M EDS HLIWSHIY] §.9MIN PEOCETH £0
ERS TR TR IR L R R LR RN LR TE] ER IS EEE 2222 232ttt bl et PR = B ANEEl eSS S S IIAEEEaAmSAEEEE - LY FT S TRE YR T P 1)
£L°59Bb SHIROTSSTHAOD
w3
PTOZ/TL/TO Flwa
HSEZOITTION AN zozSzo/Ie
£880L TETOE TIWA NOLLY)I‘IddY L §9TY
LTG0 €#/A0L FIOT/EZ/TO ¥ZOLEZT OIRT-00-BZF SINIHAYE MOILNIAIEL 2717 SIMIWLSIANT HIH fRC0OETE €0
R FE ISP I FIS RSN S ESERASSRENINE EEEEEE PSSR PRI LT PRI FE TS R NRS FELRN L A ERE SRR ZERD 22 LR T2 T 22 bl 22 b b Bl L L e L LD e LY
1. M-147 avo
O
FI/6T/T0 AIWG "VIESQLTER ANT
PZ/EL/T0 ZING TOBEOLBCH AMT
T9ROL JLNIL JTIIHSINIM *ZOT/IO/TD
40" 0ET ZH80L i eigZ-05-20% +SR0LPERLE -ZA¥DSA LT
QA0 D0T ZHR0L PIOL/I0AE0 +Z0LTOT 0ECT-0g-I0% O¥ROLTCHLID -05T3 HWITIOW YOISEID Z600ETE 1O
T R R A B M E PR A EmEmE EErEE EEmmEEEEE ke AL ARIEE NIRRT NEN AT ANANEEE AR EE
+ha s} ¥ BEIROTEEIWHGS
il
202/ IT/T0 Alva
HOEZOEZTIIDH ANI AJHd
€20/ 22/10 3iwd
HOEZDZZZTDH ANI TTIN
TTOZ/0T/0T dIATADTE LHNIVIIHOD
LEBOL SISTOTOTEZY LAOd3H
0% CovT LEBOL I PEQI -DO-IF TILH JARETINCD FTOT/TO/TO
LABDL TZOL/RT/CT NOLIW)TTadY OE Z9E2
aB"E56 FX-1-1. 7% YIOD/0EATO PTOZOEL 01kZ-00-8ZF SLINZMAYA NOIINFAIUS dVEH & SIWD TEO0ETY £0
EE LI TR R I TR RN T F R IR NN AR PSR E 2 EI IR R e L2 A ERIZE PRESTEEFREIEERESNLENIL PRSI RNYEY RN RR NN PR RELRN L TRRNL RN TR YRR ) ERENE Y]]
00 DSZT SYINOLSS WO
172
¥ZOT/TT/T0 31w
LLECOTZITOHE AMI
£70Z/62/50 QIATIIZY LNIVIAWOD PTOZ/ZO/TO
SEE0L TSETEISOITF Ly0d34 LS RN LT )
00 6821 SHEdL +IOZ/OESTO F¥2ZOZ0ET SE0Z-00-8E% TIIA FTEYE0Hd 277 HaNYY HOWUI NENYH GA0OETH £0
e smAmEEmsEmEzEEmsEE mmEEssmTEsEssssmzEmssssesssdmdededann
04-+11 SUTHNCIEL 007 +11 FLNIKFFISEY ALYASOHS 00 %11 XNEET2 ALNAQD 40 IIAA0
HOSSASSY "HYSTY "HSENSYEEL
ETOT/TO/TL ELvT
JLESSANTE ANT
L4J5% LIJY
ST90L FNIHIW IOWLE0I
TE90L SIDTTELAYS ANI LSTANIXI- (T)
FLHA =T ¥ 0d 3Lwa # Sa10au] WAl FUT] vy IdTIRERT BLEN ELva RAD

[0933HIT  S¥-Li:00 S2/TIFT aiwg

FZE-01T KOILINOS3H

k:13 rabed DNILFIT AJHHD



ot
0ot

0ot

00°T

00T

00"t

00T

00°T

00t

B ROY
U0 oEaY

0o’ LG6DE

00" 08

06’ 0ZeT

LE®OZ

ZL'958

£E£'98¢r1

TL9BRL

PLLERT

L] 414

oL 8o0F 6LI0L P TEET-Q0-1Q¥ Ld9 ALNNCO
[+t 14 GIZ0L Fa TLEZ-00-TOF ATYN¥EId AZ SIDLAUIS YITIW/LI
HNOISSTHIWCD
vZOZ/PT/TO ZTINA
SATQFH ANMT
Ul LEUE 19608 F £CET-0O-IQY THINY - STIATIT YN T
HIWIY
YZOT/PZ/TIO ZIMG
TT0FR ANI
-1 - 1) LEE0L i 7 TEEZ-TO-TOF UH-RYD T3 TI6D HDAIIDOT
HIWIY
BZOT/OC/TO TG
Yo10%R ANI rZOZ/20/20
WEGd TTYWS X3141.140 T7ad DL SEZST
L1 R 14 kY [34-1'FA +Z0Z/Z0/20 RTOTIOT £EEL-Ta-T0F HONYNId d0d MIISAS M INSOTIZ0N TIYHIIW COI0ETR €0

Pwma mxxx stmsfssgssseAs=sroaEREEASEERE

601801 =g i |

azwmazzeasssomassnoEman

BIESFECEESERCEEmE

FeEsFaITEEETmamEmmame

a0y
SEGZ/BT/TO Tiva
EFEOIH ANI
f ' voT FEBOL i QEEZ-0S-ZO0F STIETHM ATTO5 LHOOK/ LMNCWSTA
awod
YEQZ/LT/TO Ziwd ¥zoz/I0/20
TG60TH ANI €0° 1801
TLo 958 SESDL PZOL/TOATO PTOTTOT otET-05-20% € X HAID STUSS/S0T FHAL ATTTVA VITISIW 66DOCTH €0
I EFE LI SEI IS SIS LTSI NS ARARS IR

S8 Ci6Z LiEy TeEITad avSS0d

IRENE TR IET ISR NENESIANS FEEIEIEFINERINANEIENIOCDETREINTRARESI NN RN

FTQZFIL/0T AfNa

SL0CLEOMTE ANT

ALNODS VHNILS

TROLTR 19311

EE " 99vL ErEDL I BEEL-6F-00F YEAOLIC LFFTd SEINVEDYIH
FIOZ/0C/E0 Alwa

POSLTEOMTE AMI

ALMOOT YH4ZIS YIOZFIO/TO
IH0EIH 13314 9 TLSZ
EE"SE%T SEEOL LZOZ/TO/Z0 TOZTOZ SEGT-E¥-00F WIEWIALIAE LITNd SINVEDNANDNT dNONH TATLOWOLNY SLNTHIEN] BROOCTA £0

A EEEEEEIEEIEEEA IR TR INFEAINTANEALFEIRISNTESSACEIEE

PI LAEFT  SWIVL) INIATANT LINNOS

FIOZSEE/TO HD

MOISSIHWOD AY GIN0HIIY YIRS 20750
EZOZSTE/OT "FEOZ/EQSTO SC0a YT LEHT
FILERT FEOLS YIS0 PEOTFIL ELBT-04L-90F SIILAGIT BLVHMI YELNID HOILNILE0 ALHNCO WHITL LBODETY EQ

00 EsT ONE 5334 WYHDOdd Ima

Mg
SLLPL EZOZ/ET/TT Alva
STLOL INIFISHNERIZEY Tad ¥ZOTFTO/ T0
STLOL KN SO [-I'8 4 1
STL0¢ ¥IOT/ST/T0 PIQIIIT 60TZ-65-80% ONILIAW DOH-IY ZINYITdHDD VIANYS "0WIoNT 9EQ0ETO £0
EEsEER EXRI YT ] AFEsSEIEEEN amEEE =s ATaEEEE. AR AR ENP R FEEEFTEFEEOERS '] LEE LY LETL £ 2} L1 22 12

RO 0ORT  SKWIVID LN3DIANI ALKOOD

YIDZ/POSTO NO
HIATHNYK ALLNACY AE QEADNLdY *EOT/T0SED

TUnONN # od L # WOTOAUL ST SUT ustadrassaa BIRN AL #42

ot rpfivg #IZ-0TT NOILNTOSEE  DWIISIT NITHD (090 MDY SEFLTTOT  PLSITSE eIRQ



AL R T T L e LT N P N LR LN T L e P e e L

40" BOOST EIDAMMEd ALTHAWWOD

EREEEFEETEEETE

EERNEESEESICEISISALSISTAR

BZOHZSZT/T0 ALVG
TOBTITI/ 950009 QNI
SERTET/PLLF0TH XAANI
ZUO00O0UDH LNVED YZOTALO/T0
ADTAUIS NOISHIALXE 00" 00OST
00" T 00" 000ST 00700051 DL90L $TOZFIT/TO HTOTITT TBLZ-ET-ETF TAILYWIA00D FHL IO 1E06ddNS ALTSHAAINN FIYIS COIXIW M3IN FOTOLTY £0

R m s EE T T ARSI R R NN NN A NN A A AR IR IRk CC AR AR RS AN RS ENNRERNNNEIRNSNERETS

wLOFTYT LNIWI SAILITION 90 kY HOIY¥dSIq

=wEEErEsEMES

mrGIECsoRERIETOaA:

BIOL/ 9210 TLVD
1§ 3IvNY R 00€
T-9599Lv0- £ TZO0T PFOR 120V
00" T 56° €% 56 €35 P 2562-20- 10 INTNASHNM STTLIITISV
FIOZSSI/T0 ZINT
AW HLY 3 10T
»-0€L6LPO-TOSLOS YFCH LIOY
[T 58°9%Z L1111 A TEEZ-TA-TOY HiTYEH 217End
FIOI AT/ 10 IV
dAIWI N TTIE
E+SE55LMO-ZTTOOCFRIK LIV
00°T z0 918 2o atg £ 25%2-20-T0¢ ISNOHLENDT ALHACD WUHIIS
¥IOLAET/ 10 FLYA
TLWT M ZTLT
T-CEO0ERO-STECTZ bPOR 1I0W
001 ze @se Ti ®5E P £5%2-20-10¢ ONIQTING HIWTY
TOLSIT/TC ALYD
HALIVE NYn L5€
T-FISISTT-PTELTIPION 1O0W
[T 4 09 6ET 09 6T A Z55Z-20-T0% SHIATINE NINTY Q70
9TEOL BIOLFET/TO ILVD
9TEOL SLwa B ZTcT ¥Z0Z/20/20
9ZEOL E-CESEOPT-ZHPE RIS TS L1OJ% DRTRSFL
00°T 90 9 807 ¥k szoe P2OZ/TESTO YTOZTLT IS5T-ZE-4E9 VOEIS ANTAWOD 59D O0INEH MAN toTOETE €0
B L N N N N N S NN B EEAEESEENIEECUISESEICEIEIOE GRS ONCESOE T SR TC SIS DB IET T

=1-a - } 34 SHIL 5334 WESGHd Ing

TEEFRSEETET [ T1.3

IMa
AINITIAAY 5. HOLYNIQEOOD: Imd
f20es2T/2T 3lva yZozT/Z0/20
DI&0L $2Z-£7 WHHIISE ANI Do 6st
o0t Do"ast 0o 0%T GIe0L YLOZ/IQ/T0 FEQIZOL TTTE-6L-90% FI-LT §ING JIHGYITWIW FINTTIEIY AIFITIZNY Im] QGOIXIW MIN LOTQLTO E¢
2 amemz messEmza asEEzsnmEs mrm (1] EeEm 3 as aw = zam  EEsEEEEIEEELZEESENE
07 '0eel I DYORSTIIH
TTL00 F4Id QYCRFTIIH
TIL0L ¥ZOT/RO/I0 TAWT "PEETSK ANT
T1L04 FEQT/VQITO0 AW CHBGEIN ANT
TIZO0L TZOZ/H0/T0 AIMA CLRELIE ANT LA AT AN
TILoL PEOZ/EQST0 ALNG CFERELOF ANI 0z 0662
0ot D 06EE 07 0687 TILOL ¥IOISIN/I0 BTOZTOZ EEET-SL-LOY WHOE TN S TIUVALY IMIWLNY 3] 2T S1¥04S WWLS ONIMYOHW TOREDETE (0

OL*SBCET SHIANGTSS TWWOS 04 0TET NOIIVELS INIWOY

A AN EEFNNACINECSITIO3UCINECOS SRR TS SRS CAERIINNRI VRSN

ALNODY) YAEAIS
YEOZ/ 10/ E0 ALNG
1920%% ANL

uneug # 0d ALwa & @3T0ALT WAzl SHTT uoTTIDE] BUEN AR (4] 147

:43 iabeg BZI-0TT NOILOTOSAY DNILSIT HOIHD [D93ZED) SPTLE-QT  ¥EAOTIFE IR



SETEET-TOTITH NNI

LETORE LESND

00" 1 BE6 TZT B6°ZTT T0B0L O | RECZ-05-20% HDEOL IRIW “€ZL1id ALY
Lej et

¥EOT/PL/T10 FIva

CEOSLT-T8TIN ANI

LELOBR LBNLD

0ot 08'es 0E"ES ToBOL fof OLEE-05-20Fk IaWIE IdIM
ooy

PIOTSOC/T0 31T

BLOSET-Z9TI8 AMI

LEEDEE 1SN0

co'T S6°00Z 56°100T T080L LA oEEZ-0s-L0t 0d NEdO STYIUIIWMW ¥ Sidvd J25IW
oo

BIOZ/BT/TO AING

BTOEET-ZSTIH AMI

LBTOBA LEND

0ot 457071 B8 0TT TO80L BEQISIESTO PTOTTET JELT-05-T0% 2d HIA0 STYIEIIVH ¥ SIYYd ISIH
Ly o)

*IOT/BL/TO AIND

TEOBLT-THT T8 ANT

LELOEK LEnD

0o T 96°SE 96 'St 10804 Faly HECT-05-Z0F AIWIANALD
auod

¥PIOE/CL/T10 3A1wa

GRAFELT-IFTTE ANI

LEERER LS5O0

00t BY 6L B¥ 6L TOBOL i RELZT-0S-TOF 174 ¥IJdIN-TD
WO

£20Z/9T/T0 Mg

ZITBET-I9TTH ANT

L&togE LEAD

00° 1 0L T0°¢L 1080L TE 4 OELZ=-0S~-Z0Fk 2118 N¥Q 10
oo

FEOE/STALD A1va

TLIBET-ZITIH ANI

L&t0gs LS00
oo°t Lo EvE Lo E¥Z to8oL b OCE2-0S-20F  OJ N3IC SIWIUALIVW 3 SLEYS ISTH
THOH
FIOZ/ST/TE 1]
TLEBET-THTTH ANI kZTOZ/TO/ 20
LEEDEE 120V L9 FYST
00°1T 65 %0€ &E°¥0E 1080L $ZOT/9Z/10 ¥IOTHTT 0CCT-0S-Z0F  OF NIJ0 STUINZIVW ¥ SLUYd DSTIONT 'SIY0IS FATIOWQLOY ATIIEN.O SOTOETH EO
[T EEARIEERRFYRARRELRR SR IR AL e 412222 e 222 PELRLLLEERERELDELLLLLELLLEL] EELT TR E RS R RIS ER N R LELE R L bR Ll LR EEER L b LRt L]
00 0ES B33 5, ¥FHNSWILL
YIANSTITUL
£I0T/92/21 dAlva
EL0T1H ANI
TIHTIH AN
TI¥T1H ANT
i1+h 8 L LRTS Q0'SL 908 N PETE-£E-SE9 IOMANWD "D - FFT WID
peT 1R -F o0 5L BOE0L £ F PETZ-TE+SES ATHIGOS P - 10T DL
oG-t TR ¥ o0 eL BOE0L fof PEIL-EE- 569 ATHITOD L - 10T O
0T Do*5¢ LR [-LT-LES ;7 FLIZ-£C-%ET AFEIACH D - 00T OLOW
'L TS [+ oo gL BOH0L it PEIT-LE-GEY IADHIEICH "D - 0T O
0d oL L1 -1 1T S BO8IL i 7 TTIT-1E-509 IENOTHICH "D - 30T Od sZOZfZOSTO
Bl-OL [ELUN ) vl -ds 80802 i PTIT-TE-SE9 ZANSTEIOE "D - 10T Ol o4 085
g oL [tLU [+]< 112 gOR0L PTOTFITS IO PLOTITT PTIT-CC-SE9 ZANSIAACE™ D - D01 OLOY 0TI WM SOTORTHE 0
Junaary 04 L] k S3TCAUT WSIT SUTT Lot uiTIzssg aunen TIYG f.5 ]

113 iabed BII-0TT HOILNTOSZEY  ONILSIT XJ3HD CG9DEHI)  Spie2-0l $I/IL/D :91EQ



0ot 96 ZALT
00"t 05 PET
00"t 96°'08
et neiL
ngte LETTY
009 LS9
Ll Fre et
oG9 1I°CE
co'T 00 9EFL
0ot PLEE
0ot 66 62T
00°T (4 NS T4

e TLLT

NN NEENINIEEECAS AL RN NINF ARSI TSR IR I NN AN IR F TSR AR

05 FEL

9608

o066
[ 40424
89 FEE
FrOLE
9T766T

L1

TECEDNRRREM:

PLUBE

66°6TL

THTIRE

Funouy

13124
{1 1.74

ShEOL
53E0L
GreoL
SYEOL

EEEETFULFOASTR

PEOI/OE/TD PTOZOET

PIOTSTOS 0 PTOCTOE

BEOZ/FE/TI0 BIOZTRIT

FYEOL
IrE0L
ayoL
drE0L
GYEOL

TLL0d
TLL0s

T080L

T080L

TO0BOL

e M et e

TR R TR

FIOL/T0/L0 PTOTIOZ

TEaNEERFARSEsEkskEfianzunTnn

alva

¥ #7104U1

¥ -abed

ZABEUTERTAAARS

AEFEETEEDIASEES

ATHZ-00-BZF

EEETFEETESEEssaESxmad

E0TT-TO-TO%

ELRT-GL-90Y

STTZ-I0-T0F
STIL-T0- 1o
SZZT-TH-TOY
STEE-TO-10Y
SZEZ-10-T0F

LETG-00-00%

0EE¢-05-20%

OEEZ-05-TOF

OEEZ-05-70%

WwIaI aurq

BZZ-01T NOILDTOSEY

amwEsEE

iy
YIOT/VEF10 20T
JEEINTPZTON ANI
ZTOT/T10/9 FLWa HOTINOITEIW
SINANAYS ROLINZAZHADTT SISTHAARINTG RYUND ANYWITIWE

YIOT/EISTO-9T/10
TINTYIINGS A2 WINYS
WOEd RWLLIY¥ NO QIvd
LMIHISYNGHIZY TN

*ZTOZ/EZST0 MO
ROISSIWRCD Ad dIn0Eddy
£TOZ/ST/ZT S0

SWWORL WNYINE H0d ZDIAHES

e T T T E T LT e P e TR L P L PR L L et e e L L L]

JHAWTENYW SATLITIOVE

0BTEEOT

SATLITIOVE
P2OZ/OT/ 10 2ivD
TOOLEPIROTSES ANL
PUTODOESE LO0Y

SOYE HSYEL TvD 91
Hid¥d 13TI0L OB
LO08 TIOH STAMAL MAAVA
SEd] HSWHL ROTTYD {£
BEOWE HSYHL NOTTYD 05
FZOTA0T/ IO SLYO
TOOEGLLOZIPEN ANI
TETOYOGSH 1oYW

AT INYTE WOTIIWY 334w

SUANIT HY) AUTHHDIH

oY

FZOZ/RTSTO ZLWO
TLIBET-EITTH ANI
LEFORH LS00
HOSRAS SHdl
Qo

PZOZ/TE/TD ALLYT
BS96CT-29TZ# ANI
LEEDRE 15nD

HOL0E TAYEE dvd LIW-IH3S

I0d

PZOT/ETSIO TLYG
IOWSLT-I9TZH ANI
LAEDRH 15nD

LTIE A-CHIIW "SOLYNESTY

aod
BIOT/SE/ T TLYD

uotadtidsen

DHTLSIN A23HD

AR EEEEREEETETTEESSS

36 TLLT

A0T ATUWH IITRLYS

SYIAROTSS ThWOD

YZOL/LOST0
96 TLLT
OITOETH €0

ErEpEmsEma=

NOTIYELS INTWRIY

¥2Z0ZSI0S20
0s ¥BT
GOTOETY 10

45708 SWIVES LNEOTONT X1NNOD

W 4D SINYLTASROD ADCTOHIVE

P e Y ILITTRY T

P13

ITT "SHOLLNTOS FEANTISNG 43¢

I EASAANNEIANIEINEIESEENNNEECETN

-0 1519

MUTN

IDRIEHD}  SE-LTI0T

PEDTS QL0
86708
BOTIOETH 10

FEANOIESTHMID

*TOTFTOST0
08 Scki
LOTOETY £0

THoy

Fawa HAD

YT/IL/E i9awd



Q¢ 08 HALY¥g5Ia

YIYOE
FEOT/TIT/TO TIWT PIOZ/ZOSTO
6LPTH ANI | +1+ I 1
001 0o o 00 UE LIBOL PIOT/TCOSTO pEOEZZOT SEOE-TC-¥EY A1IILS YHILSIEHD SMNINIVEL MAENI020Y ZIVHOL¥OO SWE IIT HOID2H LTTIETD 0

FENTEF LI A NN I FE SN FFFNIFEFSLSASSIEASES

ST L06 dMid NOIINGIELS LT Img

EEEENSFFELSSALARIAN

EmEETEETwS ACETEERL

SEEEEEEEIEEEEEEEIZAARLREESEENS

Ta

PZOISLL/TO LN
ETTITEN ANT
0R{LOTH LSOO

TZ# LOWALNOD LELEFEL TR L]
AT 0T A0 A0 Ofdld ST E0S
00t ST E06 SZE08 TTEDL ®LOE/TOSTO »TOTTOT STTL-2L-60S ¥T/EL A0OMATY SEITHANS IS§3L 2nad ABCINUOEYT QOORITY S1ToTTE 0
I RR R R e PR Y LR E NN L EER LR F PRt LB bR EEEEEFEETTE IOAAREN WEEEEEEES s=axxs AEENENR
GLIHOT a0E
avod
FTOZSFE/TIO ALMA “O6LE ANT
FTOE/PE/TO TLWT CTELHE ANI PEOTSIOSTO
pg'tL B¥ FITL BY PIET 2180 A OfEZ-05-20% ADTAHIE TYHOLIIOOY EL 90T
et 1z T ZEL B1S0L TEOT/TOATO PROITOR QEEL+05~Z0¥ TTYD F2INYES F NOILOALSHI ALZdYS TINI IHIWAINDA SHWND SITOLTE 10
manas EmEEEw EFTETESICESTINES EAEFEFETSSIILASARREINANRAN EEEEENNEE IS s s e e R L A I A NI PPN IS I AT S O AN AN LN SN NN NN NET AN T FFETR
Q0 S98T LNZWIDEOING MY
ZITHTHS
YZOZ/FZ/TO Alva PZOTST0/20
H-TOSFIOTH ANT 00 $982
00T 0o’ SIBT 009987 PLE0L YIOZ/TL/TE BROTILT SOTZ-20-T0% SZ/T/E-%E/T/t INIWW FUYMLAS TNNY TONI TSHOLIOTOS S14 *ITOTTY 0

awcanaszm - e

Fempa=m

aranEEEmuEE NN EEATEIRUNIEEAUETEEmzEEzmmmme rrEEEEIEsIREEEmma=am
S5T°99IT EYINOISSIWNOD
I
¥TOZ/TT/TO 31wd
JEETHZTTTOE ANT YZUTATO/ 20
TeB0L TTOL/ B0/ PQ HOLIVIT1daY LA} 44
00"t BT 9538 61°99I% T6H04L FIOCAOL/TO w2OZOCT OTYE-0b-@2Y HOTINEATHL AIHSHANL S HOMNYY TTIMOL LTLOETH £O
AEEsam EEEEFALINCIIDAIEEINIRES I FEFEIFF I F IS ECX N AR XX ESY TP S T XX RN RIS EFFT TS EE R TR DAL L AL R LR LR L LR bttt
Q0 STORET IEII CUOESTIIH
H3Td OF0AsSTITH
PO ¥T/TO ALVO
TSTITE ANT
00" 1 o0 05e 00°'05% LY AL P GEGL-9L-L0F A2EL HEOWE  WdawWwo Jndowd odd
L9y PZAZFRTST0 LMD
SLO089 1SE1TF ANI
oI GTFIFLL L0 STRLT TLO8Y f i OB -SL-20 SISSYHI~JSWTHINT PZOZSZOSLO
€L039 TZOL/ST/9 1OIN0UAAY HOISSTHNOD oD STUEET
bt DO 9SLELT Q0 QSLELT SLOEY FLOLSEL/T0 RIOZTET [+[.1-4.L5-FREF X1 ] AIHL HEOHE €TO-%0¥ €10 "IHI “HINAIY INIZWIINOGT 5.313d TITOETC 10
R NN EE R R EEEEE AN RS EE SR L AR SR AT S AT A RN AT EA N AN MK CMA KA mEARSAXENAESEEIAEEEAEE = samzmn nmzan mtanm
05 BAT SYANOISSIHWOD
BT-9T HWD
0404 W4 ES YANYS ¥LIT/ L0/ TB
XA TS CAHOD HEINIA #2002 DHN o5 bET
0ot [/ 1-4 QLLiL PIQT/TOSED YEQLIOR EQTZ-00-T0t INIWASUOERIZY IOVATIN SINNL THOXYd TTT0ERE €0

I INIFFININTOF I C Rt S S S NN P PRI I R AN P AN PRI NN NN EEFFFEN LN ANSENENESEEW

Erax kRIS SR L AL SIS NERANENS

ALY # ol ENR- ] # ®S0T0nUT WRIT FUTT soyadyansag SWRH 2Lvd AN

¥ s pbud BTT-0TT WOIINTOSEY  ONILSIT ¥2EHS (092EHI)  S§HILE0T  FIFTIFL FATEQG



PLOLSEL/T0 ALV
HSEZDZTZTIOS ANY SHOD
¥IOIATT/ 10 IL¥T
HSEZOZTILTO4 ANI AZYd

TEBDL EL/ETS90 D38 "9¥QLITIOLTY LuQady
[+ 4 0p 0521 00 QsTT PEBOL A DEQT-00-8TF TIIE FITHOEd
*e80L LZOTFST/ 40 FLWD LHCATN
boT DG 0OSST 00 REST reabL P +EOL-00-8TF TIIM OIHALANOD
*oEOL LE/TO/TT DA¥ "TIFTIOTEEZH LyQ4ay
0o T 00 Qe oD OYE TEEOL AR PEQZ-DO-2ZP TIIN OFHAEIAN0D
PEEOL TL/I0/60 DIW "GO0TEOGOZEE LWOdIW
PEEOL £2Z/1Z/%0 234 "ITEOITYOLTH IdOIIH
$ERDL EL/ZT/S0 D3 USTTIELSOCLE 1¥od3d
po't L1 BT Y 00" 05LE TEEOL AR +EQEZ-00-8TF TIITH GAHATANOD
*6R0L €ZFET/90 DAY "PTOTHIS0LCTH L4043M
0o*T 00" 59T 00 SFTT FEEoL £ PEOT-G0-8TF TIIH QZWEISROD ¥zoLfIO/ 20
¥Ha0L IZQZ/PT/ 10 HOLLYDITESY ST H0LOT
0o T ST PS6T ST FSET YEAOL FEOES0E/T0 PTOBOET GTFZ-00-8ZY HOLLMNZAIYS ASSTAH MHAT ATTYS TZTOETE €0
EEIEIREENIRESSSRERES ERSEESETNIREEN LELET ] AEN mEsE TEENTIEVRINSA RN PPN AR T PRI LRI I 220 P2 R 222222 2o lEELE L el d2dd

#6BLEL IHIWICY Y SEILITIONS

S3LLITIOYS
¥IOTFSLSI0 EIND
DNIHYITD Adenvr *IOT/IOIT0
Zog=bn ANI BE"BLEL
00" 1 B8 9LET g6 ALl YEEOL YZOL/TEFTIO YEOTICL $0T2-20-TOY DHIQIINE NOILVHLSTNIWIY AZNLIIHM 'L WO OTTOETY €0
FITEERRT FERRT IS ANT ES RN N i d PR PSR 2222 ot it Al 2l PR LR LEERLELLRELSLERESLERE L L L TEE EES S EEEAL SRR ELERR LY. LRLEL LY LELRRLEERR]]]}
zZo 0@ dEId ATIYD ALEEAOL 5L 90T HOLSNIM
£0°9¢ 2414 OTTAIILIHONW S9°6F FALI SYWOTYd 51 SETLIT AT QUOESTIIH
BT IS TYII OITHEYD B9 gs FYIE AYHIAS ATYHY LI 444 INEWESEIYH SATIITIOYI

ALNNOD Yd¥I IS
PZOZFIE/ 2T 31vA
JOETLETH ANT
93080114 QL 1118

oL w099 Z0 08 GIE0L A 055Z-65-5TF 65 AMH £SE/C4nd

oo T L9 19 LS 19 0eE0L /o7 0G5%-*L-0TH LITLIS NIYW ENS/NOLSNIM

IR ¥ L1013 59" ¥ GIE0L I 0S52-*-0TH TS5 AMH OTTK SUINOTHI/NOLSNIM

a0t SEEW sLLY 09L0L A 0SST-BL~-TTF OSIAIQ 12 Ok NIWW/OTIIFEND

0oL LE a4 B9t O9EDL I OSSZ-6L-TI¥ ILHON A0 TITVD BLE OTIEILINCH

bb- T S5 6¥ S3°6¥ 09E0L L egi-£B-¥1¥ SYWOTES ST ' 292 ddn 41

oot ¥iLE ¥ELf 13131 i DSSZ-SL-L0P IS5 MIYW DHIY Ens/adan

"1 B Z0' 09 00k O%E0L i 7 RS9 Z-5SL-LDY £I Q¥ AH 31¥LS J4AE

ue-x LIag 4] BT 7% VFEOL fof 0SSZ-0a-ITe 9T WN LEL/QAND

1 L& 92 19793 Q9E0L £/ CRGT-LL-E0 1§ NIWW/ANS AWHIQ ATHYY

Do T 10 I o' ZE OREDL £ f LeSZT-LL-E0F a¥ VHOE3d TZ0T /AdEIg/ATgEy

oY B 59 8059 -k 3113 £/ 455Z-20-T0% AYMINOUE € 10SI/X3T4M0D 28 PZOZ/20/20
ooE EQ" 59 ED S LATHL LA HSST-T0-TOY FSNOHLUNGD/ $IIT230 HOILNALIT 18" 186

go T £E° 112 ELTIZ 09toL ¥IOISTIOSZI0 PTOTTOZ 085 -Z0-10% WIEDS N INGY/TTL03TT ONI "YOTHEWY HLYON TIACLNIY ETTOETY 0

ame EmEDrARIEISESESISNITSESESEmamm

00008t SUTNDI ST IHACOD
Lyl
FIDTATESTO ELWT
SQEZOH2ZZTON ANI
ETOT/TE/LO AZAIEDIY INIVIIHOD FIOZT/EO/Z0
RBEQL LPEOTELOTZR L¥O43d Do 00RT
00" T 00 08T 0o ongt [4°1-0F 3 PIOISOESTO YIOTHET FEUT-90-8LF TIIH 3TEvECEd T2 35-Add3TSIUNS E003d STILETE ED

(1] EESEEEIERENIBASEERIAEEASATARAYESNNLER (I TE LT E T PP e NI IS E LRI TLE 11 14

LTI # 0d ERA-) # FOTOAUE w3l FUTT woTdiarsag HLTH 3LWg #HD

ik i abed BEC-01T NOTLANOS3Y DRILEIT HJ3HD (G9DZHI  SF3eZioT FIFIT/E  91EQ



BRZTH ARI FEOZSI0/TO

L Y8 ET ¥E° 6T £100L i TLeZ-00-2It LdD TROLET
D E basL o] 44 TRR0L $EOT/T0/20 BIOZTIOZ TTHZT-00-0TF LHIWTOMITY F1T5EIH LTHENGW T MG EEM¥ACAES SIT0LTYE €0

AEEFECEIITACAENEEEEEEEEEENEFTECOSAA I IR N RN Y S NI e A I I TSR TR A A A A A AN AN RS SAER AT R IS I TSR AE AR s mm

FL TRET ANETH0ANT AT €6 L+90  SHIVID LNIHDTIGHT XLIKNOD

£202/21/90 ZIMO IDTOANT
LOFSTAFSYLIS LOVSTARIPTD
"L EETARESE RS TON INATIVA

BBTOL L4A0 5.34I8FHE ALNNOD WH¥IIS
HBTOL HME WRHSOM
oot PLOERET ¥r EYET #AT0L $ZOZ/0C/TD PZOTOE 639C-80-T0% SEWT TTHOISAHd YITHH

FTOL/EL/T0 NO
ROISSIWHCD Kd dZAOHEAdY
SZOZFRI/ L0 ELOZ/OT/ L0 20T/ TO/OT

$TOTALTIL0ETOZ/IL/60 " ETOT/EL/ 60 *EDTSIO/T0
‘tEot/ot/ 80 ' TTOT/LT/ET ST CLTEEY
00" T 66 L¥IL 56" L¥SE FIDZ/PZ/TO BIOIRIT ELEZ-QL-9GY SEDTAHES TLWWHT TRLIJSOH WISTh Yidddls STTOETE 10
sszsss=a sazams g g A L LT T T e e PP P PN TR L LR LT B LI B
oo 0% SAINCIFSTWHID

LYPSTAISE90, AL WIVID
£66FE 01 IMITIVA

6LHOL LNIWLEYIIT QY0 $T0TSI0/ 20
6L50L TIPINVE NOWITI 00 DS
00T 00'es oa 0% $£50L TOISST/TD BTOHTSEY ZLLZ-00-TO0%  ¥0d NITWIS DN INIWAQTIWI-IHd THLIASOM WISIA YMUSIS BZTOET 0
L B R R xR i M RS NS SR RN AR kAR ARG NN RN B AR R mA A AT OROE . amammzmmamzaszsosncscoaomEs
oF 0569 FYI4 QUWOESTIIH
0MOETTTIH
YIOLALTST0 F1vq
SERT# ANT
09t D@ oL Ry ol 31413 i GE6L-5L-L0Y o]
L1284 00' 05T 09 o0E £9L0L fFof BEEZ-SL-L0O AHATHD I ARIS
1R ¢ 06 BLL 06 "BIE EFLOL i 666T-SL-LOY HOEYT NO XVl
ooty LA 0546 3 T YA F 6662-SL-L0F O ITANYH/DHNIZI I RS
o't 05 668 05 668 F9LOL s EEET-SL-LOY SdALE - SHvd
00 s sb 05t .1 113 E9L04L FE EEEZ-SL-2DF  HSNME MO S4318 TTHISNI 3DIA¥IS
80° 2 05552 00 IS5 EYLOL Favd 666Z-SL-LO0Pb LYd3D1HATE ¥EZ1E S1¥vd
00" 9 00052 00 B5T ESchd o BEEZ-5L-L0 HOILDZASNI GNY 2% ISONIWIA
Dot E 00" 95t 00 Q50T £9L0L fof BE6L-SL- L0 wAM3 qHO03Y ANV ISIL JWnd
00"t 00° 00T o4 o0k £9L0L o7 GRET-SL-20F GYCESTIIH OL 3WIL 3AI¥a
0o'T 05 $TT 05521 E9L0L £ of GEGZ-SL-LO® VD YONOH PETUTSEQF L0
60" e 13814 00 009 E9L0L 7 EEGT-5L-L0% SNIONE WINOH EDIA¥IS ob 056
00" € 00 05T 10314 £94L04 YERIATGAZ0 ¥TOZTT0Z EEET-5L-L0% ZUNSSIMd ONINOLIONOITYW ISONOYIALILLNG FTIIHIA AONADEIHI WYHBIS E£ZTOET €0
EX E RN LA L PP R R T E R NN T RN TR E RN TR NI R R X2 F RS R R ERERE L LREE LLLEL DL LEL LELELLELLELDE et bt EEETEISSEIEZEEERES ma FEFAEEANFEEETE I EEXEWE X XKk d N R -m
05 POEPT SNOLLYIINAKHOD
AINNCD WYHIIS
PZAZ/ L0/ T0 AING
TZS00TO# ANI LEAT AR TR
MDY - AYYOATE A5 POLFE
o't 06’ POEPT DS YOL¥E EDEOL PEOIFOE/ 10 PIOZOET 610721909 dITaval aEt TYROIDGH ALNNOD WH¥IIS ZTIOETA £0

EaiErESEEREEEN TENEEIFFICICTIECFEAAEES

SZ°60L0T
it
PIOZ/I2/10 31NA
JHSECOIZZTOR ANI 9Cdd
FuncaY % od FAWU R wAtOAuI We3T BUTI upradriassa T 2iva S

iy s pbed BZZ-07TT NOLLANOSIE  OWNILISIT ¥J3ED [PSDIHDY ST LZOT  ME/ITAL i9dmq



00T

0ot

oot

00T

00T

00T

GE°9

6579

667 FT

5609

66° LT

Bt T1

66 IT

L8701

569

6579

B6°#T

-1 4

66 EL

EL°1T

L1 4

FA-R 13

19Z0L

19204

L8Z0s

LRTHL

LBEOL

LBZOL

12241

LEZOL

TEET-DS-Z0+F

TEEZ-DS-Z0F

DSSI-Z0-TOF

S/ETSTLTH ANI
ZHOER LSND
YALLND 55w
T

PEOZT/ELFT0 ALNC
99t T AHT
CH0LR L1BNa
YITTOE TTWE TI3LS
SATLITIOVE
PZOT/ET/TO ALwa
9/ TETTL 1A ANI
zooTy LShD

AT WG
SITLITIITS
PLOT/ VLSO EIiwd
S/vatLL08 ANT
TEOLR 18No

DEEZ-ZAO-TOF HIT HOGT THIJSIHHOD

455L-70-10%

N452-79-10bk

GsST-z0-100

DESZ-TO-IRT SORTITANAD DAL

S§IILTTIONS
BIOT/E2/I0 TIVT
9/LOPELTH ANI
rROfR LSAD
TOOLE LW
SITLITIONG
PIOZ/SI/00 3IvQ
S/LTHELTHE ANT
THQEY LS00

4¥D T4T4 LyAA LB
SALLITIONS
FEZOT/OC/10 Alwa
SYRBYELTH ANI
Zg0E% 1503

HIOT OEWOD
SIILITIIWI

PZ0UZ /62410 21va
OfPARELTH ANI
ZROEH IS0

WZ "EATd Dad OEXZ
SEILITIOVA
¥ZOZ/EZ/T0 LIVO
B/ESPELTH ANT

BECLBDH LEMOD ¥I0ZSZ0/20
LHIWED oL sl
FAL M F4 08 4 LAZTOL BIOTSTOSI0 PIOITAT 0552-10-T0F  MYAT) THILIYIY "MOGTI 914D 2ad QLIVECIHOINT "AFTT¥A 05 SITDETY €D

00006000 SYANOISEIWNOD

HOTSSTHWOD
£Z0C/TIT/IT 2ova
Qazeal E-0T-T70Z-0JTk ANI
E-0T-TT0Z-007% [CHd J03WN
T060L ELOZ/LT/OT (0ZA0ELAY NOISSIMMOD LA T ]
TOH0L 00T IONYHITUO 04 poooaY
00 002000 0 000000% THEOL FEOL/T0SL0 FTOTTOT DEEZ+00-TTS TYI4TE HONOYINILS CO3~-00TXEIH MIN 30 ALWLE CLTIRETE £0

¥8 €Y SUINOISS IHNOD
ALINQHLOY SSO0T AJOLSIAIT ALNIGD
YZOZ/BT/T ZING
Juneury % 0d dIMC # POTOAUT WAIT BUTT uor1driissg L 3ivQ #3%2

L1 i obed A2Z2-01T NOLILATIOS3Y  ONILSIT HI3HD [RHEHD)  SPALEQT  rTAITSE AR



+L i

o T

[LL

-1 S

Qo-T

oo T

po T

po'Y

£290e 0% PERS: INICIOV HIWW
£290L QL A9YLE0S WOM2 ¥ASSMNVEL INAWAYY
£290¢ FTECEIIMRAL L #5 DNITIVW
£8° 1 €8°T £3904 / ZTITT-LO-T0F HITLAY INIIND Ol SNALIN $TINd
£290L EET + ALD
T9'it T3 ZE £T90L / ZeTT-L0-Tow £1E0EYd JIYALSIDAA-SIDTLION-2
j4-1-F3 TLE'TT = 31D
§9°LLT 99 LET ETI0L / TIZT-L0-10F TRGTAN SIDTICH-3T
34 1:F3 TLE'TT - ALD INZITD OL
g8 S¥ 98 s" £L90e ¢ £ZTT-LO-T0F SLINSTY NEALAE - $ODN ¥ S5WR
Tea0s TLE'ET + 31D
o1t 0 0IL €I90& / TTTT-LO-TOF SHISSEDO0Nd WLNG ¥ O3y
L 41-FA g - LD
ST ¥ LT 4 £T90L / zTET-L0-1ok SILIN ¥Qd TLOTIANT STXOT
TS TSE°6 - AD
69 »9E 59" 9L BTHOL / ZTTE-LO-TOF AT93Y MOGNIM ALNT &%
[£1-1.73 s0F’s - ALD
58218 50 'S6T EZR0L ¢ TTL-LO-TOY SEDILONT *+ MOAMIM ATNA OT# YEOZ/ 020
£290L ALD B€Z'TT - ONITIVH TTIE ¥YL §4°95.2
T894 BLLTE E£2904 YIQESELATO FTOZEIL TTEL-LO-TOY 10T Uod SIADIA¥ES ONITIVH 277 ‘HonoL §.¥ALSYW FHL ZETOETY €0
FFEIESSEOIINAREREENERERE FEFEPETTLTOISRANAARR FEENNICIECL S ARANARERNEEN FR I FEEE P E EREN SR ENRAR ERRNRAT LR -2 i Tt 2 PR 2 A LR R P LR 2Lt
Q% TIOL HOTIMHELE TN IWNTY
ALNAGD YH4IATS
¥ZOT/O0E/T0 ALWa
TSTHETH ANI
05 "90FT [0 1R €STOL fof SUTZ-TL-Z15 SUIRNYDS NOLLNELAA
ALNNGD WEEILS
$ZOTSOE/10 Tlwd
GITHELN AMI
05 90T 05 %0%T S4ToL fo/ FTT-TH-ZTS SUINNYDS YOSSISSY
ALNNGD WYYIIS
YZOTSOE/10 Alwa
6STHETH ANI
05 50%T 05 S0%T S9ThL A apTC-TL-Z15 SHINNY IS JATHIHS
VEHIIS J0 ALHNOD
BZOZ/0EST0 3Alwa YEZOZSIQ/2ZD
SSTPCTH ANL 05" 2E0L
DG ETHE Q0 TIaZ S5I0c FEOC/EOE0 YEDZTOT 0TL-TH-2T5 SUANMYOS ¥H ¥ NIWTYONT "WELSAS INZWNOOC JID0TYEd3L TETOETH £0
smm <. N —— P EarmEEmAEEEEEEEEmET TEEEHSEAATE I ASEC AT IR NSRS AmE s EEEECCECESEISIESIIEISIEsaNSEEEEESEEESE
[+ 303 )4 HLYds 1a
YZOT/HT/T0 ALWQ
IV o 2Tl
TTTL-b6A-6L5 $20Z/20/20
PLEQEO0 LOO OF FPTIEY L1000V D6 6%
[t 4 -1 4.} t1f0:s ¥I0Z/TOSTD FTHTITOT TITI-ZE-RED SADIAYIAS LINYILNI WIEOS JIT ANEEIV0Es SO 0ETJETY €0
L R R R s B AN R NSNS INE AN TANE PN RARA S EsEEEmEESCOuTETGIasCECaSISsEoNORCOsanTE
15°959 HOLY¥4A51a
HilwdS1] L1000 wEaIIs
PEOES/TH/T0 ALe] YTOT/ZO/ED
BLLS0TH AMI 1§ 959
157959 1525 TETOL PLOT/T0/50 FEOTTOT TEQE-TE-Y(y ANNQYEIE FINIAYIT LI I1T aW SHRLSAE STIOETY 0
EWEEEER FEEEEEENE PRSI TEEwEENAEEER AN IR EAAN L1} [ ] FFENFFFEASFFNFEFCTF IR SO AAS AR SR AN SRS AT EY RN S AFANSERA NN
ayoN LIRS 411 LHIHIO¥NYH 53I1ITINNd
awoy
PIOZ/1C/T0 21w
Junouny ® Od Fi¥a ¥ #OTOAUI WAl ST woTadTIREDg LT Tiwa Ao

Sk :abeg BIT-0TT NOLILOTOS3M  SNILSIT HI3HD 10923HDF  Sr e 0T PZSLLSE -9AwQ



gt
gt

0T
et
et

oot

[:1+

00T

1]V o

0ot
e T

13401
{o'se

EAIN-1
- F-A -1
ST 1R

00" 0s

go'os

ZLT0S

B "6 %E

5688

00'0sZIT

21I8%
LE'ESY

LI"96
Lo 58

819
LT
HITTW

0003

[+ ]

EsEawwEEETSELESOTaES

ZL° 108

AP BIE

G6 " RE

LTLoL
LITOL

LoF0L
ZEZOL
Z6T0L

S9B0L

SER0L

SHE¢L

G480L

$930L

-
T e

£
i/
FEOZALOAZ0 PTOTTOZ

PLOTATESTO PIOTTET

IEEpEsEESTIpEAREASN

PIOT/TO/TO $EOTTOT

ITZI-T0-TOF
TTTE-00-T0%

TZZZ-8L-605
13TL-6+4-005
TTTI-60-10%

LIZT-90-T0F

LTTT-B0-TOF

croamnrmamn

DEEE -OS5-T0Y

0LCz-DS-Z0t

GEEZ-0S-Z0F

TN ENEETEETE NSRRI EA AN NN AT AN EENEIEFEE ISR NS S AR E I NN RN ENEEEERN

SIITAYES NOILWELSINIWIY

SIIIAYIS HOTSSIWOD
¥TOZ/0T/T0 Zava
LETLLERSSRR AMI

T0000-ZSESTOLYEH LIOV
VESH-0FL-SLS ' IMG

TPI6-0FL-GL5 “4IDUNYW INvaED
QOS6-0%L-54% ‘OHIINT NIENE

ZIIHIHE

PIOL/B0/TO 2IVO
PIDTSYOSLD 4.038 FIWd
0 TSS90TY¥TH ALUIZA
OSTPYETIOER ANI

LZBY LMIINOD SHE
d4TYEHS

BEOST/LT/TO Ilwa
PTOTFPTFI0 . 388 3IWG
0 BPTHECIHER ISWIZA
O¥QSPELINEY ANI

ROLIIWDSILSIANT SWT INCHE T30

EFUNtEESANE NN EEEE NN NN ISR S NI LI AN NS T EF T RS YOI OISR AR AN AR NN

avoy
PLOZ/6T/10 AIMT
THEZZLE AMI
E8SH LEAD
YOSNIS SHAL XY
aTyod
FLOZ/LL/T0 AIWA
BETIZLE ANI
595d LSO

ABY "TIOD

avod

PZOT/¥T/T0 F1MQ
PTFIZLH ANT
6964 LS

WSY YOSNAS

S3DIINNIS SEITINIM NOZITAIA

9L ore

CONI 'ONTINEIYISIA SM

rzoz/zolzo
36 ¥TL
SETOETH £
oy
*IOZ/TO/20
BEO%E
PETOETH €0

v0raseT SHANOT SSIWNED
L sr]
¥Z0Z/62/T0 210
HACTOE2T0H ANI
£050¢ 220Z/6Z/TT INT LNIVIANOD ¥TOZT/L0/T0
1 4-1-1.F X T50TGETTTTH IHQAEY oo OSET
0070521 tos0L FZOZIOC/TO $2020%T bE0Z-00-8ZF TIIN JIWITINGD 317 HOWWE MY0S H ITHHL LETOETH 10
NN EFEE I RSN I AT RN OLEE I EERRE NS AARFANEREAswcalas CESEE NI SN C A AN NS ISR ENA e A S AN I U I NN RN P S T T S N A NN I NNCIXIZACIDILAOEREMAN AR
£L°0SE SININSSISEY ALNTAONd 9L 5063 SHIANSVALL
WOSFASSY
£T0Z/63/71 a1va
9T TBE LSEOL I 6222-90-T0F  TIVW LYSAT 6LEEGH IDIOANI TWE
L5769 L5280t ¥ZOLFOE/TO ¥ZQTOET 03TL-90-T0% TIVK 4B LLTAGH IITCANT TWE
YTANSYIUL
£202/LT/0T 31va
£290¢ £80884 ANI
£I90L ONITIVW TIIE ¥WL £202
£296L ¥04 S3J1ANIS ONIIIVW OL QIIT4dY
Liiel= 4 04 2L A BRIQAUT W¥IT IUT UoT AT IDSMT IUTH Z1wad RAZ

Sk sEng

BIZ-0LT NOLINTOS3Y  OMILSIT HOIHD

(923D Sk LZ-01

»ZST1T/L iB3eQ



0o T

0ot

0601

LI*A Y
ot

[t1LA Y
=1 R
oo T

ao't

oot

e eIt

1£°181

6L ESE

Ly @sL
105938

MO0
rE TS
BL ¥ET

LS ¥OT

BLES9T

EZ°TIrT

TE 1@l

BL ESE

LE 95
105987

SessEPTEAFEFEISFRETASREES

a0 eow
BE"SEIT
Bl PEE

I EEEEEEEEFEEA AN IR NI AR YA I m A s ad I NS A AT m A

L3 RCT

BL'EST

EZ TPL

AUTIOWY

L1E0L

EEEEACLNIRRENEENEEEEESSEE

TLRES
TLEES

S5L0L
S3L0L
SSL0L
55L0L

STEOL

9TEOL

od

i f

rIDESTESTO ¥ZOTTET

BrOTfTOS20 $ZOTTOT

i/
i 7

RTOZSEL/TO PEO2TET

PEOZTSVTSI0 PTOTPET

3Lvd

# SITOAME

LF

sabeg

=sEtsALETENE

S5¥06E00THE LIOY

122T-05-20% LA3d TwOH
PLOT/BI/TO IINT

05TE-FEB-SL5

FE9TETOQTH Lo

TTEI-50-T0F AJTHEHE
PZOTFBO/ T ALWE
TITL-PER-5L5 ¥ZOZ/20/20
CESO6ZO0TH 1J0YW TQ 6rTT
T2TZ-TE-5E9 SANOH HIWIY WIYds ATTELSANIM BETOETE £0
INIInﬂlﬂllﬂ”"“.lhl.l#ll““‘lllﬂ!ﬂﬂlhﬂ.Hunﬂnll‘ﬂﬂﬁdunlllllllllll‘ﬂ'ﬂ"llllllillIII.III“UIII
ELRE 44 avod
FpWES 10 IDATHE
PEOZSET/TO TING
SSEITTH AMI
T00ZEGOITIR [OEd YZOE/LQ/Z0
LELT-05-005% LYD kW e LTLE
LeLZ-a%-009 SUIOLTOIN WICHO MSWIFANISNA °* DNI “ANVAWOD ¥ NOSTIM FEIOLLY 0
R PSRRI PR P PR PSR EES SR LA L L] am
5% 0I6T FEI3 OdCESTIIN
A¥L3 QE0ASTILH
YZOT/ST/T0 ALWa
CPEETSLTR ANI
BZOZ/GTS/ L0 Tiwd
O¥ZETSLI0H ANI
SEREROTE IO0W
Bo6E-SL-LOk SNILdIHS/IHOTIES ¥TOL/E0/ %0
GEET-SL-LOk uIQTYl dIANIdIQ .22 990761
GHET-SL-LOk MY1D ONTLLND TYLIW NYDITODH 03 T AFTHND CS°HM LITOETH ©0

ERETICITASEANIENANEEETCESTSLS

L5 ROL SHIYID LNIDIGNI ALNACS

EwsrEmz=rsaAsSIEETESR

zwEmozsemoEm

EamEmmzesans

PIDETSELFIO NO

HOISSIHROD A8 QIa0uddy vzazfzo/zo
£I0Z/60/TT 500 L5 v0T
ELEBZ-QL-90% STHIAYAS NYIDISAHY 54 GW MAHOWMN Y MDLITA SETOETY €0
EEASEFEFEE NN EEEFAEIEEEG AR IR NI NN AN NN F NI N R R NS R RANS NN I N F AN FFEIE IR RS ELm
gL 9T HILWaSIa £2°T#T  WH3ITD ALNNGD &0 FIIS40
[ 1 HOLIVELSINIWNTY P40} SHINOISSTIWHOD ST 9t QNN NOILNEIELEI0 Ind
8z 1% LEVES TYHICES JYSS0D ST 1h NOIINAIZQ 00 00T LNIWIIHOINT MY

2Z0Z/0T/T0 Fiva
LZBITETSEEF ANI

BFES-OFL-SL5

ZRIS-DFL+SLS "BETO-DFL-5LS

TOOO0- TSA6LOTESE LIOV

122Z-Z(-4L9 ¥Ou5
$ZTOZ/60/T0 ZIvd

FLEROBESEER ANI

TOOO-256-5£F "EFZO-0FL-5LE

TO000-TYrELA0LES LIDY

73T ¥0-TOF HYITD
¥EOZ/OT/TO 3IWD

BOTLLEESEER ANI

SOTL-OFL-5L8 ‘L{6Z+0QFPL-GLE

BEOZ-0FL-GLE ‘TEFD-0FL-5LE

ED000+ZSSGTOTYER IIOY

waly SUil uotidy1dssa JuEH Iiva 40

BLI-01T WOLLNTOSIY  ONELISTT ADEHD {0923HI)  SEFLESDLD PISITS0 - BAE]



D¢ gar
o -oReY

09 Lh0e

00’06

Do OZET

00" o8

*b 68

L 0I3F

BT 9%Z

¥